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P R O C E E D I N G S  

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Good morning. Can you all hear me 

kay? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Good. First of all, we would like 

o welcome each and every one of you that came out to be with 

.s this morning for the service hearing. First of all, I Want 

o just kind of remind you that there are blue forms, Todd, in 

he back. The blue forms here gives information about the 

iearing in terms of the service hearings. The other thing is 

.hat - -  my favorite part of the blue forms are the last page, 

iecause on the last page you have an opportunity - -  if you 

.hink of something that you didn't get a chance to say today 

.hat you want to say later on, or if you've got some friends 

ind neighbors that were not here, didn't have an opportunity to 

)e heard, please take these with you. You can make copies of 

.hem. There is no copyright or anything like that, and send 

:hose in to us, and we would like to have them to be part of 

)ur record because we are here today because we want to hear 

:rom you. 

The second thing I want to mention is that Todd has 

inother form back there which is a white form, and those of you 

rishing to speak, just complete this form here and sign up so 

7e can have that for our records. We have a court reporter 

iere who is taking down everything. so when you do come up to 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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peak, we will have you come over to the - -  I see a lot of 

riends from last year, so as you come up to speak, 

p to this podium to my left here near the court reporter. 

ill be taking care of that in a moment. 

if you come 

We 

Those of you who are not familiar with the facilities 

ere, 

own the hallway, and to your left. You know what I mean when 

if you have really got to go, it's outside to my right, 

say if you've got to go. 

Let's do this, first of all, let's just take a moment 

o introduce this panel here, my colleagues. First, on my 

bxtreme right, Commissioner Nancy Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Good morning. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Also, on my immediate right, 

:ommissioner Lisa Edgar. To my extreme left, Commission Nathan 

:kop . 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Good morning. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: And to my immediate left, 

:ommissioner Katrina McMurrian. And I'm Matthew Carter, 

:hairman of the Public Service Commission. And with that, we 

Jill call this hearing to order. 

Staff, would you please read the notice. 

MS. KLANCKE: By notice, this time and place has been 

;et for a customer service hearing in Docket Number 080121-WS, 

spplication for increase in water and wastewater rates in 

ilachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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alm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia and 

ashington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

night. 

'lorida 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. Now, let's take appearances. 

MS. ROLLINI: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

I'm Gigi Rollini with the law firm of Holland and 

t ' m  appearing today on behalf of Aqua Utilities 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Can't hear the lady. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: They can't hear you. 

MS. ROLLINI: Can you hear me better now? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: No. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Let's do this. Tim, would you 

!heck and see if there is a button down there. 

MS. ROLLINI: Can you hear me now? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: No, ma'am. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: It's not working. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. Here's Plan B. Would you 

ralk over to the podium, please. 

lake your appearance so that we have it for the record, and so 

le can hear you. 

Walk over to the podium and 

MS. ROLLINI: Good morning. How is that, better? 

Cxcellent. Thank you. 

I'm Gigi Rollini. I'm with the law firm of Holland 

md Knight. 

'lorida, Inc. My address is P.O. Drawer 810, Tallahassee, 

I'm appearing today on behalf of Aqua Utilities 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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'lorida 32302. With me today is Mr. Chris Franklin, Southern 

legional President. And at the appropriate time, we're 

)repared to make a very brief opening statement today. 

ilso submit that notice of this hearing was properly published 

.n papers of general circulation, and we are waiting on the 

iffidavit. We request permission to file those affidavits late 

mce received. And if we could designate Exhibit 13 as a place 

iolder for a composite exhibit for the notices from yesterday's 

iearing and today that would be wonderful. 

I would 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Show it done without objection. 

MS. ROLLINI :  Thank you so much. 

(Exhibit Number 13 marked for identification.) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Good morning, everyone. My name is 

:harlie Beck. I'm with the Office of Public Counsel, and with 

le here today is Tricia Merchant, who is a CPA in our office, 

iho is working on the case, as well. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you to those making 

ippearances . 

Staff . 
MS. KLANCKE: Staff i s  represented here today by 

iyself, Caroline Klancke. I'm a counsel with the Commission 

staff. Also here today is Tim Devlin, Lydia Roberts, and Todd 

lrown . 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Todd is the cool gentleman in the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

1 7  

18 

1 9  

2 0  

2 1  

22  

23 

24 

25 

9 

2ack with the outstanding blazer on. 

[f you have any questions or information, Todd is there for 

y'ou, not only with the forms I mentioned before, the blue form 

and the white form, but he also has some basic information from 

the Public Service Commission for you. 

He's there to help you. 

Commissioners, before we get going here, let's do 

this: Let's have staff do a presentation for the public to 

give them a general overview of why we are here, and then we 

dill go into the opening statements of the parties. 

Mr. Devlin, you are recognized. 

(Off the record.) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. We are back on the 

record. Now at this point in time we will hear the opening 

statements from the parties. 

You're recognized. 

MR. FRANKLIN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, 

Commissioners. And thank you. I appreciate your kind 

attention just for a few moments while I give some opening 

remarks that I think you may find useful and that, hopefully, 

answer some questions that may be on your mind even before you 

get up to give your remarks. I have met with a lot of 

customers over the last year or so, and have gathered a lot of 

intelligence over that year. And I think I have a pretty good 

idea of what is on many customers' minds. 

I do want to just mention three housekeeping items 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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:hat I think are important for you to know. 

ye have two customer service representatives live on our 

xstomer information system right outside these doors to the 

right. 

pestion that we could resolve even today, I would be happy 

10 - -  we would be happy to handle that for you here personally. 

de have company executives right here in the front row who 

Mould also be happy to answer your questions. 

The first one is 

If you have a particular billing issue or service 

Some customers have also asked us about our emergency 

?reparedness in other hearings. We have brought copies of our 

zmergency plans, hurricane plans, if you will. And they are 

3lso out there for your perusal should you desire to look 

through those. 

And, finally, t h e  last item, we have a display out 

there. Everyone in this area if you haven't already received a 

new meter and a new radio frequency device will be receiving 

m e  before September 30th, and so we brought a demonstration of 

that meter and that radio frequency device out there for your 

review. And we have company experts there that can walk you 

through a brief demonstration of how that meter works and what 

to look for in case you think you have a problem. 

I also want to let you know that Aqua is over 

120 years old. We have been a water utility that entire time 

largely in Pennsylvania, that is where our roots are, that is 

&here the company is still headquartered, and pride ourselves 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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3n providing top service across the company and look forward to 

:ontinuing to serve customers here in Florida. 

We entered Florida in 2003 and 2004 with the purchase 

3f two different companies, one Aqua Source and one a portion 

3f the old Florida Water. We purchased both of those companies 

from electric utilities that were exiting the business. And 

de, therefore, were able to get a pretty good price that we 

paid for those two systems. In fact, we didn't pay a premium. 

We paid what we call rate base or the value of the system. We 

did not pay a premium for either of those two systems when we 

purchased them in 2003 and 2 0 0 4 .  

Now, I will say that despite the fact that we did not 

pay a premium for the systems, both systems were 

undercapitalized and were, therefore, in some serious disrepair 

in many areas. 

going to put our capital dollars to make improvements. And, of 

course, we focused primarily and immediately on environmental 

compliance and water quality standards. 

So we had to right away decide where we were 

It was only then that we could shift our attention to 

operational needs, like upgrading meters. And I will tell you 

that we spent considerable capital, more than $30 million now 

in the state of Florida just in the last four or five years, 

and we continue to spend. We are going to spend another 

$ 6  million in capital improvements this year. And despite all 

3f this investment and increasing costs, we have not had a rate 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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ncrease, other than some small index allowances, between 

.O and 15 years, depending on the system. 

Iefore, we have 82 systems here in Florida. 

10 be a financial expert to understand that over the last 10 or 

L5 years costs have increased fairly dramatically both, 

2xpenses and in gasoline, chemicals, et cetera. 

And as was mentioned 

So you don't have 

Since we were here with you a year ago, a lot of 

Ihings have changed. 

>ut. One of them is our management team. We have changed a 

significant number of people in our management team since last 

fear. 

2perating manager. 

de also have a new customer service manager here in Florida. 

de have a new chief regulatory officer here in Florida. 

And I want to point just a few of those 

We have a new chief engineer. We have a new chief 

We have a new area manager for this area. 

And these management changes were made to demonstrate 

3ur intent, Aqua's intent to operate efficiently and provide 

3ood customer service and fully comply with all the statutes 

and regulations here in Florida. We have also made changes in 

3ur customer call center. Hopefully, if you've called 

recently, you found that it is easier to get through 

immediately. We are meeting our metrics in terms of average 

speed of answer. 

Last year we also heard from our customers that you 

didn't know us. So we initiated a program called Aqua 

Connects, and we have held 1 2  meetings across the state, much 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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less formal than a meeting like this. We brought our entire 

nanagement team in and multiple displays and educational 

materials, so that you could ask any question that you would 

like of individual managers up to the senior people in a very 

informal basis. And those will continue. We plan to continue 

those on into the future. 

A year ago one of our biggest concerns was too many 

estimated bills. In the past year Aqua has developed a 

comprehensive plan to change out every meter regulated by the 

Florida Public Service Commission and add a radio frequency 

device to each those meters so that we can drive down the 

street and always guarantee that human intervention doesn't 

interfere with getting an accurate read. New meters will be 

installed in large part in this area before September 30th, 

although some of you have already received a new meter on an 

individual basis. 

Now, when a company undertakes a massive meter change 

out program like this, it's a ballet of sorts. A combination 

between the contractor who installs the meter, the local 

operation staff that needs to make sure it's done properly, the 

central headquarters that needs to make sure it's in the 

billing system properly so we get an accurate bill out. And I 

will say we learned some lessons early in that process. 

Init ally we had some transition issues which, 

hopefully, you will benefit from, because I think we have 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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zorrected those problems. For example, when our meter readers 

nrere reading manually, they had to add a zero to the end of the 

read in order to make that read to a proper level when putting 

it into the billing system. The RF device does that 

automatically. However, in our initial installations in 2007,  

we had issues bringing that zero over. And, therefore, 

somebody that used 1,500 gallons may have actually received a 

bill for 15,000 gallons, and we had some corrections to make. 

I think we have made those corrections. And, hopefully, if 

that occurred to you, your bill has been corrected. And I do 

apologize for our initial missteps in our installation of those 

meters. 

NOW, some customers have had questions about how 

these meters operate. And they said the meter sometimes spins 

backwards. What could cause that? And there's two dials, one 

is the big dial and one is the little red dial that spins. And 

on a rare occasion, and it should be rare, that little dial 

could spin backwards, and the cause of that would be if there 

was a main break or a sudden pressure drop in the system. It 

could cause the water in your home to slide backwards through 

that meter. And you would want that meter to slide backwards 

slightly, because, essentially, what that is doing is taking 

off the charges, right, of the water that has come through. 

And then as it comes back through, it would measure it coming 

back in. But, again, I say that reverse run of your meter 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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hould be a very rare occurrence, only when there would be 

ignificant pressure drops. 

Now, we'll have spent over last year and this year 

bout $5 million on this project. And I think we got very good 

ricing, very competitive, and better than most in the purchase 

f our meters and our radio frequency devices because we 

urchased in such bulk, not just in Florida, but company-wide. 

ad the results have been proven in our reduction. We have 

educed our estimated reads from about 5 percent of customer 

)ills being estimated at this time last year to less than a 

lercent and a half. Our overall target is an industry average 

if somewhere around one percent of estimated bills. 

Another concern that we have heard from our customers 

iver the last year or so is around water quality. And we 

ypically hear concerns about hardness; calcification, which 

rould be that white residue that sometimes is on your dishes or 

Ilasses; manganese, which would be that purple or black ring 

.hat you would sometimes see in your toilet and maybe some 

:hlorine taste and odor. And I want to tell you that our 

:ompany takes water quality very seriously, and it is the - -  we 

ire the only utility that provides a product actually ingested 

)y human beings, so we take it very seriously. We have one of 

.he nation's top water quality laboratories in our Bryn Mawr 

ieadquarters up in Pennsylvania. 

Every year we take in excess here in Florida of 6,300 
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later samples to be tested to make sure our water is safe to 

(rink. However, I want to point out that we realize that 

ieeting standards, state and federal regulatory standards for 

rater quality does not always provide you with the quality, the 

testhetic quality or even the confidence that you desire. 

: do want to acknowledge the difficulty that water utilities 

.ike Aqua, and we are not the only ones, have in struggling 

Yet 

Jith servicing small water systems fed by individual wells, 

:ommunity wells. 

As you might imagine, it would be extremely costly 

'or us and for you then, eventually, as the costs came down to 

.nstall filtration at every well site. But you can rest 

issured that we will continue to thoroughly test the water and 

:hat water quality complaints through our call center will 

ilways receive the top priority when dispatched. 

Now, I think it's also important f o r  you to realize 

:hat among our peer companies, companies we compare ourselves 

:o nationally, we have one of the lowest operating ratios. 

Vhat I mean by that is operating expenses compared to revenue. 

ind I'm looking at a company-wide base. Obviously, revenue 

iere in Florida is depressed because of the fact that we 

iaven't had rates for ten years. So in comparison to those 

:ompanies, we compare fairly favorable. 

Now, we understand that our rate request is 

issociated with years of catch-up. So to minimize the impact 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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,f our expenditures on any one customer base, we have 82, we 

)elieve that a uniform rate structure across all of the 

:ustomer areas is the best way to keep rates reasonable for 

:ustomem. 

We have a one-page handout that, hopefully, YOU 

received on your way in that demonstrates what stand-alone 

rates would be compared to our combined uniform rate. And 

:hose stand-alone rates, I want to acknowledge, are 

lypothetical rates if we took the costs associated with each of 

:hose individual systems and applied them only to the customers 

in those systems. 

So, in summary, if our expenses aren't out of line, 

2nd we don't believe they are, that ultimately will be the 

Jecision of the folks who are sitting up ahead of us here on 

:he Commission. But we don't believe they are, and if we 

Jidn't overpay for these systems when we purchased them, why 

x e  we actually - -  why is Aqua actually losing money in 

Florida? We're operating in the red. And the answer in our 

ainds is fairly straightforward. It has been more than a 

decade since we've had an actual rate increase and the cost of 

3ur expenses, along with the $30 million we have spent, 

zontinues to climb. 

Folks, this is the part of my job I like the least, 

requesting rate increases. I work for a water utility because 

I believe that in many ways we make a difference in people's 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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lves by improving water and wastewater basic services. 

Is0 will tell you that I don't take this part of my job 

ight ly . 

And I 

When we prepared this rate proposal, we used the 

lrightest people and we went through multiple iterations to 

take sure that we had the most equitable proposal that we could 

ome up with and that had the least impact on our customers. 

rhile I can say our proposal is probably not perfect, and I am 

lot sure that anyone is going to like it, I can say that it was 

)repared by people with great integrity and it was done 

,onsidering the impact to customers. 

Now I have said enough, and I look forward to hearing 

rom each of you to continue to take information back that we 

'an use to continue to improve our company. I thank you for 

,our kind attention and look forward to hearing from you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Good morning, everybody, and thank you again for 

*oming. My name is Charlie Beck, and I'm with the Office of 

lublic Counsel. 

Our office is separate from the Public Service 

'ommission. We are separately funded, and we were created by 

he Florida Legislature to represent your interests before the 

'ommission. And just as Aqua will be presenting their case and 

rill be an advocate on their behalf, we will be presenting a 
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zase in opposition to theirs and advocating on your behalf 

trying to get the rates down just as much as we possibly can. 

We have Ms. Merchant, who's a CPA, working in our 

3ffice. 

case, and we have hired three experts outside of our office, 

also, that will be testifying in the case. 

We have other people in our office working on the 

We are in the process right now where we are sending 

discovery to the company. We have literally served hundreds of 

interrogatories to the company, which are written questions 

that they have to respond to in writing under oath. We have 

sent them hundreds of document requests. For example, we get 

all of their monthly variance reports for their systems and 

look and see what expenses are in line or not. We have 

hundreds of them out and we are just now getting these back and 

starting to analyze them. We will be presenting testimony in 

October on all of that. 

Mr. Franklin tells you that their expenses are very 

reasonable. Of course, that's one of the very core issues that 

we are going to look at. We will be looking at all of their 

expenses, the amount they spend to run the systems. Salaries 

will be at issue. The company had a 4 percent salary increase 

last year, another 4 percent this year. On top of that they 

have another study that they want of increases beyond the 

4 percent increases for many of their people, and then they 

have added a number of people. So we will be looking to see 
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nrhether that is reasonable, necessary, and prudent. 

As you can see here today, 

a dozen people from Aqua today that are here. 

asking you to pay for all the expenses, added rate case expense 

and recover that over a four-year period. 

addressing that, whether that is reasonable and prudent and 

necessary of the company providing service to you. 

I think there is probably 

They will be 

We will be 

Among the issues also are affiliate expenses. There 

is a whole series of expenses that are allocated down to your 

systems from Pennsylvania for the services they provide. And 

whenever the company is providing services to itself and 

billing from one entity to another, I think we give that extra 

scrutiny to see whether those are fair and reasonable. One of 

our outside expert specializes in that. We will be spending a 

lot of time looking at those expenses and presenting proposals 

to the Commission on that. 

We have also hired an engineer who will be testifying 

who is inspecting all of the systems. He will be looking at, 

quote, the operational aspects of the systems and whether the 

systems are used and useful. Sometimes systems are built to 

provide service later to customers as they move in later. And 

he will be looking at what portion of those plants are 

necessary to serve you as opposed to customers in the future. 

Our final outside expert will be in the area of 

finance and he will be addressing the profit level that the 
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2ompany is entitled to. As you might imagine, we have a 

jifference of opinion with the company on that. 

lad a difference of opinion with the Commission on that. 

recently had a case with a small electric company that serves 

Vorth Florida. We had a professor of finance testify that a 

3.15 percent return on equity, which is their profit level, 

Mould be reasonable. The Commission granted that company an 

11 percent return. They then did it in another company, a gas 

zompany, that also serves the Panhandle area. We will be 

trying to convince the Commission that that high of a profit 

level isn't necessary or reasonable for customers, and we'll 

have a witness address that. 

We have also 

We 

We are working very hard on the case. You know, 

testimony will be filed in October. The hearing in Tallahassee 

dill be in December, where all the witness will take the stand 

under oath. The company's witnesses will be subject to 

cross-examination. And we are going to do everything we can to 

keep the rates down just as low as we possibly can. Your 

testimony here today is very important. You'll find the 

Commission listens very attentively to it. 

When setting a profit level one of the things the 

Commission looks at very carefully is the quality of service, 

both how they treat you and how the product they provide you 

is. You know, what the quality of that product is. All of 

that affects the return level that the Commission will be 
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ranting. So your testimony is very important, and it will 

ffect the Commission's decision, and we look forward to 

learing from you this morning. 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Mr. Beck. 

Now, those of you that are wishing to speak this 

iorning, obviously we're going to have to have you sworn in. 

;o if you would all stand, we can kind of swear you in at one 

,articular time. If you would all just stand and raise your 

-ight hand. 

(Witnesses sworn. ) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

The first customer is Gus Alexakos. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: While Gus is coming down, just as a 

reminder, as you come to the podium, please state your name and 

iddress for the record. And if you know the system that you 

ire assigned to, that would be helpful, as well. The court 

reporter is trying to take everything. 

GUS ALEXAKOS 

Thank you so kindly. 

ippeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

:estified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT. 

MR. ALEXAKOS: Good morning. Today is Tuesday, 

July 8th, 2 0 0 8 .  My name is Gus Alexakos. I reside at 
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625 Windy Lane, Zephyrhills, Florida. 

Zephyr Shores is a senior community of 210 mobile 

iomes. The majority of our residents, like myself, don't drink 

he water by our supplier, Aqua Water. We purchase water by 

he bottles. 

On June 13th, 2007, at the Florida Public Service 

!ommission hearing, I asked Aqua Water to X-ray our sewer 

ines. No action. Again last year at the hearing, I 

-ecommended water flushing be done also manually for quality 

rater. No action. On April lath, 2008, Zephyr Shores had the 

)leasure of having Aqua Water's President, Mr. John Lihvarcik, 

ind Mr. Pellins at Zephyr Shores clubhouse. There were 100 in 

ittendance, and they did an excellent job fielding all the 

pestions, and we thank them. We in Zephyr Shores would be in 

avor of Aqua Water's increase if we could drink it. It's only 

food for flushing toilets. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Hang on one second, Gus. 

MR. ALEXAKOS: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Wait for a second just in case - -  

Commissioner Argenziano, you are recognized. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Mr. Alexakos? 

MR. ALEXAKOS: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Tell me about the quality 

)f the water in a little more detail. Is it undrinkable? Does 

t smell? Does it have color? You know, I want to know the 
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pecifics if you could. 

MR. ALEXAKOS: Last year we had someone from Aqua 

ater come out and test the water. They brought their own 

lottle. They tested it. They put the water in their bottle, 

n their container. They took it to the lab. We never heard 

he results of that. I asked the gentleman that took the water 

ample, would you like to drink it and taste it? And he looked 

It it, and it was so cloudy and dirty and sediment in there. 

[e said, "NO, I'm not going to taste it. I don't want anything 

o do with it." He said, "I'm taking it back and have it 

ested." But we never got the results of that. But we can't 

kink because it is too cloudy. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Cloudy and has sediment in 

t? 

MR. ALEXAKOS: It's cloudy and there is a little 

;ediment in it. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Do you know what time - -  

M R .  ALEXAKOS: So we have been buying bottled water 

,efore Aqua Water took over a few years ago. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And the test you said they 

iid was last year in '07? 

MR. ALEXAKOS: They took it last year, yes, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I wonder if staff could 

. .  :ind out if there were any results of that testing. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Staff will look into that. 
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COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioners, anything else? 

Mr . Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you. 

MR. ALEXAKOS: I happen to have a heart problem. I 

lad open heart surgery back in ' 7 5 ,  so I have to drink goo- 

rater. I can't drink cloudy water or messed up water with 

;ediment in it. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you. 

MR. ALEXAKOS: Thank you. 

CHAIRMFLEl CARTER: 

Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

The next customer is L. F. Hines. 

Thank you very much. 

L. F. HINES 

ippeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

:estified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. HINES: Good morning. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Good morning. 

M R .  HINES: I would like to thank you for this 

)pportunity to comment on this issue. I'm L. F. Hines. I live 

it Number 2, Rosalie Oaks Boulevard. I'm a full-time resident. 

I have four problems with Aqua Utilities. One is 

ieter reading, billing, lack of communication, and their 
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nquenchable thirst for more money. My problem started in May 

If '07. In April of '07, my bill was $34.58 for 4,400 gallons 

If water. In May, my bill was $170.96 for 9,800 gallons. I 

tad never used even close to that much water in one month. 

qua checked my meter and said it was accurate. 

;ervice Commission had Aqua put a new meter on my service, 

rhich they did on July the 18th of '07. In August, my meter 

seading on the old meter was 1,100 gallons. And on the new 

ieter, they didn't read it, it was estimated at 2,400 for a 

.otal of 3,500 gallons. In September I got a duplicate bill. 

'he old meter still 1,100 gallons, and the new meter actual 

-ead was 400 gallons for a total of 1,500 gallons. 

The Public 

I didn't get a bill for October, but they made up for 

.t in November. I got three. November the lst, new meter 

ictual reading 7,200. 6,800 gallons of water for 31 days. 

Iovember the 16th actual, 9,600. 2,400 gallons for 28 days. 

Iovember the 30th, actual reading, 900. 500 gallons for 59 

lays. My average daily usage on that bill was eight gallons a 

lay . 

December 27th, estimated still 900 gallons. No 

iater, I was charged for no water that month. Estimated zero 

:or 29 days. In January, actual reading 4,200 for 

L 3 , 3 0 0  gallons for 28 days. Average daily usage 475 gallons a 

iay. Needless to say, I made a few phones calls during these 

nonths. I got a lot of answers, but none of them made any 
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sense. So I made one more call. I suggested they go back to 

July the 18th and average out the amount of water per month. I 

assumed they did this, because my February bill, the old meter, 

actual, 1,100 gallons; new meter 1 4 , 2 0 0  gallons for a total of 

15,300 gallons for 179 days. And that totalled out to an 

average daily usage of 85 gallons day. S o  hopefully that took 

-are of that. 

In March, my actual reading was 19,600 gallons. 

5,400 for 62 days. That's for two months. Since March my 

bills have been consistent. But let's go back to the January 

bill for 13,300 gallons. It was $134.25. I did not use all 

this water in one month, but they charged a higher rate for 

8,300 gallons. The first 5,000 was 4.75, the second 5,000 was 

$6,  and the next 3,300 was 4 . 8 2 .  It was $10.82 that I was 

charged for using over 5,000 gallons. 

The next is communication. I talked to a supervisor 

about the November bill when I used eight gallons per day for 

59 days. Basically, he said it was an actual reading, so it 

must be right. 

household with eight gallons of water a day for 59 days. 

Anybody would know that you can't run a 

I have had customer service operators put me on hold 

and never come back, Now, I have had them say, let me check 

this out, and I will call you tomorrow, but never called back. 

NOW, the Leesburg office, I don't think I have ever talked to a 

person there. I get a recording to leave a message and they 
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rill return my call promptly. The last time I called was June 

:he 26th about 11:30 a.m., and I have not been called back. 

Aqua had a rate increase of 3.99 percent on water 

)ase and 4.52 percent on wastewater effective April 15th of 

08. Now they want to double the flat rate on water, triple 

.he flat rate on wastewater, and triple the flat rate on the 

)rice of water. They also want us to pay for - -  well, I 

iisunderstood this paying for 5,000 gallons of water whether we 

ised it or not. So I need to leave that out. But for the last 

.1 months we have cut down on our water. Everybody says we 

ieed to conserve. We have cut our water usage down. For the 

ast 11 months my usage has been less than 3,000 gallons a 

ionth. 

Folks, we are over a barrel and Aqua knows it. We 

:an't change utility companies, we can't put a well down, and 

7e can't put in a septic tank. So the only hope that we have 

. s  with the Public Service Commission. My wife and I are 

.iving off Social Security and a small pension. We are taking 

ibout $1,200 worth of prescription medicines per month. With 

[as at $4 a gallon and rising, food prices going up, insurance 

ip, electricity up, and now water, it is getting harder and 

larder to make ends meet. And I had figured my electric 

)illing, and I was figuring this water bill at $129.83. The 

iotice that I got, that's the way I -read it that between the 

rater bill and the wastewater bill it would be $129.83. That 
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lay not be correct. But my electric bill averages $129.40 for 

he last 12 months. 

Folks, everybody has got to live somewhere. We need 

o live and let live. So I respectfully ask the Public Service 

!ommission to deny this request. 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. One second, Mr. Hines. 

Commissioners, any questions? Commissioner 

IcMurrian, you're recognized. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Can you hear me, Mr. Hines? 

MR. HINES: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you. I was a little 

:onfus d with maybe the way that it works whenever you get a 

iew meter, but you were talking about that you had a reading on 

.he old meter and you had a reading on the new meter, and you 

idded them together. Is that your understanding of the way the 

itility was billing you? 

MR. HINES: That's the way I was billed, 1,100 

Tallons - -  or what was it - -  yes, 1,100 gallons. Here is the 

)ill for the month where they changed the meter, 1,100 gallons 

ised on the old meter and 400 gallons on the new meter. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I guess, Mr. Chairman, I 

lust don't understand that. I don't know if anyone is prepared 

:o help us out on that today. But maybe that's something - -  I 

lust don't understand the concept of getting a reading on an 
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Id meter and a new meter. I thought that you either had the 

Id meter or the new meter. 

MR. DEVLIN: Commissioner McMurrian, we'll check into 

hat. I can only imagine that they implemented the new meters 

uring the billing cycle. Part of the billing cycle using the 

Id meter, and part of it would be using the new one, but we 

an check that out. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: And I guess if we need to 

ollow up with Mr. Hines and get information from him, we can 

o that. I think he gave us his information. 

MR. HINES: Yes. But it took six months to get all 

f that straightened out with the new meter. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Skop. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank YOU, Mr. Chairman. 

Mr. Hines, can you hear me? 

MR. HINES: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Would it be possible to look at 

hat bill that you just spoke to just briefly? 

MR. HINES: Sure. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you. I appreciate it. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. We'll just look at that 

or a moment, and then we will get it back to you. 

MR. HINES: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Beck, do you have a question? 

MR. BECK: Thank you. I do. 
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Mr. Hines? 

MR. HINES: Yes, sir. 

MR. BECK: Let me ask you a few questions about 

.caving messages and not getting calls back. About how many 

:imes has that happened to you? 

MR. HINES: I'm not sure how many times I called the 

,eesburg office. Probably two or three times. 

MR. BECK: Did you ever receive an explanation from 

:he company about why you didn't get calls back? 

MR. HINES: I never heard anything from the company. 

MR. BECK: It is just the Leesburg number, or is it 

:he other numbers where that has happened to you? 

MR. HINES: Well, it has happened at the customer 

service number, too. I asked to speak to a - -  huh, I'm having 

i senior moment. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Supervisor? 

MR. HINES: Supervisor. Thank you. And there 

veren't one available, we'll have him call you. One did call, 

)ut I asked for the same thing another time, and I never had 

mother call. 

MR. BECK: Thank you. 

MR. HINES: You're welcome. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Just one final question. You 

nentioned that when you called they put you on hold and never 

jot back to you. Does that happen frequently? 
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MR. HINES: About twice. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. 

Commissioners, anything? Thank you. 

your bill back to you. 

MR. HINES: Okay. 

32 

We will get 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: One second, Mr. H-.ies. 

Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Mr. Hines, on your bill it 

says that the amount owed from the last bill was $192.15. Was 

that for a month's worth of water and sewage? Do you recall? 

MR. HINES: I don't recall. From the previous bill? 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Yes. On this bill your 

total was 45.86, but it says amount owed from last bill was 

$192.15. Maybe I'm reading it wrong, but you had a credit. I 

guess that may have been from a refund. 

MR. HINES: If it's got credit on there, yes, 

that's - -  

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I was trying to figure out 

if your prior month's bill was actually $192. 

MR. HINES: No. I didn't pay a $192 bill. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Maybe we can have staff 

look at that and figure out why it indicates $192 for water and 

sewer. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. And we will get that 

back to you. 
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COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I'm sorry, Mr. Chair, one 

lore question. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: One moment, Mr. Hines. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Mr. Hines, you are not - -  

70u are prohibited from sinking a well by the county or the 

:ity? 

MR. HINES: County. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: County. Have you ever 

:alked to your legislators about that? 

MR. HINES: No. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: You should. 

MR. HINES: I have only been there about four years. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you. 

M R .  HINES: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Mr. Hines. And, as I 

;aid, we will get that back to you. Staff will look that over 

Ior a moment and we will get that back to you before the day is 

wer . 

Mr . Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

The next customer to address the Commission is 

lilliam Liebke. 

WILLIAM LIEBKE 

Sppeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

:estified as follows: 
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DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. LIEBKE: Mr. Chairman, distinguished 

lommissioners, my name is William Liebke, and while in Florida, 

I reside at 35107 Danny Drive, Zephyrhills. I am a snow bird. 

Usually I don't come down for the summer time, but 

this year we decided to come down for about a week or so. And 

it turns out that this was a very good time for us to come 

fiown, and so I kind of moved up the date. 

Once I got down here, the first thing I did, of 

course, was unlock the condo, go inside, turn up the AC, which 

de all need, but then the next thing I did was I had to turn on 

the shower for about ten minutes to get rid of the sulfur 

smell. I go to the kitchen sink, I take out the shower wand. 

It's got one of those little spritzer things. I turn on the 

dater and one little spray comes out. I have a special needle 

dhich I keep in a drawer that pokes out all the little holes to 

get rid of the stuff so I can rinse stuff. 

Now, we also drink bottled water. You almost have 

to. I think that's Florida, so that's really not too bad a 

concern. But one of the problems we have is that - -  I 

represent a park which is called American Condo in Zephyrhills. 

de have 307 units there. Approximately two-thirds of the units 

3re snow birds. They're gone. They're only here three months 

>ut of the year, and nine months they're here (sic). The water 

usage, the wastewater usage is zero for two-thirds of the park 
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or nine months. 

Now, as I understand it, we can no longer shut off 

.he water. So those bills will continue to come in whether we 

ise them or not. The base rate raise is roughly 250 to 300 

)ercent. I mean, it's a lot. It's significant. That base 

.ate is running - -  that meter is running whether you're there 

)r not. The cost of the water itself is virtually 

nsignificant compared to that base rate. That's one of the 

.hings we are kind of concerned with. 

Now, if you look at the some of the text of what was 

)ffered before based on 5,000 gallons, that's a lot of water 

ier month. So we took a poll, kind of an informal one, like 

LOW much is your bill, how much do you use. And we came to the 

:onclusion that the average place in Zephyrhills in the condo 

)ark uses about 1,500 gallons a month for three months. That's 

L total of 4,500 gallons. So we look at that, and we go, well, 

low's that going to effect our bill? And so we looked at the 

)Id bill versus what the new bill is going to be. And I have 

:his here. 

I also have a packet of 104 letters from people in 

:he park, which I would like to submit as evidence, plus a lot 

)f the stuff I'm saying here, and this sheet which is a 

iynopsis of what the bills are presently and what they are 

Ioing to become on 1,500 gallons per month for three months for 

.hose residents. 
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Presently, if you look at it, the water cost for a 

rhole year based on three months there and nine months away is 

:98 at 1,500 gallons a month. The water rate will now become 

$280 up from 9 8 .  That's a big increase. The wastewater goes 

Erom $179 to $582 based on 1 ,500  gallons for three months. So 

if you combine it together, a whole year at Zephyrhills in the 

4merican Condo Park for 1,500 gallons based on three months 

present is $277. If we go to the new system it becomes $862. 

Geez, that's more than my property tax. That's more 

than my electric bill. That's 3.1 times the old rate for the 

same water. The pipes have been in the ground for 24 years. I 

still have an old meter. I assume the new meter will work 

better because it's a radio frequency, which means the guy 

3oesn't have to physically get out of his truck. He just has 

to drive through at about 20 miles an hour listening to a 

radio. That sounds like a big cost reduction for some company. 

The other thing is on their early presentation, the 

revenue increase was based on - -  it was listed as 83 percent 

for water, 125 percent for wastewater treatment. Gee, that's a 

lot less than a 250 percent increase in our costs. Now, I 

don't know what the numbers are, I just know what our bills are 

and what we pay. That's pretty much it. 

Now, I don't know - -  we don't know what's fair 

profit-wise. For example, you know, you gave out some 

increases of 9 and 11 percent. I don't know if that's fair. 
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The oil companies made 7.9 percent with record profits. 

Zongress is all over them. The Commission, you know, they are 

an them like white on rice. Now, I don't know what's fair for 

you guys. I don't know what's fair for us. All I know is that 

two-thirds of the park is going to get hosed. And since we are 

basically all a bunch of geezers on Social Security and some 

kind of pension or whatever, you know, our incomes are pretty 

much fixed. So as everything goes up, well, we get pinched, 

pinched more and more. I mean, Ring Dings and Coke are pretty 

much out of the question now. So, you know, we just don't 

understand why it is going up so much. 

And that is pretty much all I've got to say. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. Thank you. 

First of all, Commissioners, that will be Exhibit 

Number 14. 

Mr. Liebke, we love geezers. If we are all fortunate 

enough to keep living, we are all going to be geezers. This 

will be Exhibit Number 14. Do you need those back or can we 

keep those? 

MR. LIEBKE: Those are yours to keep. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you so kindly. And the one 

pager that you mentioned, is that in there, too? 

MR. LIEBKE: That's in there, too. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: That's in there, too, the one page 

where you broke down for the park that did the - -  
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MR. LIEBKE: It's like the third sheet in. 

(Exhibit Number 14 marked for identification.) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Liebke, thank you so kindly. 

Commissioners, any questions? Thank you, Mr. Liebke. 

)id I pronounce your name correctly? Mr. Liebke, did I 

ronounce your name correctly? 

MR. LIEBKE: Close enough. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. 

Mr . Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

The next customer is Janice Ellis. 

JANICE ELLIS 

ippeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

:estified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. ELLIS: Good morning. I'm Janice Ellis. I live 

.n the Zephyr Shores Mobile Home Park. I came to speak about 

.he quality of the water and the interim rate increase. A 

:ouple of people have tried to tell me what it means, but I 

lon't quite understand, because I have been out of school a 

.ong time. 

The quality of our water in our park, as Mr. Alexakos 

:tated, is we are unable to drink it. Last year when we came 

:o meetings, we each brought samples of the water. They took 

)ur water and we never got results from it. Now, we did bring 
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amples with us. The results, I'm afraid, were so dire that 

hey didn't want to tell us what it was. 

As he spoke, he has had a heart problem. So far, 

nock on wood, I haven't. But if you look at your showerhead 

ind you clean it when you need to, and you think, oh, my 

loodness, all those scales are in my system if I drank the 

rater. I don't think any of you would be drinking the water. 

le buy our water in bottles and we drink it. 

My husband at one time had a kidney stone. He was 

:old to drink a lot of water. We drank a lot of water. We 

mly drink bottled water. I only cook with bottled water, 

)ecause if you cook things like mashed potatoes, macaroni for 

iacaroni salads or macaroni and cheese, or anything like that, 

:he water - -  the substance takes the taste of the chlorine, and 

rou are cooking with all of those chemicals that are in the 

;howerhead. 

Now, I know that I get something on my mind and I 

:an't get beyond it. And that's one of the things I can't 

)eyond is when I clean the showerhead all of those chemicals 

ire going in my system. So forget it. I can wash with that, 

)ut I can't drink it, or take it in as food. 

I would like to know what happened to our samples 

:hat we brought in. Mr. Alexakos has also had the people come 

ind take water right from his house, so it wasn't like water 

:hat we brought that somebody might have done something to. He 
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lever got results from that, either. And we always wondered 

rhat actually happened to it. And it is funny to have someone 

Erom the water department come to your house, and you say, 

rould you like a glass of water? And they say, no, no, I have 

ny own bottled water with me. It isn't a good thing to have go 

5n. 

And our water bills aren't terrible in our particular 

house, because we don't use a great deal of water from the 

dater company. We only use water to shower and to flush the 

toilet. So other than that, we are also supplying Zephyrhills 

dater Company with quite a lot of money, because we buy their 

dater in individual bottles, and we buy it in large containers. 

I have one in the refrigerate I go drain off to use 

for my cooking, and then we have the bottled water to drink. 

So we pay twice for our water because of that, and then we have 

to pay for the sewer charge, too, which is terrible. 

I'd like to know why the interim rate is so high, and 

I don't - -  I guess another lady tried to explain to me that 

because it says unlimited, which is, of course, one of those 

dords that in my English dictionary says forever, I guess that 

is not what they meant. They meant tiers, or should have used 

another term instead of unlimited. But unlimited interim rates 

to me sounded like it could go on for a long time. And, as 

stated by other people, we're in a little park with 210 units, 

m d  most of the people in the park are only there for the 
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nrinter. And that is another thing about the hearings, out of 

x r  park there are only probably 70 people who have any 

interest in it, because it's year-round. But those other 80 

?eople, or 100 people, don't even get the notice or pay any 

3ttention to the notice until they get here in November or 

>ecember, and then everything is all done by then. 

So I guess what my question is, why are the interim 

rates so high and especially on the sewer. I mean, the interim 

rate is $120.58 on the interim rate, and right now on 5,000 

gallons it's 59.09. And 120, that's an awful large increase to 

ne. And even if they go to the final proposed rate of 88.91, 

this is on the sewer rate for Zephyr Shores, it seems like we 

x e  paying an awful lot and not getting an awful lot for our 

noney . 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Ms. Ellis. If you could 

dait one moment. 

First of all, staff, we want to make sure that we 

look into what happened to those water samples. We need to 

have that information. 

MS. ELLIS: You can have more any time. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: We want to make sure that we get 

that. And, also, we want to take a moment, Staff, to explain 

to her about these interim rates. 

Mr. Devlin, you're recognized. 
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MR. DEVLIN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

The interim rates, of course, are suggested by the 

zompany. They are under review right now by the Commission 

staff. We're not sure what the outcome will be, but it is per 

statute. It's a very formalistic approach to it, a very 

3bbreviated schedule that we are operating under, 60 days. 

Basically, it comes into play when the company's 

earnings are really low and the interim statute affords an 

spportunity to get their earnings up to a minimal level, not 

even the level the Commission set, but a minimum profit level 

dithout any adjustments based on historical data. It's a very 

formalistic approach, and the staff of the Commission doesn't 

have a lot of time to look at it. That's why it is really 

important that whatever decision is made is subject to refund. 

MS. ELLIS: Right. And we did get a refund last 

year. I mean, they did carry forth, and they did do what they 

said they were going to do. On their behalf, they did do what 

they were supposed to do with that. It's just that there are 

people that are on very limited incomes, and to have that kind 

3f money tied up for that length of time was more than just an 

inconvenience for some people. 

And at that time, which I don't know, and I can't 

speak of now, there were a lot of estimated bills that were 

very, very, very high estimates on people's water. And I don't 

know about it happening now, and I don't know that it is 
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happening now, but I know the last time there were a lot of 

3eople who had very high estimated bills that they went on and 

used those estimates for their interim rates and it was very 

unfair at that time. I don't know if that's going on now. 

I do know that Aqua Water has been in our park and 

have made some very nice presentations. They have made 

themselves very available. We were away personally for a while 

and there were calls on our telephone when we got home. And 

they had been in touch with us. They are trying very hard, I 

would say, to help with the customer service. And they are 

trying - -  they got a lot of reports when they were at our 

meeting in June, and they are trying to follow up with them. I 

will say they are trying. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. Ms. Ellis, one second. 

Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you, Ms. Ellis. Have 

you ever had the water tested by the Department of Health in 

your county? 

MS. ELLIS: No, but I did think of that, and I even 

thought about hiring a private concern to come in. I don't 

want one that is tied to a water filtration company, or a 

meter, or - -  I would like to get someone who is objective about 

it. I don't want to put in a filter system if I don't have to. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And I ask that, and if 

anybody else that comes up to speak, if you have had the 
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zpartment of Health, please indicate that to me. They can 

est your water for the coliform, and the bacteria, or the 

icroorganisms to a limited degree, but that could give you 

ome idea of if there's bacteria in the water. 

MS. ELLIS: Right. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And the other thing I 

anted to ask you - -  well, first of all, I love your southern 

ccent. It's wonderful. 

MS. ELLIS: Oh. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I have one myself, but I 

ove it. I'm just teasing you. 

But what I think, Mr. Chairman, if staff can answer 

his for me, because at all the hearings that we go to there is 

difference between quality of water as far as scaling, or 

ard, or smelly, because in Florida we have different aquifer 

ystems, and depending on droughts, and so on, there are 

'hanges in the water system. 

ike to let the people know, because I think they need to know 

rhat we, as the Public Service Commission - -  not the Department 

)f Environmental Protection or the Department of Health - -  what 

re look at. What do we require when it comes to this. 

And I'm not sure, and I would 

We are out here telling the people that we look at 

he service, the quality of service. Do we have anything to do 

rith other than the safety and, I mean, microorganisms or 

)acteria, because that's, obviously, something we all ought to 
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3e very concerned with. Do we have any requirements of a water 

itility as far as hard deposits or anything like that, because 

I want to direct the people. If we can't help them in that 

xea, then I want to direct the people to where they need to 

3 0 .  

And I'm always - -  I used to be a legislator, so I'm 

telling you you need to talk to your legislators about some of 

the issues and concerns that you have. But I think we need to 

let the people know what we have jurisdiction over and what we 

don't. And I think that's very important. So if staff would 

kind of elaborate on that, I would appreciate that. 

MR. DEVLIN: I will attempt to, Commissioner 

Argenziano. 

I'm not an expert in this area, but DEP has primary 

jurisdiction, as I understand it, over the health related 

issues, trihalomethanes and arsonic and those kind of issues. 

And they also, I believe, have jurisdiction over the secondary 

issues, the aesthetic type issue, like hydrogen sulfide, et 

cetera. DEP I believe has primary jurisdiction. 

I don't think we have rules and regulations that 

address those kinds of issues. I could be corrected. That 

doesn't mean, though, that we wouldn't consider as part of the 

quality of the service the quality of water. That is more of a 

subjective evaluation. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Right. But when it comes 
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own to nuts and bolts, what it is is do we have the 

urisdiction of quality. And, of course, we do. When people 

an't drink the water that they are paying for, then we have 

ome responsibility there. But if we're going to get down to 

there it comes down to legislative authority to say to a 

'ompany that you have to, you know, you have to get softer 

rater, we can't have these deposits and so on, I need to know 

f we have jurisdiction. 

And the other question I think I had, which would be 

rood for the people to know, is does DEP look at the quality of 

he utilities on a regular basis? I have no clue. If they are 

malled in by the consumer, can they then check or is there some 

And of regular mechanism that the Department of Environmental 

'rotection is checking the water that the utilities are 

moviding. And I'm not sure that is done on a regular 

ichedule, and that the people can find out what those results 

Ire. I think that is a concern that I have, and I think the 

)eople who are being served that water may also have. So 

hat's something that would better help, and I think would 

)etter help the people that are drinking the water to 

inderstand that. 

And if it is the case where we can't tell the 

itility, well, you know, the quality comes down to legislative 

iandate or something or a statute that says DEP has the issues 

lver the - -  maybe the secondary issues, but the scaling and the 
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ardness of the water or the color of the water, then, again, 

ou have to speak to your legislators, because we're going to 

eed help there. 

bout all the problems you're having to keep them up to par as 

o what is happening. 

And I do urge you to talk to your legislators 

But I just wanted to find out, not only for myself, 

ut I think the people who are drinking the water, how does 

his work. Because, obviously, the quality of water is a 

oncern of everybody. 

ave a fear of drinking it, is it fear because there is 

sacteria in the water, is it fear because it's scaly, and you 

re not too happy with the way it looks, and things like that. 

o if we can kind of clear that up, I think it would be most 

When you have to buy water outside, you 

.elpful . 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Devlin. 

MR. DEVLIN: One additional point, Commiss oner 

rgenziano, in addressing your concern. We have a memorandum 

If understanding with DEP. And in every rate case we invite 

IEP. DEP will be involved. We will request them to provide a 

fitness in this case, I believe I'm correct on that, who will 

ie in a position to answer some of those kind of questions at 

Iur hearing in December. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I was thinking maybe 

etting them know ahead of time some of the questions that we 

lay have. Do they regularly check the utilities for the 
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uality of water, bacteria-wise, microorganism-wise? What is 

heir jurisdiction over the secondary issues, such as the 

ardness and the color and the smell, and things like that, and 

aybe they will come prepared to answer those questions. 

f the citizens can find out if DEP is checking regularly, what 

re they coming up with. 

And 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Skop. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

And I thank you again, Ms. Ellis, for taking the time 

o come out and speak. 

MS. ELLIS: And thank you for listening. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Hold on, Ms. Ellis. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Just a quick question or a 

momment, really. I do share your concerns about the sticker 

,hock and the wisdom associated with the interim rates. I 

luess you heard from our staff. 

,tatutorily driven. But at times they do seem to produce a 

Oounter-intuitive result. For instance, if you're paying more 

n the interim than you would in the final, to me that just 

Loesn't make a whole lot of sense, but it is what it is. 

They are pretty much 

And, perhaps, again to Commissioner Argenziano's 

)oint about engaging in a dialogue with your legislators, 

)erhaps, you know, in the future there might be some ability to 

:hange that language, to tweak it, you know, to make it a 

esser - -  for instance, if the final rates are less than 
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nterim rates, then the final rates are the interim rates. So 

ome sort of limiting language that would prevent that hiccup. 

MS. ELLIS: Well, for instance, when we first got the 

etter, I was reading the whole thing and, you know, just the 

ord unlimited, and someone explained to me that it doesn't 

eally mean unlimited. But to me unlimited means it can go on 

orever. And I understand it can't, because there's a process 

n this that means it can't go on forever. But when you first 

ead that and it looks like, oh, that's lovely; it could go on 

orever unlimited until they decide how much they really do 

rant. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Yes, ma'am. 

MS. ELLIS: The term, if it could be - -  another term 

mould have been used there that would have been less of a 

hocker. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Yes, ma'am. And I think that, 

00.  And to my point about the hiccup that occurs - -  

MS. ELLIS: Right. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: - -  when interim rates go way up, 

iecause with people on fixed or limited incomes, that is a big 

rice differential to absorb for those interim months before it 

iould then recede back down to what would be the proposed final 

-ates. 

MS. ELLIS: Right. And I don't know how many of you 

Lave ever lived on what we call a limited income, but it means 
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hat one check goes into your account once a month. 

his paid out - -  paid out, out of there on, let's say, three 

onths in a row on this unlimited rate, and then the next three 

onths you don't have to pay out so much. 

ut. Because if that happens to be the three months of, let's 

ay, Christmas, or of your holidays, or of something you were 

oing to do with that part of your money, I mean, that's I'm 

ure nobody's real problem except the person that's getting the 

ill. But there are things going on in other people's lives 

hat if you have to pay out an extra $100 for three months in a 

ow that does cut down a trip home to the children or something 

ike that. 

And having 

It doesn't equal 

Yes, it came back to us. We had it back. I don't 

eny that at all. But it is having it out there for those 

hree months that was hard. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Mr. Chairman, one other 

loint . 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: The word unlimited, and, 

taff, correct me if I get this wrong, the reason it says 

nlimited is because, from what I read and what I understand, 

s that the statutes, meaning the law, mandates that they could 

ven go for a much higher amount than their interim rates. So 

hat's in the statutes, that's what the legislature, the 

lolicymakers have put into the statutes. So I agree with you, 
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he language is very - -  we have heard from so many different 

eople, what do you mean unlimited? Unlimited to me means 

xactly what I think it means, they can go wherever they want. 

ut just so you know, that is another thing that's mandated by 

he legislature. 

So in talking to your legislators, you might want to 

alk to them about some of that. And after the meeting, if you 

re still here, I would love to talk to you about the wells and 

rivate wells. And I'm not going to belabor this. My 

olleagues know this has been an issue for me for a long time, 

nd the water company probably hates me for saying this, 

ecause if you have - -  if you can't pay your water bill, I 

hink to sustain life you have to drink water. 

MS. ELLIS: Right. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And to me I have a real 

ard time with not being able to sink a well then and getting 

our own water, and you taking the chance of whatever you are 

etting out of the aquifer, because we are in an area here that 

his has been an agricultural area for many, many years. 

MS. ELLIS: Right. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And sometimes it's very 

mportant and the counties sometimes or the cities decide that 

'ou need to have - -  because of the quality of water, you need 

o have a water company coming in and treating that water 

laking sure that the public is safe. But in times when maybe 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

1 9  

2 0  

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

25 

5 2  

ou can't afford water anymore and you are prohibited from 

inking a well, something is not right there. 

MS. ELLIS: Well, on top of that we live in 

ephyrhills, and everywhere you go there's Zephyrhills water. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I know. 

MS. ELLIS: And we're buying bottled Zephyrhills 

ater in order to drink good water. It's just - -  and we have 

eople - -  we lived up north, and we have people come down from 

he north, and we say, oh, don't drink any water. Like someone 

ho comes in has dentures, and I won't even let them soak 

entures in that water. I know they put chemicals of their own 

n that water, but they know what they are putting in that 

'ater. And they don't know - -  we don't really know what is in 

iur water to make it look - -  to make it not be as clear as we 

rould like it to be. 

And then it does get a little scary when our tests 

ever came back. If the tests had come back, we would have 

ielieved whatever they said, but we got nothing back from our 

ests. So we have to assume that either they didn't do it, 

iecause we weren't important enough to do it, or they were done 

nd they didn't want to reveal what the tests showed. Either 

ray, we don't know. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: We are going to look at 

rhat happened with those tests. But I also would suggest using 

he Department of Health and try to find out, just to make sure 
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or your own peace of mind that you have, you know, 

acteria-free water. 

MS. ELLIS: Right. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Ms. Ellis. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you. 

MR. ALEXAKOS: Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Yes, sir. 

MR. ALEXAKOS: Could the volume be turned up a little 

lit on the speaker for the gentlemen from Aqua here, because we 

an't hear a thing back here. He has a soft voice. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Oh, that's our staff. He's not 

rom Aqua. He's our staff, one of our staff members. We'll 

ust have to tell him to get a little closer to the microphone. 

MR. ALEXAKOS: Thank you. 

MS. KLANCKE: Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Yes, ma'am. 

MS. KLANCKE: We have - -  Mr. Brown has provided us 

rith copies of Lewis Hines' bills that we examined earlier. 

nd for the purposes of completeness of the record, I would 

ike it to be marked as Exhibit 15. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Hines will be Exhibit 15. 

MS. KLANCKE: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. And then, as we get - -  

)ecause of the nature, we want to make sure we get closer to 
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:he mike so everyone can hear us. 

Commissioners, anything further? 

Show it done without objection. 

(Exhibit 15 marked for identification.) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Mr. Chairman, the next customer is Robert 

3 l l i s .  

ROBERT ELLIS 

2ppeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

Zestified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. ELLIS: Good morning. I'm Robert Ellis. I am 

Erom Zephyrhills Estates, 4600 Clarice Avenue. That was my 

nrife that was up, and I'm not going to repeat everything she 

said, hopefully. But I'm here as President of the Homeowners 

4ssociation just to speak to - -  that we have a lot of the same 

zoncerns. They have been out and had meetings with us, and 

they are working on trying to straighten out the bill 

situation, but we are still having some problems. Part of that 

is, I think, a lot of miscommunication, too, getting that 

information to them when there is a problem, because I don't 

3et the information. So I can't give it to them if I don't get 

it. 

Part of the problem is, as my wife said, two-thirds 

3f the people go north, and we don't hear a thing from them 
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ntil they come back. And then they are all up in arms, and by 

hen it's too late. We need to work better ourselves on 

ommunications, and we are trying to do that. 

But we are not - -  we are not against them making a 

rofit, and we are not saying that they are giving us water 

hat is not bacteria free and like that. There is - -  I don't 

now, it's once a year, is it, that we get a letter with the 

esults of the water tests. So that is being done at least 

nce a year that we get a report, but whether it is being done 

lore than that, I don't know. But that was a question that you 

ad asked. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you. 

M F l .  ELLIS: Some of these things are communication 

lroblems with these bills and things. When there's a problem, 

ome of the people just don't make that call. And we have been 

rying to work on that end trying to get people, when you have 

problem, to let them know so they know they have a problem. 

ad I think, you know, on their behalf that's part of the 

iroblem, too. 

But when we say we can't drink the water, it is not 

iecause we think they are giving us something bad there, it's 

[hat's left over after they have cleaned it to the extent that 

hey need clean it to ship it to us. But there is still 

ediments and things like that that even maybe if the water 

'ompany could educate us on what that is that we are getting, 
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t would be a help. 

I guess that's all I've got to say. My wife said 

lost of the other stuff. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Mr. Ellis. If you would 

iait for one second. 

MR. ELLIS: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you, Mr. Ellis. I 

vould agree, I think the company could do a little bit more 

Jutreach on telling the people what that sediment is, whether 

.t's calcium deposits or what it is, that would make them feel 

i little bit better anyway, and I did want to point that out. 

The other thing I have heard a couple of people 

say - -  sorry, they have these really short microphones here. I 

ieard a number of people say that when the residents, the snow 

,irds are up north they don't get any notices. And I am 

vondering, are their bills sent up north and can't they get 

iotices through the billing system? Isn't that what you would 

lo? 

MR. FRANKLIN: Commissioner, we do. We send bills - -  

if the customer requests it, we do send the bills north. We do 

;end notices, as well. If there's something important to the 

:ustomer we can send that to the same address. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. Because I hear that 

:he snow birds don't know until they get back and I'm not sure 
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f I'm hearing that right. 

MR. ELLIS: Well, it's they don't complain until they 

ome back. That's part of what - -  you know, they need to 

ducate themselves, also. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. All right. Thank 

ou . 

MR. ELLIS: It is not always the water company's 

roblem, but - -  

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you. 

MR. ELLIS: - -  they get blamed. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Franklin. 

MR. FRANKLIN: Commissioner, to clarify your 

uestion, we did send the notices for the rate case to the 

omes . 

MR. ELLIS: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. Right. Thank you. 

CHAIF" CARTER: Commissioners, anything further? 

Mr. Beck. Staff. 

MS. KLANCKE: I just have a couple of quick questions 

rith regard to the consumer confidence report. Was that the 

locument that you received which analyzed what your water 

montains that you spoke of earlier? 

MR. ELLIS: Yes. 

MS. KLANCKE: And you received that, and the members 

if the - -  
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MR. ELLIS: We get it as individuals, yes. 

MS. KLANCKE: The American Condo Park residents 

.eceived that analysis of the water that was contained in that 

.eport? 

MR. ELLIS: I assume they do. I'm from Zephyr 

;bores. 

MS. KLANCKE: Oh, I'm sorry. I just wanted to follow 

ip and make sure. 

MR. ELLIS: I think we are on the same well with 

imerican Condo. 

MS. KLANCKE: Because, as we discussed earlier, 

ilthough the Department of Environment Protection has primary 

jurisdiction over that analysis, I just wanted to make sure 

:hat the people here are receiving it as is required. 

MR. ELLIS: Yes. It's not always easy to understand 

vhat you are looking at, but, yes, we do get it. 

MS. KLANCKE: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Anything further? 

Thank you, Mr. Ellis. 

Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

The next customer is Janet McLaurin. 

JANET MCLAURIN 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

:estified as follows: 
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DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. McLAURIN: Good morning, panel and audience. My 

lame is Janet McLaurin. My husband and I purchased what we 

ioped would be a retirement property at Rosalie Oaks, 4 Rosalie 

3aks Boulevard. 

The first thing I want to open with is the interest 

>f the time of the scheduling of these meetings. And I guess 

it gets based on when the filings are for increases, because it 

seems conveniently that about 7 5  percent of our community, as 

Ne11 as, I guess, some of these others are people who are 

living in the north right now, so they have no opportunity to 

Eome and speak. So we are their spokespersons, the few of us 

that are here. 

Also, the time. We do have a couple of folks in our 

community that are working people, so they are unable to be 

here. 

having to stay at their jobs to be able to afford them. They 

cannot take time off of work to attend a meeting like this at 

1O:OO in the morning. 

Not only are their utility bills going up, but they are 

My husband and I, as I said, purchased our property 

in February of 2 0 0 2 .  At that time we researched. Utilities 

were very reasonable in the community. The taxes in Polk 

County were reasonable. 

other retirement plans, because everything is just getting 

outrageous, and it does no longer fit our retirement income. 

And now we are actually considering 
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Currently we are using our property at Rosalie Oaks 

oulevard mostly on the weekends, Friday through Sunday. Our 

hurch - -  we selected a church in the area, and so we come down 

or church on the weekends. Then, I took a look, and from 

lpproximately July of 2003 until October of 2006, our water 

itility bills at that time were paid to Crystal River 

Itilities. 

:ompany at the time, I'm not sure. But I did average out the 

)ills over that period of just a little over three years, and 

he bills were averaged between 26 and $36, and that was on a 

iormal weekend usage amount. 

I believe Aqua may have been involved with that 

One of my concerns has been the overestimating of 

)ills, which, I guess, has been presented already. My husband 

md I currently use an average of 1 ,000  to 1,100 gallons of 

later when we are there on the weekend. On January of '07, we 

-eceived an estimated bill of 2,200 gallons of water, and that 

)ill was for the amount of $52.97. The next month, in 

'ebruary, our actual reading bill was 600 gallons. Of course, 

re paid a premium for the overestimated water on the prior 

ionth, but we received no rebate on that premium. 

In May of '08 - -  now, people were saying our bill is 

:till being estimated. In May of '08, we received an estimated 

)ill for 1,400 gallons of water. On that bill there was an 

tdditional charge of $8.04 for the sewer and $1.65 for water. 

low, that does sound minimal, but how many people received this 
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charge and are never refunded this type of a charge. 

I did write a letter to the Commission in June, and I 

did receive a response. Aqua Source contacted me and 

graciously gave a $5 credit for that problem that had occurred 

on other bills, I had just not brought it to their attention. 

So my next bill will have a $5 credit for that misreading. 

Secondly, I just - -  I know this has been brought up, 

also, but the outrageous increases. In April of '08, Aqua 

received 3.99 percent on water and an additional 4.52 percent 

on the wastewater. Overall this would be an 8-1/2 percent 

increase to our bills, and this is just the interim increase. 

Florida Power this year just announced that it received a 

4 percent increase for the whole year of 2008 and a 4 percent 

increase for the year of 2009. That is the entire increase 

that they have received from the Commission. 

Also, I have attached, and I will give samples for 

record, an April '08 water bill that I received - -  I'm sorry, a 

February 2007 water bill that I received in the amount of 

1,100 gallons. The actual total bill was $29.84. On January 

2008, that's just about one year's time, I received a bill for 

1,000 gallons of water, and that bill was $52.15. The 

multiplier was the same on both bills. So there are mistakes 

being made on the billing system, and maybe they are to my 

favor, maybe they are not to my favor. I just want to point 

out that, you know, there are times when I'm a loser, because 
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he bills are not being properly calculated. 

I have copies of those two bills so that you can see 

hat the multipliers are the same. The gallons are only 100 

rallons difference, and the difference in the bill is from 

2 9 . 8 4  to $ 5 2 . 1 5 .  S o  it has been proved to me on several 

iillings that Aqua makes billing mistakes. I can't prove that 

he mistakes are intentional, but they are costing customers a 

jreat deal of money and stress. And, also, I never did receive 

iy refund from last year's interim bill rates in full. There 

rere mistakes on my refund return. 

The last issue I have and probably the most important 

s due to the water quality. I did write a letter to the 

!ommission, as I explained in June, and this was one of the 

ssues I addressed. I was referred to contact the Department 

if Environmental Protection to take care of this issue. 

[owever, I do feel that this does pertain to this case, because 

f we can't drink the water, we shouldn't have to pay for it. 

I haul my water every weekend that I drink. I will 

lot consume this water. If I could get a staff assistant, I 

lave a couple of photos that I brought on a CD. These are two 

ihotos that I took. Like I said, normally we are just down 

here on Friday, Saturday, and Sunday. I clean the toilets 

iefore we leave, and this photo was taken after, you know, a 

ew - -  four days of being gone from my residence. This is what 

see when I open my toilets. 
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That is an example of what my toilet looks like after 

just being gone for a few days and the toilet is not flushed. 

This is just a photo of the water that I have to haul every 

weekend in order to drink. This comes from - -  that water comes 

from a private well in Kissimmee, by the way, my permanent 

residence. Right now the water is excellent. There is no 

filtration on it whatsoever, and I do not get black toilet 

rings when I return to that residence. This is the other 

toilet just to show you the sediment comes into both toilets 

every single week. 

And in closing, I just want to say that this is a 

form that I sent to the Commission a year ago, so I'm just 

going to summarize with it. We purchased this property five 

years ago as our retirement home. We carefully researched 

around Florida to obtain a home with affordable property tax, 

utilities, et cetera, to fit our income expectations. We 

understand that fair increases are to be expected, but not 

triple and quadruple increases, because that is not fair. And 

in a retirement community, it is very cruel punishment to 

senior citizens who already have medical costs skyrocketing. 

Water is a life sustaining commodity. Without it, life is not 

possible. 

Please do not allow this wealthy company, Aqua 

Source, permission to increase water bills at any other amount 

other than a public utility is allotted for increases. As our 
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efender of rights, you alone can stop this injustice in our 

ommunity and in many others. 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Ms. McLaurin. 

And also the information she has used for an exhibit, 

'ommissioners, that will be Exhibit Number 15, and I think that 

ou said we can keep the CD. 

MS. McLAURIN: Yes, please do. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: That will all be part of the 

:xhibit, Composite Exhibit 15. 

Do not go, Ms. McLaurin. 

Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Oh, Exhibit 16. I'm sorry. 

:xhibit 16. Thank you. 

(Exhibit Number 16 marked for identification.) 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Just for the meeting 

Ichedules, we try to stagger the meetings. Last night we had a 

; : O O  o'clock meeting. And we try. Unfortunately, we had to 

lake this a 1 O : O O  o'clock meeting. This kind of budget year, a 

)ad budget year, they are kind of clamping down on travel, so 

le try to stagger them. And I understand that working people 

ust can't take off. They can't afford to do that. But if you 

:now someone, if you would grab a handful of these and tell 

:hem that, we will put these into the record, and we understand 
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hat they couldn't be here because they had to work. If you 

ould grab a bunch of these and get them to anybody that you 

.now of that would like to comment, we would love to have them. 

MS. McLAURIN: I thank you. I will do that. Last 

rear I distributed those to almost half the community, SO I 

rill do that again. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. One second. Okay. 

Commissioners, we have one court reporter, and we 

lave been going for a little while here, so I do want to give 

ier a break, but I don't want you all to go anyplace. We want 

:o hear from all of you. We want to give her - -  let's give her 

in opportunity to go to the necessary room and do what she 

ieeds to do, and then we will come back in and take up again. 

;o at that point in time, we will come back with our next 

;peaker . 

Mr. Beck, did you have any questions for 

' Is .  McLaurin? 

MR. BECK: No. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: And we have got - -  Staff, make sure 

ye have got the exhibits numbered properly. Was that Exhibit 

L6? 

MS. KLANCKE: Exhibit 16. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: So I am looking at 11:42. Come 

3ack at 11:50. I mean - -  yeah, 11:50, ten minutes. 
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(Recess. ) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: We are back on the record. And 

~efore we go further, we have a housekeeping matter. 

Commissioners, what should be marked as Exhibit 17, 

.his will go with Mr. Alexakos, which was our first witness, so 

his will be added as Exhibit 17 as a statement. Thank you. 

(Exhibit Number 17 marked for identification.) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: With that, Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

The next customer is Michael Flynn. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Say again, please. 

MR. BECK: Michael Flynn. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Michael Flynn. 

MICHAEL FLYNN 

ippeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

:estified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. FLYNN: Ladies and gentlemen, my name is Michael 

'lynn. I actually reside in Osceola County, but I have a 

residence in Lake Rosalie Oaks. It's 5 Rosalie Oaks Boulevard. 

.ike the McLaurins, my wife and I purchased that as a 

retirement home. We have our home in Osceola County up for 

;ale, but we all know how home sales are going right now. We 

lave had it on the market for a year and have never had one 

Looker yet. So when that sells, our intentions were to move to 
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Jake Rosalie Oaks. 

Well, I purchased some vacant land in Rosalie Oaks, 

and I moved a mobile home on there in 2003,  the beginning of 

;he 2003.  At that time, I requested from Aqua Utilities to 

send someone out to show me where the sewer line was so I could 

Zonnect up to it. And no one ever came. And so I started 

iigging because it was time to hook into the sewer. And I 

Eound the sewer line after I dug for several hours and maybe 

even days, I don't remember exactly. And after I hooked in, I 

3ot a bill in the mail for $1,500 for connecting up to their 

sewer. I called them up to ask them what that was for. They 

said they are allowed to charge that much money. I guess my 

question then was what did they do with the $1,500,  because if 

they had improvements to make, they could have used it for 

that. 

But I continued to pay my bills in water all the way 

up until last year's meeting in June. And the Public Service 

Zoommission, I have the paper here for it, requested for some 

reason after that meeting in June that my meter be changed. So 

Dut come people from Aqua Source. And this is the paper from 

them with the old meter reading on it and then the new meter 

reading when they installed the meter. 

Well, my wife takes care of the bills, so I didn't 

pay much attention to it. But in January she came to me, and 

she said, do we have a water leak? We used 9 , 2 0 0  gallons of 
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Jater in January. I said, well, that can't be right. I went 

,ut and read the water meter, it read 5,880 gallons. I called 

ip Aqua Utilities, and I said, look, something is wrong here. 

[ou're saying I used 9,200 gallons of water in one month. I 

iaven't even used 9,200 gallons of water since the meter was 

installed last July. 

Now, if you think back, L. F. Hines said his meter 

#as changed out in July. The problem is they never recorded 

:he changing out of the meter, so consequently they falsified 

locuments all the way up until June of this year when I finally 

got it straightened out. I talked to a Mrs. Harris, who was a 

xstomer service supervisor at Aqua after several calls talking 

:o different people in their customer service. Roger, for one, 

I spoke to him on the 22nd of February. I gave him a meter 

reading of 5,880 gallons. When I got my bill the next month - -  

ne said don't pay the bill, we are going to get this 

Straightened out. 

When I got my bill the next month it read 58,800. 

Yot 5,880, but 58,800 gallons. I called them up the next 

nonth, went through the same thing with someone else. 

Explained to them, look, my meter was changed out last July on 

the 18th. And I called Neptune, because I thought I was 

reading the meter wrong. You know, I never read water meters 

before. So I called Neptune, and I had them fax me a copy of 

how to read your meter. Well, it reads just like the odometer 
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n your car. You can't make a mistake. The only thing is it 

oesn't read one gallon at a time. The first digit on the 

ight, actually changes when ten gallons go through the meter. 

So I called someone up in their collections 

lepartment, because I was getting - -  I was refusing to pay my 

i i l l ,  because I wasn't paying for something that I don't owe. 

wanted this straightened out. So I got a ten-day shutoff 

iotice. They're going to shut my water off. I called my 

awyer first, because I wanted to know what I could do about 

his. They're wrong; I'm right. 

I talked to someone in their collections department. 

said, look, my meter right now at this time reads 000720. 

low, there is another zero after that, because in the meter 

.here is what they call a fixed zero .  It's a painted on zero 

)n the face of the meter, so it was really 7,200 gallons. She 

;aid that is 72,000. I said, look, the first digit on the far 

Left is one million, the next one is 100,000, and the third 

zero would be 1 0 , 0 0 0 ,  They all read zeros, so it is 000720. 

low do you get 72,000 gallons out of that? She said that's 

ghat it is. 

I said, in other words, you are calling me a liar, 

right? I said, I will fax you a digital photograph of the face 

If my meter, and I will fax you a copy on how to read the 

neter, because, obviously, you don't know how to read a meter. 

lou work for a company that sells water, and you don't even 
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now how to read your own meter. She said, don't bother, I'm 

ot interested. This is the kind of customer service that 

hese people have. 

Anyways, I finally got ahold of a very nice lady. 

lappen to be a Christian myself, and it turns out that this 

ady was a Christian. Her name is Mrs. Harris. She helped me 

hrough this. And this is in June, after January, February, 

larch, April, and May of calling this company trying to get 

.his resolved. Getting shut off notices. I finally got ahold 

)f a lady who helped me. And she said, I see the problem. 

'hey forgot to record the change of your meter. 

tctuality if you looked at my bills, they falsified documents 

:o make up for their mistake all the way through up until June 

)f this year. And then finally the light bulb came on. Oops, 

?e made a mistake. But to this day I have never had anybody 

:all me up and say, Mr. Flynn, you know what, we're sorry we 

nessed up. And that really bothers me. 

I 

So in 

If this integrity - -  and, you know, I worked for a 

:ompany who had integrity. I retired from Walt Disney World. 

Jow people can say what they want about Disney, but they teach 

2thics and they teach integrity, and this company does not have 

integrity. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: One second, Mr. Flynn. 

Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
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Mr. Flynn, could you tell me the date of when the 

lccurrence - -  when you were calling around, when that was or 

rhen you spoke to Ms. Harris? 

M R .  FLY": Well, I did write down some of the people 

.hat I spoke with here. Let's see, Mrs. Harris. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I'm trying to figure out 

mound what time of year. Was it last year, this year, right 

tfter the meter - -  

MR. FLY":  Well, it was in 2008 when this whole 

:hing started. 

3,200 gallons of water. That's this bill right here. It shows 

) , 2 0 0  gallons. The next month, after I called them in a 5 , 8 8 0  

jallon reading, they billed me for another 6,700 gallons of 

irater . 

It was January of 2008 when I got the bill for 

My wife and I are there one to two days a week at the 

nost. And I told them, I said, I would have to be filling a 

jwimming pool every month in order to use this kind of water. 

rhere is no possible way that this can be. I spoke to this 

toger guy at 3 : 4 5  p.m. on the 22nd of February. I wrote right 

in here, he told me to disregard the bill, a correct one will 

ie coming. Well, the next month when I got my bill it was just 

3 continuation of the same problem. 

I spoke with another lady on one of these bills here. 

I don't know where it is at. I wrote her name down. And, the 

4rs. Harris one, I wrote her name down, too, because she 
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ctually gave me her cell phone number. I, like L. F., called 

everal times and asked to speak to a supervisor. I asked to 

ave a supervisor meet me at my property so that we could read 

he bill. 

Let me tell you what they did. They sent this guy 

,ut. I saw him pull up in his truck and get out. I walked up 

o him, and I very patiently stood there while he ignored me 

or at least five minutes. He didn't say I'll be with you in a 

iinute, sir, or anything. So I stood there, and I finally had 

o approach him. I said, can you tell me why you are here? He 

:aid, oh, I was just sent out to read your meter. I said, 

rell, okay. What does my meter read? And he told me what the 

ieter read, and I don't remember exactly what it was at the 

ime. But I said so we are in agreement that - -  I'm just going 

o throw a figure out here - -  it's 6,800 gallons. And he said 

'es. I said, well, can't you call that into your company and 

ell them that this meter is reading 6,800 gallons, not 68 ,000?  

md he said all I can do is put it in this little computer 

Lere, and it goes off to them, and whatever they do with it is 

heir problem. Okay. 

So I caught their maintenance guy. He drives a 

iig - -  like a Chevrolet full-sized truck with a utility box on 

he back of it. I called him over. He came and looked at my 

ieter. I said, can you tell me what my meter reading is. He 

old me what it was. I don't remember what it was at that 
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ime, because it was a different day than the other guy. And I 

aid, so we're in agreement that this is reading in thousands 

f gallons, not tens of thousands of gallons. Is there 

nything you can do to help me out here, because your company 

eeps adding a zero every month at the end of my bill, and it's 

eading in the tens of thousands of gallons, which it shouldn't 

e. 

And he said, well, I am the one that installed this 

ieter. He said, we are having a lot trouble - -  this is their 

Nnly employee telling me this. 

4th them doing this with people, adding an extra zero at the 

nd. And I said, well, I said, I don't know what I can do. 

ion't you guys have a supervisor that you report to? Well, our 

upervisor is out on medical. I said, well, who do you report 

o? He said, well, right now I guess we are just on our own. 

We are having a lot of trouble 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Since that time, has that 

)een corrected? 

MR. FLY": Yes. I finally got a corrected bill. 

lut I will tell you what, you know, maybe I'm the only one in 

his room, but these bills are extremely hard to make heads or 

ails out of. I can't hardly even make out what is going on 

rith these bills. But this one bill - -  let's see. They put 

ctual on it. Here is the bill where they finally corrected 
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t. This is the bill for June 16th. They are showing an 

lctual reading of 35,800 gallons was taken with the old meter, 

,ut then it goes back to zero. Like L. F. said, his was zeroed 

,ut at one time. And then they show 8,500 gallons of usage. 

'hat was because they went back to what it really was, and now 

.hey are up to what it should be, because by this time, which 

ras June of this year, I had actually used 8,500 gallons of 

aater. But that is 11 months worth of use I used 8,500 gallons 

)f water, not every month. That's 11 months worth of use. 

Well, to go on with the story, right after that, and 

.t was my fault, I broke a water line up underneath the house. 

Lnd I actually spilled - -  before I caught the water leak, I 

spilled out about 8,500 gallons of water on the ground. And I 

mew it was my fault. It was a poor job I did. I didn't 

support the pipe enough up underneath there. I had been 

iorking up underneath the house and a fitting cracked. Well, I 

:alled Mrs. Harris on the phone again, because she is the only 

Lady that has ever tried to help me out in this thing. 

I said, look, Mrs. Harris, I had a problem. I broke 

3 line. I spilled about - -  you are going to see when my next 

]ill comes it's up near 17,000. I spilled out 8,500 gallons of 

iater on the ground. You know, I don't mind paying for that 

iater. I thought, you know, these people did this to me for 

;ix months, put me through, basically, hell, excuse my 

?xpression, for eight months. Excuse me, six months. Maybe 
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:hey will work with me a little bit on this water thing that I 

lid. Because, I'll tell you, one of their guys busted a water 

Line out in front of my house and water - -  you could see water 

Eor five houses down spread all over the place. 

:hat water? 

Who paid for 

So I spilled 8 , 5 0 0  gallons of water onto the ground. 

Yy fault. I admit it. I said, what can you do to help me out 

here? She said, well, fax me a copy of the bills for the 

Eittings that you had to buy to fix this water leak, and I'll 

see what I can do. 

My bill came, no correction as far as - -  I called her 

up to ask what they did. Never returned a phone call back. I 

don't know what they did. They still hit me f o r  a $58 sewer 

charge for water that never went down their sewer. And, like I 

said, to this day nobody has ever called me to say, you know, 

Mr. Flynn, we're sorry. And a company with integrity would do 

this. You know, we screwed up. We forgot to record your meter 

change and, you know, we're sorry. And, you know, we just want 

to make you happy here. 

All I wanted was a little apology of some sort for 

putting me through, basically, six months of hell. They don't 

know the sleepless nights that I went through laying there 

worrying about my water getting shut off. And just the bills 

that they were sending me, shut off notices, and improper 

bills, and no one talking to me. Being left on hold, being 
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old that someone would be with you. Asking for a supervisor 

nd never getting a call back from anybody. It is just - -  this 

s a poor company. This is not a good company. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I guess at a lot of 

ieetings that we have been to over the course of this we have 

ieard a lot of that. When new meters were put in they were 

.eading - -  maybe the company can elaborate a little bit more to 

he customers what had happened, because there were a lot of 

)eople who explained exactly what you just did about them 

idding zeros, which, of course, exacerbated the already known 

)roblems that you already had with the company and it didn't 

ielp. And that's why I asked if it has been corrected since 

.hen. 

And customer service - -  it sounds like Mrs. Harris 

iaybe should be promoted to the manager of customer service, 

)ecause maybe she could help you along the way. And sometimes 

.t really takes managerial oversight to get customer service 

-eally rolling. And I hope that the company gets that message, 

)ecause we keep hearing customer service problems. And I 

ionder in the interim, now that things have changed with your 

ieter being, the zeros, they are reading it correctly now from 

shat I gather? 

MR. PLY": Yes, it's correct now according to the 
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ew meter. This is one of those new electronic meters they 

ere talking about. I still wonder why if they've got an 

lectronic meter, they are getting out of their truck to go 

ead it. You know, I mean, if you can read it from the truck, 

rhy bother getting out? But, anyway, that's their business if 

hey want - -  but, again, I was up on the roof. I was pressure 

lashing my roof. Their meter reader guy, a young kid in a 

ruck pulled up, a little pickup truck. I said, hey, what's 

he meter reading down there. He said 720. Now, they always 

eave off the last zero, because that's the painted on one, so 

t was 7,200. 

I said so we are in agreement it is 7,200, right? I 

:aid, are you going to send that in? He said sure. He said I 

;end it in every time I read it. 

he next time it was reading 30,000-something gallons of water. 

'hey still - -  even though their own guys were reading the 

ieter, they were still putting the wrong numbers on the bills. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Well, that was going to be 

When my estimated bill come 

iy second question to the company is that I have heard a lot of 

.imes the customer say that the meter reader understood the 

xoblem, but yet it wasn't getting corrected. Isn't there 

something or some training that is given to meter readers to 

;ay, hey, we keep having this problem. He must be - -  he or she 

lust be reporting to someone. Isn't there a connection that 

iould stop a problem like that from growing and growing? 
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Because the guy out there that is looking and reading 

he meter and hearing the problems is going to alert you to a 

otential bigger problem much earlier. And isn't there a 

echanism that your company has to make sure that those guys at 

he ground level are being heard? 

MR. FRANKLIN: Yes. As a matter fact, we have made a 

umber of changes, Commissioner. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Can you all hear? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: No. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: No. 

MR. FRANKLIN: I guess the best thing to do is to 

tand up. 

We have made a number of changes to address these 

ssues. One, we have a contractor who actually installs most 

If our meters. On the one office we installed our own meter, 

iut we have a contractor that does massive meter changeouts. 

those folks would give us accurate information, and every 

ieter has a serial number and every radio frequency device has 

serial number, and those need to match up in the computer 

rith what is actually in the property. And if for some reason 

hose numbers are not captured accurately, then the cross-match 

s broken, and we have got to go out and fix it. 

So what happens is even if the meter reader goes out 

tnd gets the accurate reading, if we have the wrong meter in 

he computer, the reads don't match and there is a disconnect. 
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nd I think, I think that we have got that corrected. We have 

brand-new customer service manager who we hired early this 

ear. In fact, it was February I believe, who really 

nderstands this and has really taken us to the next level. 

nd he is a local Florida customer service manager working with 

rs. Harris, who is in our North Carolina call center. And I 

telieve that most of those issues are taken care of. 

It was a common issue where that last zero was not 

aken into consideration when we made the transfer. I believe 

ow we have fixed that problem, and I apologize - -  

MR. FLY": Don't you think six months to fix a 

lroblem is just a little bit long? 

MR. FRANKLIN: Unacceptable. Unacceptable. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: What I found, Mr. Chairman, 

s that that was a nightmare of a problem for a lot of people. 

MR. FLY": I will tell you, I was this close to 

laving my lawyer file a lawsuit against these people because of 

iental stress. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: The impact upon the 

austomer was great. When you already had existing problems, it 

tompounded the problem. What I'm trying to get at now is if it 

ias cleared up since then, and if you have some mechanism for 

*ustomer service that really works. Because if I'm the meter 

.eader, and I have one customer after another telling me 

iomething that's a problem, I would want to know that somebody 
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is teaching me to alert somebody who is going to pay attention 

:o that to try to stop a problem that would impact a customer 

Like that. And that's what I am looking for. 

Is there some type of clear connection from your 

neter reader to the manager to wherever it needs to go to say, 

look, we have a potential problem here. Let's not let somebody 

suffer for six months and cause a problem for the utility that 

y'ou don' t need. 

MR. FRANKLIN: Commissioner, we're trying to fix the 

?roblem with a combination of local expertise and system 

2xpertise. The serviceman was right, what we tried to do was 

do this through a mechanism using a hand-held device at the 

customer's home where it would be sent immediately up and is 

narked as office follow-up, so the folks up there immediately 

look at it and can make the correction. 

One of the problems is that it's not unusual to see 

spikes in southern company bills, in Florida bills. Therefore, 

they are not always picked out. People fill a swimming pool, 

whereas in the north everything is pretty steady. Maybe you 

have a couple of jumps in a spring area, but very, very rarely. 

In the south it is not unusual for people, 

weekenders, or pool fillers, or seasonal customers to have 

jumps. So it is not as easily identifiable when you are 

looking at massive numbers of bills. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Sure. 
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And, Mr. Chairman, if I can - -  to his point, too, and 

know that what goes in a house you have to calculate as going 

'ut as sewage. But if he could prove - -  and I know that maybe 

ome people may not, but if he could prove that he had a 

,pillage, isn't there something that you could work with him 

tn? I know I'm putting you on the spot here. I don't know if 

'ou can answer that, but I'm going to try when I can, because I 

.m the Public Service Commission. 

MR. FRANKLIN: Yes. The answer is clearly yes, and I 

.hink if you would spend a few minutes after the meeting, I 

.hink we could - -  that is a very fair thing to do. 

MR. FLY": The other thing that I had to say, we've 

lad friends and family come over, you know, come over because 

7e are only there on the weekends usually. We have friends and 

iamily come over. We've had several comments from the people, 

'ou don't drink this water, do you? It smells terrible. It 

:astes terrible. You know, they would go up to the tap and 

)our themselves a glass and they'd take a little swig out of 

.t. 

So, like the McLaurins - -  I mean, you saw that 

)icture up there with the jugs. That's my wife and I every 

reekend, carrying jugs of water, because we have a - -  well, we 

lave a well that's absolutely amazing. I think I could bottle 

.t and sell it. And we carry it from Osceola County, up in the 

four corners area down to Lake Wales. Every weekend we carry 
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)ur little jugs back and forth. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Can I ask you something? 

MR. FLY": Yes. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I live in Citrus County, 

m d  I used to live down the block. And I had - -  both houses 

%re on a well, and I'm very grateful, because I don't want to 

,ay for water, and I understand that. But I chose to live 

:here, and I tested the wells. The first house I lived at it 

vas an unbelievable well. I had like spring water. And when I 

noved to the house that is less than half a mile down the road, 

I had stinky water. 

stunk. And a brand-new sink I put in was constantly black 

2ecause of that. And I had to put in an aerator. And the only 

reason I mention that is because you can have different wells 

Erom one place to another. 

My well now had hydrogen sulfides and it 

MR. FLY":  And I understand that. But, you know, to 

ne we could all - -  all of these people here, we could all spend 

Erom 800 - -  go to Sam's Club and get a whole-house filtration 

system for 800 bucks, or you can call up Culligan, and they 

uill come put you one in for three grand. Everybody could do 

:hat, but why don't they do that one time at the well? 

COMMISSIONER AROENZIANO: I've got you. I'm not 

2xcusing the fact that that doesn't - -  I'm trying to, in my 

nind, as you heard me before, figure out what we have 

responsibility for. The first thing, of course, is to make 
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jure that your water is safe to drink. 

MR. FLY": Yes. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: The other things I don't 

know about with DEP, as far as if they have the secondary for 

the smells and the colors, and if it's not harmful, is that 

Dkay. That I don't know, and I'm going to look into a little 

bit more. And I do understand that if you are paying for it, 

and at the time, and I hope the company is listening, when you 

have compounded problems now, right after the meters were put 

in more problems, the customer is not going to be very likely 

to want to pay an increase and such a large increase when they 

have that type of problem. 

And maybe the company can share with us if they are 

trying to do anything with the secondary issues, such as the 

smelly water, or is there anything - -  and indulge me, Mr. 

Chairman, it may help a long way to better understand if the 

company is making any kind of effort to change the quality as 

far as aesthetics and smell and so on. 

MR. FRANKLIN: It is an excellent question and one 

that is a great struggle, because when you have multiple 

community wells - -  and I'm trying to say this in the right way 

and in a respectful way - -  it's a costly venture to put 

filtration on, and that's really to get rid of some of the 

stains we saw in the toilet, the manganese, and to get rid of 

the calcification, some of those issues, that's the sand 
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Eilters, and for us to do that it would be very expensive. 

qow, we can do that and, again, it may not be as expensive as 

putting $800 in every house, but if we do that, we need to be 

able to recover the cost, and right now we are losing money in 

this state. 

And so all I can say, Commissioner, is over time we 

would like to get to those issues. We are still on correcting, 

you know, the hardest issues now. You know, some of the meters 

we found were of 1970 vintage. We are really trying to upgrade 

the company and all I can tell you is that over time we would 

move toward that. 

MR. F L Y " :  Well, let me ask you this. I understand 

what you are saying. I bought a - -  if I bought a 1970 vintage 

car, how many people here would volunteer to help me fix it up? 

I don't see any hands. Anybody up here want to help me fix up 

my antique car? 

They knew what they were buying when they bought this 

stuff. And so it's like the oil companies. You know, they go 

strike oil, we have got to pay for the well and then we have 

got to pay for the gas, too. They are doing the same thing 

with the water. They're coming down here and they are buying 

up all of these antiquated systems. They know exactly what 

they are buying, and then they want to charge us for everything 

for it. 

I can understand that costs go up. That's very 
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tnderstandable. They are going up for everybody. Anybody here 

letting anything cheaper lately, because I know I'm not. The 

.hing about is when they bought all of these systems, they knew 

rhat they were getting. And so, therefore, pay to fix them up. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Can I answer that, because 

think this is very good to do. I think that you have to 

inderstand what the statutes allow any company that comes in, 

tnd whether you agree with it, or whether I agree with it or 

lot - -  because I have been on the other side of this issue, and 

trgued this issue in the legislative process. But if the 

:tatUtes allow a company to come in and recover those costs, 

hen you can't blame the company. You have got to talk to your 

egislators. 

MR. FLY": Hey, that's life. You know, we are all 

loing to pay, plain and simple. We are all paying for 

tverything . 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: But, again - -  

MR. FLY": But if you award these people the kind of 

ncrease that they are asking for, we will be paying the 

tighest water bills in the state of Florida. My wife did some 

.esearch for Windermere, for - -  let's see, what was it, it was 

lindermere, Ocoee, and Winter Park. Windermere and Winter Park 

re two upscale areas in Orlando. They don't pay the kind of 

rater bills that these people are asking. They don't even pay 

ialf of what they are asking. 
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COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Just let me remind you - -  

I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman - -  that what they are asking is not 

iecessarily what they are going to get. 

MR. FLY": Oh, I understand. Let's face it. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: That's why you are here 

today. 

MR. FLY": If they are asking for twice what they 

really want, and they get half of it, they're going to be 

happy. I mean, we're not stupid here. Is that it? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Skop. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

And thank you, again, Mr. Flynn, for taking the time 

to come speak to us. It's good to see you again, because I 

think you were here the last time in Lakeland. 

Just as a point of clarification, I think what you 

are you are suggesting with respect to the acquisition of the 

properties, that when they did their due diligence that they 

should have known that they were in need of repair, and that 

should have factored into the price, so they should have, 

perhaps, bought them at a much lower price than what they paid 

rate base for. 

MR. FLY": I get a feeling they bought them pretty 

cheap. If we really knew the truth here, I think they got them 

pretty cheap. I just wanted -~ you know, wanted to express the 

fact that they are asking for a rate increase that's just 
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otally unreasonable. I understand that their costs have gone 

(p and that they need to show a profit. 

)rivately owned utility company in the United States. 

uying places all over the country, I'm sure. 

;how a profit. 

)refit. But the kind of rate they are asking, not good. 

They are the largest 

They are 

And they need to 

It would only be fair to the company to show a 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

The next customers are Jim and Mary Pierce. 

JIM AND MARY PIERCE 

ippeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

.estified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. PIERCE: We are the pierces. We live here n 

.akeland. We have property at 67 Rosalie Oaks Boulevard We 

mrchased it in 2002.  Enjoyed it for a short period of time. 

)ur health is not the greatest right now. We have put the 

xoperty up for sale. Have had no luck selling. We are not 

ising it. We are not using any water at all. And our bill for 

ruly was $ 2 9 . 2 2 .  

Now, I don't know whether I understand the bills 

:hat - -  what they are going to raise it to. But it is my 

inderstanding that we will be paying $67.18, and we are not 

ising any water because we are not going to the property. 
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rhat's more than double of what it is, and we're not using it. 

The people have told me that you can't have it turned off 

because it would be an extremely large amount of money to turn 

it back on. 

I can agree with everybody that has been up here on 

the quality of the water. We carried our water from our home 

up there. We never drank the water. 

water when we went. We go up occasionally to check out the 

property, and I have to clean the stool every time. There is a 

ring around it. I have to clean the stool, even though we 

don't use it. 

We never cooked with the 

A s  far as the lady wondering about the wells and the 

septic tanks, you know, when you live on the water like 

Rosalie - -  I don't know whether all of these other people are 

on the water or not, but our lot is 50 by 1 2 5 .  You can't put a 

well and a septic on that. Part of that 125 goes out into the 

canal. There is no way that we could put a well down or put a 

septic in. You know, we're hung. We have to pay the bill. 

Last year when they overcharged, and they went to 

refund, I could never understand their bills. I still can't 

understand their bills to this day, but I have give up trying 

to argue with them, because I had the same problem. You're put 

3n hold, you don't get an answer, they don't call you back. I 

never did get an explanation. I just let them put on there 

tihatever they said for that month until it was out and then 
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itarted paying bills again. So, you know, most of whatever - -  

tverything has been covered as to the problems, but my main 

)roblem that I have right at this present time is it's 

Yidiculous for me to have to pay $67.18 when I don't use a drop 

)f water and I don't use the septic. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Ms. Pierce. 

Mr. Pierce, did she say it all for you? 

MR. PIERCE: Beg your pardon? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Did she say it all for? 

MR. PIERCE: Yes, it is pretty well covered. 

)ther folks did, too. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you so kindly. 

Commissioners, anything? 

Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

The next customer is Charles Bleam. 

CHARLES R. BLEAM 

ippeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

:estified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

The 

MR. BLEAM: My name is Charles R. Bleam, and I live 

It 502 Windermere Drive. It's part of Lake Gibson Estates. I 

ihought I had a problem, and I listen to these people out here, 

tt's terrible. I have been on this system out here probably 

since 1960. The water quality, 1'11 give you an answer for 
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rour ring around the commode, Kaboom Neverscrub. It will keep 

tt from forming. But then what's forming in your kidneys? 

You know, Florida has probably one of the highest 

incidence of kidney stones in central Florida of anyplace 

xound. And so you are interested in the quality of the water, 

m t  the mineral deposits are causing us trouble, too. And this 

Zompany is apparently not delivering potable water. 

naybe they need to. If they want to get this high rate, then 

start buying our water. This gentleman here says they bought 

the properties and now we need to catch up. But, sir, when did 

you buy these properties? 

Well, 

MR. FRANKLIN: 2003 and 2004. 

MR. BLEAM: You have been in here since 2003, but you 

think that you should get a rate increase because the people 

that operated those properties before didn't get a rate 

increase. But they were making a profit, but you can't. You 

look at this company, and I checked this morning, the stock on 

this company this past 52 weeks was as high as $26 and change. 

Yesterday it closed at $15.14. Futures on DOW Jones was off 

this morning 40 points. They may go below 14. So there is a 

lot of people that don't have much confidence in this company 

to do what they should do. 

You know, we're sitting here spending for the second 

time a lot of my money, the taxpayers' money for an increase 

that they know they are not going to get. Shoot for the moon. 
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nd that's what they did the last time. And then they found 

Nut that the rocket wasn't going to go off, so they pulled it 

,ut. 

loon hoping that we will get more than what we really need. 

So now they are back here again shooting again for the 

And what do they need? You know, the latest figure 

.his morning on the Internet said the government projects an 

.ncrease in inflation this year of four and a half to five 

)ercent. That's all. I went back and pulled the COLAS for all 

:he years back. The worst year back maybe was in ' 8 0 ,  and the 

:OLA was only 14 percent. Yet here they are and they are 

ranting - -  I don't know what the percentage rate increase is 

:hey want. 

My opinion is if you can't make a profit with a 

:easonable amount you need to get out of the state. I think it 

rould be better for us to float bonds and buy these things and 

luit all of this monkeying around with them, because that is 

:xactly what it is going to be. The president - -  or the CEO of 

:he company has already said if we can't make a profit on these 

iew things, we are going to prune them back. We are going to 

jet rid of them. Well, I think we need to escort him back to 

:he state line and tell him to keep going and do it ourselves. 

I have here the rates - -  well, first of all, they 

lave got an interim rate increase. They have already increased 

:he rates already. My sewer bill back in April was 

i26-and-something. In May it went to $38-and-something. The 
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June bill went to 4 8 .  This is the basic bill, and they are 

coming in here and saying, well, this is what our interim rate 

is going to be. 

rhey've already increased the water rates. 

They have already increased their rates. 

And I think, you know, this idea of, well, if they 

increase it too much and they have to give money back, then 

they are going to have to give it back to us at six percent. 

That is a cheap way to borrow money, man. Just take it from 

your customers and give it back at six. I think the Commission 

ought to put a 10 percent penalty on their overcharges to boot 

to keep them from doing it, because it is cheap money. 

I have here, and I will submit it to you, it comes 

off the Internet, Polk County Utilities Department charges for 

water. And I didn't know it until I got here today, but his 

charge for wastewater is double what it would cost in Polk 

County. Now, why should I pay taxes to Polk County and then 

have to pay him twice as much as what they'll charge? 

We are sitting here - -  we're arguing about all kinds 

of things, but the simplest thing is this is the Polk County 

regulations for their water department. If you can't make a 

profit on it, then leave. We don't have to discuss anything. 

And it is an unusual thing, because his wastewater is $45 

roughly, and then $8.73 per thousand over the top of it. And 

the Polk County charge right now is 26.96 and $4.84 per 

thousand up to 7,000. Half. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 0  

21 

2 2  

2 3  

24 

2 5  

93 

And the one thing that I like about the Polk County, 

his thing came out in '07, they have proposed a five percent 

ncrease in their rates every year up until the year 2011. We 

re going to come back here again next year and spend all of 

his money? It's nice that you spend your money here in Polk 

'ounty and stay at our hotels and motels and eat the food and 

verything else, but we ought to settle this thing some way so 

re don't have to come back again. So I don't have to come back 

gain. 

This gentleman said do you know of anything that has 

lone down. Well, I found something that has gone down and I 

lope other people do it. I have a condition called glaucoma, 

Ind I have to buy medicine for it. So this last time I bought 

t out of Canada. I bought it for less than what my insurance 

'ompany would pay for it, because it cost the insurance $58 a 

ionth. What did I get? I got the brand name. I got it from 

lew Zealand. A lot of you people would never do that, see. 

lut I'm a registered pharmacist. I know what I'm doing. I 

rould not ever help any one of you to do it, because they would 

:ome after me, probably, and say don't you do that. And it's a 

'unny thing, because my insurance company said we will save you 

;lo if you buy three, and we guarantee to get your medicine to 

'ou in seven days. I saved $60 and got it from New Zealand in 

line days. Brand name made in Belgium. 

So these people, they need a rate increase. But what 
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hey need, huh-uh, not what they got. And I don't know where 

ou are going to go. I think that's about all I want to go. I 

hought of a slogan that I used to see years ago on TV that 

aid, "We don't make it; we just improve it." Well, gentlemen, 

ou don't make it; you don't improve it. I would rather drink 

his water - -  I have had two kidney stones. I don't want to 

et more kidney stones drinking your stuff. 

hat when you look at it, so. If there are any questions. 

And you can't tell 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Mr. Bleam. The sheet 

hat you have with the Polk County Water Department - -  

MR. BLEAM: It's on the Internet. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Did you want to submit that to us? 

MR. BLEAM: You can have it. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. 

MR. BLEAM: But you can have it, too, on the 

nternet. In fact, all of this information is on the Internet. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioners, that will be Exhibit 

8. 

(Exhibit Number 18 marked for identification.) 

MR. BLEAM: I would think that the CEO of Aqua 

ltilities, or Aqua Source, or MTR, or whatever you call it 

rould be doing more to make the company work. His salary, 

lccording to what the Internet says, he makes $ 8 , 0 0 0  a week. 

my of you here make 8 , 0 0 0  a week? That's not including the 

:xtra perks and everything else. So I would like to make 8 , 0 0 0  
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week sitting on my butt. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Skop. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Thank you, Mr. Bleam, for coming again. 

MR. BLEAM: I can't hear you. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: I'm sorry. We have to use these 

hort little mikes. Can you hear me now? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: I just wanted to thank you again 

or coming out and expressing your concerns. It's good to see 

ou again. 

or expressing those. 

And your concerns are heartfelt, so thank you again 

MR. BLEAM: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Mr. Bleam. 

Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: The next customer is William Webb. 

WILLIAM WEBB 

.ppeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

estified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. WEBB: My name is William Webb, and I live at 74 

!osalie Oaks Boulevard. You have already heard a lot of 

,omplaints already. The first thing, I want to thank all of 

'ou ladies and gentlemen for coming and listening to us to 

:tart with. 
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You know, the gentleman back over here, and I donlt 

remember his name, said they haven't had a raise in a decade. 

Well, he's not getting the letters that I'm getting where I 

live. Because, you know, they come up with statute number 

so-and-so-and-so, we are allowed to do this and we are allowed 

to bring you up this much. You have no say-so. There is no 

meeting, no nothing. We know it, and I assume they do it. 

You know, here a year ago we went through this same 

thing. And they said, well, they overcharge you, but when it's 

all said and done they will reverse it, you know, and send you 

a check. Well, I never got a check, maybe somebody did. But 

they were supposed to have knocked everything o f f .  I'm 

assuming they did, because I'm one of those people that takes 

everybody's word unless, you know, for some reason I shouldn't. 

But, you know, the gasoline bill, there's nothing 

even the government can do about it. But this water bill, this 

increase, we're talking about 83 percent to 125 percent for 

sewage is what they showed this morning, and there's something 

you guys can do about it. And all I ask you to do is make the 

right consideration. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Mr. Webb. 

Mr. Devlin. 

MR. DEVLIN: Mr. Chairman, I think several of the 

customers have brought up over the course of the day that there 

have been other increases in rates in April. And Lydia Roberts 
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ere has done some research, and we have found out that it 

ooks like it's primarily due to Polk County Utilities 

epartment increasing their rates. I have a resolution in 

ront of me, in November of 2007, and then they did sell water 

o the Aqua systems in Polk County, as I understand it. So 

qua's water purchases went up in the first part of this year 

nd then they came and increased the rates to the customers. 

o really the rate increase that the customers are talking 

bout in April is as a result of the Polk County Utilities 

iepartment increasing their rates when they sell water to Aqua. 

just wanted to clarify that. 

MR. WEBB: Pardon me. Last year it was brought up 

he profit that they made, although I didn't hear it today. 

ut he says we are not making no money. 

hey are making money and everybody knows it. Their rates are 

lready high enough. 

But believe you me, 

And back to say a little word about the water meters. 

mow mine every week, the bill changes from up and down, and 

Ine thing and another, but I don't know how they can read it. 

mybody got any questions? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Mr. Webb. 

Mr. Beck, let me ask you this, on the matter for the 

esolution that Mr. Devlin mentioned, what is your pleasure on 

hat? Do you want that on the record? 

MR. BECK: The Polk County Resolution? Certainly. I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

11 

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

1 9  

20 

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

2 5  

98 

hink it would be helpful to have that. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioners, that will be Exhibit 

lumber 19,  the Polk County Resolution. 

(Exhibit Number 1 9  marked for identification.) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you. 

The next customer is Robert Ferguson. Robert 

'erguson. 

Gary Schofield. Is there a Gary Schofield? 

James Harwell. 

JAMES HARWELL 

ippeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

:estified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. HARWELL: Good morning. James Harwell, 5 6  

tosalie Oaks Boulevard, Lake Wales, and also of 4902 Highway 92 

Jest, Plant City. I just have a weekend place at Rosalie Oaks. 

: believe this gentleman over here said that something had been 

lone to correct this black ring around the commode. In your 

,pening statement, did you say that that has already been done? 

MR. FRANKLIN: No, sir. I acknowledged that it 

!xists. I did not acknowledge that - -  

MR. HARWELL: Okay. Well, at the risk of - -  well, I 

ton't be redundant, because we have already seen pictures of 

me commode. And when you've seen one, you've seen them all. 
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rhere's about 110 of them on Rosalie Oaks Boulevard. They all 

look alike. Okay. 

About three years ago the valve that I use, my 

personal valve, started malfunctioning that I used to cut the 

dater off. I cut it off every weekend when I leave. So I 

called the water company and they said, well, we'll put that on 

our to-do list and we will get - -  well, backing up a little 

bit. I was going to turn off your main valve, and it was froze 

up. It wouldn't turn off. So I called them and told them. 

They said, we'll someone out to change it. Well, a month later 

it's the same way. I called them again. They said, we'll get 

somebody out to change it. I called them again a month later, 

and they said we'll get somebody out to change that for you. 

You should have reported it sooner. I said, well, I believe 

I've reported it two or three times. And they said, we have no 

record of it. So I told them, well, do what you can do. 

So I saw one of their field men. I don't know if he 

uas a maintenance man or what his position was. I told him 

about it, and he said don't call them back anymore. They are 

not going to do anything. He said give me about a week, and I 

dill have you a brand-new valve in there where you can shut it 

sff so you can make the repairs to your system. So he did. 

But I got no response at all from their office, none. 

SO last Saturday I decided I'd do a little checking 

around to see how the rates here compared to some rates around. 
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20 I have a brother who lives in Henderson, Nevada. Which 1 

3on't know if you know where Henderson, Nevada, is; Henderson 

is the same thing to Las Vegas as Auburndale is to Winter 

javen. It's all one city. So I called him Saturday, and I 

said, what does your - -  what does your base water and sewage 

3isposal run? And he said, well, you know, come to think of 

it, now that you have mentioned it, I'm sitting at my desk, let 

ne look. So he had his bill that just come the day before. He 

;aid, well, I've got a bill here for about $80, but I had to 

add a lot of water to my swimming pool, and I have also got 

some new sod out front that I've been watering. I said, no, 

see if you can find what your base bill would be if you didn't 

x e  any water. And he looked around, and he said about a 

little less than $40. Now, this is in Las Vegas, one of the 

nore expensive places to live, so I think we're kind of being 

taken to the cleaners a little bit. 

I don't drink this water. When I make ice cubes, I 

use bottled water to make my ice cubes, because when I drink a 

glass of ice tea, when I get right down to the bottom of it, I 

start drinking the melted ice, you know, sitting there 

drinking, looking at TV, you know, I don't drink beer and I 

don't drink liquor, I just drink ice tea. Well, when you get 

right down to the bottom of it, you're drinking sludge. It's 

the most ridiculous tasting stuff you have ever seen in your 

life. 
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So I'm not going to hold you up all day. I just 

danted to pass that on to you. Let me see if I wrote any more 

notes down here. Oh, I don't know how often they're supposed 

to read the meters, but mine sits down in a black box about 

this deep in the dirt, and there are some toads that live in 

there. And I don't know why they pick that area to live, but 

they do, and they pile dirt up. They are continuously piling 

dirt up. I don't know what is with them or why they do it, but 

they do. But that same dirt has been piled on that meter for 

month after month after month. 

So one day I looked in there, and it had been cleaned 

off. I said, well, I guess they did the annual reading. So I 

just put the dirt - -  just put it right back over the glass and 

started watching it month after month after month. But I'm 

getting bills saying this was an actual reading. It ain't been 

read. 

Well, I stood under my neighbor's carport one day 

when the meter reader came by. He read the meter at 57 Rosalie 

Oaks. He jumped back in his vehicle, and went right on past 

5 6 ,  5 5 ,  54, 5 3 ,  and so forth, and stopped down the road and 

read one. I don't know what their method is. Maybe they don't 

read them all the same day. Maybe they have got some kind of a 

system for reading them. 

So that's all I have to say. I will let the next 

person get up and complain a little bit. Sorry if I was 
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-edundant. 

ut that's the way it is. 

I know you have heard it over and over and over, 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Mr. Harwell. 

M R .  HARWELL: Questions? 

MR. BECK: Mr. Harwell, do you have one of the new 

ie t er s ? 

MR. HARWELL: No, I do not. Not unless they put it 

)n there since this past Friday, because I'm only there - -  

isually I get there on Friday and leave on Saturday afternoon. 

usually have one day over here. 

MR. BECK: Thank you. 

MR. HARWELL: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. 

Mr. Beck. 

THE WITNESS: The next customers are Gwen and Charles 

3ass. Gwen and Charles Bass. 

GWEN AND CHARLES BASS 

3ppeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

Lestified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. BASS: Good afternoon, ladies and gentlemen. I 

ion't detain you long. I'm Charles Bass. I'm here with my 

iife and several people from Rosalie Oaks. I'm at Lot 78. We 

ise approximately 6,000 gallons of water, not a month, but a 

rear. We do not intend to use anymore than that. We don't 
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ive there. We live in Plant City. 

I've got statements here showing how much we used. 

In 

In 

We got charged for it. 

n January we didn't use any, but we got charged for it. 

'ebruary we used 200 gallons, and we got charged for it. 

[arch I believe we used 300 gallons. 

n April we used a little more, but it was 34 days; it went 27 

lays, then it went to 34 days. 

My wife pressure treated - -  not pressure treated, but 

rressure cleaned the driveway and stuff, and that is probably 

rhere the water went. We have been down here 17 years, and if 

qua would increase their product, they would have no trouble 

:elling it. But some of this committee was here last year, and 

.hey're hearing the same thing today that they did last year. 

:f we meet three or four more years, this little court 

;tenographer wouldn't have to be here. It would be the same 

:hing over and over and over again. 

But that's all I have to say, really. I mean, I'm 

iorry that we are having problems, but sometimes we cannot 

lrink our water because of the chlorine. I don't think I have 

?ver saw them flush the fire hydrants. If they do, I do not 

remember it. And they are supposed to flush those things every 

io often to get rid of the sediment in there so it won't come 

ihrough the lines. But I don't understand why they don't do 

.t. I don't understand why they don't increase their product. 

:f they have got a lot of complaints, they keep on asking this 
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:ommittee to give them a big raise. 

Now, you know, they got a little raise, that's true. 

{ut we don't - -  nobody would object to a good raise, or a 

lecent raise, I should say, if the product was good. Any 

pestions? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Mr. Bass. 

Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you. 

The next customer is Robert Moderal. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: He's gone. 

MR. BECK: Tareesa Colette. 

TAREESA COLETTE 

ippeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

:estified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

M S .  COLETTE: Thank you all for having me here. As 

~ O U  can tell - -  well, I'm from 123 Hamlin Street in Winter 

Iaven. As you can see, I'm physically challenged. I have a 

.ot of neighbors that they are older than me. I have a girl 

iown the street that's a quadraplegic. And to us, right now we 

ire all on fixed income. And we agree that we should have 

iater rates - -  or we should have increases, but not the 

mcreases that we are seeing on our bills that they want to 

Yaise them to. We are all on fixed incomes. It's very 

lifficult right now to be able to pay the bills. 
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We are not in high society. we live in mobile homes 

And Polk County, per se, is the cheapest area we could find. 

It's clean and neat, but still we can't see - -  we can't afford 

what they want to have us pay them. We are finding it 

difficult. We have drugs to buy and everything. Gas prices 

are going up. I agree with everyone here with what has been 

said. So I ' m  just going to add a little bit more to it. 

Please help us somehow. 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, MS. Colette. 

Commissioners? 

Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you. 

Gary McKnight. 

GARY L. MCKNIGHT 

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. MCKNIGHT: Good morning. My name is - -  or good 

afternoon, excuse me. My name is Gary McKnight. I live at 

540 Windermere Drive, Lakeland, Florida, and I'm part of the 

Lake Gibson Estates, which is owned by Aqua Utilities. 

Now, a lot of what - -  I don't want to be redundant, 

but a lot of what has been said was said last year. And at 

that time, their large increase was not passed by the Public 
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;ervice Commission, and with due cause. If you will just bear 

tith me a moment, I'll also reiterate some of the things that I 

:xperienced last year, and nothing has changed in 2008. It 

vi11 be some of the same things that I talked about. 

One of the things that the gentleman stated in his 

Ipening statement - -  on several civic communities that I have 

;at on, that's called a dog and pony show. You warm the people 

~p and let them know what's going to occur, and then you let 

:hem down real easy to their level. 

Now, I'm going to start with item number one, that 

C'm the very last house on the line, so I want to emphasize 

:hat so the Commissioners have a full thing. I have absolutely 

:he worst water pressure that no one has even addressed. And 

3fter last year's meeting when the CEO at Leesburg, Jack - -  and 

I can't pronounce his last name - -  met with me after the 

neeting, and he said someone would be at my house within two 

lreeks to check on the low water pressure. And within two weeks 

io one showed. So I thought that was strange, so I called 

Leesburg, because he give me his business card. And the 

jentleman's secretary said that she would relay the message, 

m d  someone would get back with me. Well, after about a month 

m d  a half, finally someone did call me and said that they 

gould have somebody come by and check the water pressure. 

Yell, it happened to be the same service reps that work in our 

%rea and have been in the Lake Gibson Estates area ever since 
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,qua, and before that Florida Utilities, took over. 

And just for an information purpose, I have lived in 

his home for 37 years. Now, I was one of the original ones 

.hat hooked up to the water and the sewer as it was made 

wailable. 

-ing in the toilets. I mean, the lady's photos that was up 

here, I could have brought you two photos on a disk, and it 

iould have been identical, except I have three toilets, and we 

lave to clean them sometimes as much as three times a week to 

let the sediment out. And the aerators in our bathrooms, 

:itchen sinks, and wash things have to be cleaned at least once 

t week. The water won't come through it because of the 

:rystallization that clogs the screens. 

But we have even a bigger problem than the black 

Now, the explanation for that is since I am the last 

louse on the line, I get more crystallization than the others. 

ind just before the 2007 meeting, Aqua Utilities had replaced 

:he water line and the sewer line on Windermere, which was just 

i short street that we live on, and we are all on Lake Gibson. 

ind they assured us at the time that they put us in - -  first of 

i l l ,  they hired an outside contractor, which I'm sure they do 

Jith others - -  that the problems that we were encountering 

Jould all be taken care of  once we got the new water line and 

mce we got the new sewer line. 

Well, since I was here one year ago, I have had to 

;pend $7,200 and have my house replumbed because they kept 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

11 

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

1 5  

16 

1 7  

1 8  

19  

20 

2 1  

2 2  

23 

24 

25  

108 

:elling me that my house was an older house and had galvanized 

)ipes and some of the sediment that I was getting in my aerator 

jcreens was from that. And so to solve the problem one way, I 

lad my house replumbed, and I'm still having the same problems 

:hat I had with the galvanized pipes, and I had copper pipes 

ins t a 1 led. 

When school is on - -  I stated this last year. I will 

state it again. When school is on between the hours of 6:OO 

and 8 : O O  o'clock in the morning and between the hours of 5 : 3 0  

m d  8 : O O  o'clock at night, you can't run a dishwasher in my 

louse, you cannot run a clothes washer, because if you try to 

10 any laundry or dishes the pressure is so low from the 

zhildren taking showers and all, that it's unfeasible and it's 

3angerous to the equipment. 

Now, I wanted to go back to the low pressure. There 

is something that I addressed after this that came up after 

this meeting that I was not able to address. And that was the 

fact that I live 1 , 3 9 0  feet from the nearest fire hydrant. 

Jack, the CEO, met with me after the meeting, as I said, and he 

assured me that Aqua Utilities would put in a fire hydrant that 

flas within the guidelines of the state. Polk County's Fire 

Yarshal was at my house not over 45 days ago. Still no fire 

hydrant. And the reason why we are not going to get a fire 

hydrant is they don't have a 6-inch water line that runs down 

anywhere close to the lake-front houses. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 0  

21 

22 

2 3  

24  

25  

109 

1 tried to increase my insurance limits with my 

insurer, which is State Farm Insurance, and was declined 

Jecause of no fire hydrant. 

uouldn't increase my limits because of - -  Aqua Utility is the 

m e  to blame now, because they own the utility company. 

And they told me that they 

If you took where Lake Gibson Estates is and you took 

it on the city map of Lakeland, if it was on the wall here you 

Mould see the next statement that I'm going to make why it is 

like that. To the west of us is the City of Lakeland. To the 

zast of us is the City of Lakeland. We're still in Polk 

Zounty, and we will remain there because the City of Lakeland 

floes not want to annex us into the city because of Aqua 

Utilities' problems. They said that they - -  the field man from 

the City of Lakeland told me and my wife that the system was so 

antiquated, until they spent some money to upgrade it that they 

Nould not even consider annexing us into the City of Lakeland. 

Number one was just the item of the fire hydrant. 

Number two was the low water pressure. Number three was the 

sediment in the toilets. It's something that needs to be 

addressed. 

I feel that Aqua would be entitled to a rate increase 

of a reasonable fashion if they would perform what is required 

of them as a utility company. Number one, they've got to 

service customers. I was told last year by - -  I want to make 

sure I get the names right, and don't kill them here, a 
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r. Rendell, who was with the Public Service Commission met 

ith me last year, and he told me at that time to e-mail him a 

ist of people in our neighborhood that wanted to be on the 

ewer line service, but were refused because Aqua says, quote, 

.nquote, even as late as 30 days ago, that they are at 

'apacity. They cannot handle any more sewage in that area. 

Now, the street that is in reference has a 

lemographic elevation of about 12 foot from to where Daughtry 

:oad and to where our house is there is about a 12-foot drop. 

'hey told me that they couldn't increase and put in the new 

iewer line because of the fact that there wasn't enough 

:levation, that's why these five people that I e-mailed Mr. 

!endell the names were refused sewer service. Do they have 

iewer service in 2008? No. And no one from Aqua has made any 

:ffort to try to improve the system other than the money they 

;pent putting in a new water main and a new sewer line. 

Now, several people have talked about the customer 

iervice center. I experienced a problem with this low water 

iressure and the lady asked - -  or the Commissioner asked very 

ticely how many times. I have called the customer service 

:enter in Philadelphia 14 times in the last 12 months. And out 

)f the 14 calls to the service center only one time has anyone 

:ver bothered to call me back. And when the lady did call me 

)ack, she said someone in our area, the supervisor, will come 

.o your house and see if we can't correct your problem. To 
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his day, one year later, no one has showed up to ever take 

are of the problem. 

When they put in the new water line last year, they 

ut in a bleeder, or a flush valve, or whatever you want to 

efer to it in layman's terms. And they told me and my wife 

hat it would be flushed one time per month to get rid of any 

If the chlorine sediment and the other sediments that was in 

he line. Now, in 12 month's time, since we were here last 

'ear, it has been flushed one time, and that was about two 

reeks after the main line - -  new line was put in. And I have 

lot seen anyone from Aqua Utilities flush the line. 

The bleeder valve, the equipment, everything is 

nstalled, but if they don't use it, what good is it? I mean, 

hey're asking for a rate increase that is completely out of 

-ealm. I believe that they are entitled to make money just 

ike any other business or they can't stay in business, but I 

lon't think that they can justify a rate increase as they are 

Isking. Because of last year of the rate increase they asked, 

'ou all turned them down, they refunded the interim rate 

ncrease back to each homeowner in the month of February of 

1008 of this year. And now we are back doing the same thing 

tgain asking for an astronomical rate increase. 

And, Mr. Chairman, you were here last year, the young 

ady to your left, the gentleman to your left, and one lady to 

'our right. We went through the same thing last year with the 
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?eople talking about the problems in Lake Wales, talking about 

in Zephyrhills. Of course, the people in Zephyrhills, they 

3idn't realize one thing that the federal government in the 

last, basically, 45 days has come out - -  or 60 days, has come 

3ut with a report that P B A s ,  you know, that's in baby bottles, 

drinking bottles, water bottles, if they just look at the 

number on the top of their Zephyrhills water bottle, they'll 

see they are drinking out of a contaminated bottle. It's a 

Number 7, which has got the PBAs in it. So Zephyrhills has 

got - -  that sells the water has got to have a problem. 

A s  everybody has said, I have a - -  bought a new 

refrigerator with a filter in it. In the instruction manual it 

says to change the filter, if there's two people in your home, 

mce a year. If you have four people, twice a year. There's 

only my wife and I and her mother that lives with us, which is 

91 years old, and my filter I have to change every single 

90 days to get the sediments out of drinking water. 

So the problems that existed in 2007 are still 

existing in 2008 .  A ,  we have people that are not hooked up to 

the sewer; B,  we have still the low pressure, and D (sic), it 

just seems like everybody at Aqua don't give a damn. Excuse my 

language, but it has become complacent, that they don't care. 

If they did care, they would make an effort to get these 

problems uncovered. 

When they put in the new water line and the sewer 
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ine last year, and they dug up, they found hook-ups of houses 

hat have hooked up to the water for over 20 years that they 

idn't even have a meter at. Simply the pipe just ran to the 

ouse, because years ago that's what they did. And there are 

till some homes on our particular street that have a well and 

septic tank because they refused to hook up to a water system 

hat is inadequate, both in sanitation and drinkability. 

I think the drinkability problem and the water 

iressure problem are two issues that have to be addressed by 

his board in order to justify any rate increase. They have 

lot to correct the problems that exist and then come back to 

'ou and ask for a rate increase. In 12 month's time, my house 

iroblems are the same as they were 12 months ago. 

Mr. Chairman, thank you for the time. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you so kindly, Mr. McKnight. 

MR. McKNIGHT: Any questions? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Any questions, Commissioners? 

Thank you so very kindly, Mr. McKnight. 

Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

The next customer is Tom Freund. 

MR. FREUND: I made no request to speak. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Say again. 

MR. FREUND: It's my error, if I made an indication 

.hat I desired to speak. 
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MR. BECK: Okay. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: That completes the customers we had who 

igned up at this time. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Did we omit anyone that's here that 

ranted to speak? 

hat didn't get a chance to speak? 

Is there anyone here that wanted to speak 

Okay. With that, Commissioners, we'll do our final 

:omments and then we'll go from there. Today I'll start to my 

mmediate left with Commissioner Skop, then Commissioner 

IcMurrian, then to my immediate right, Commissioner Argenziano, 

hen Commissioner Edgar. 

Commissioner Skop, you're recognized, sir. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. And I 

lust wanted to thank all the customers that came out and 

?xpressed their comments and concerns to the Commission. We 

.ake each of your concerns and listen to them intently. And 

.hank you again for coming out. We appreciate it. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner McMurrian. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I 

?cho that, and thank you all for taking the time out of your 

;chedule to come here. And we have heard about other customers 

.hat may not have gotten to come, this being during the workday 

)r having some other appointments. So definitely, I think, as 

:ommissioner Edgar pointed out, please take those blue sheets 
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o your neighbors and those will become part of the record. 

And, also, I have tried to point out a couple of 

imes in some of these hearings that we have a lot of people 

hat are working on this and looking into the concerns that YOU 

11 have raised. 

ot of accountants and auditors and engineers back in 

'allahassee that are looking at the concerns you have raised, 

md we will follow up on those. 

I just wanted you to know that there are a 

Thank you all for having us here. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Again, thank you for being 

iere. We can't do this job without you coming out and telling 

is what you are experiencing at the community level. So we 

-eally appreciate that. And, remember, nothing is in stone, 

iothing has been decided yet. And if you have additional 

Zomments, please send them in. And please take advice from 

;omebody who has been in the Legislature, if your legislators 

lon't hear from you and your county commissioners don't hear 

'rom you as a whole for each part that they can be part of, and 

iaybe changing some of the policies of the state may be what we 

lave to do in certain areas. I think it is very important that 

rou let them know how critical this is, especially when we are 

.alking about people on fixed incomes who just can't afford it 

tnymore. Because we do get mandated on certain things. We 

lave discretion with other things, also, that we have to look 
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t. But some things are mandated by the Legislature, and they 

eed to know how you are feeling. 

But, again, thank you for coming out. And as I said, 

.othing is written in stone, and I think we heard your concerns 

oud and clear. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Edgar. 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

And thank you all, as has been said, for coming and 

iharing your thoughts and concerns with us. We are holding a 

lumber of these proceedings similar to this across the state, 

irimarily in Central Florida. And we have had the opportunity 

.o hear from a number of customers, and I would just have to 

lay everyone has been so friendly and so gracious. 

'ou for welcoming us to your community and for sharing your 

.houghts with us, and we look forward to taking this back and 

iactoring it into all the next steps as we move through the 

xocess. Thank you. 

And thank 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Commissioners, and to 

)ur friends and neighbors that came to be with us. Thank you 

:or being here. 

As you noticed, sometimes the Commissioners were 

isking you questions and we were directing our staff. A lot of 

:he kinds of things that we were asking was to put it on the 

:ecord, because we want our staff to flesh those issues out. 

:hat's why a lot of times it seemed like we were asking you 
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uestions that didn't make sense, but it does make sense to us. 

ome things, particularly like the water quality issues by DEP 

nd those kinds of things in terms of whether or not there has 

een any sampling of that, those kinds of things we are asking 

ur staff, because we want to have that fleshed out. So when 

e do get to the full-blown evidentiary hearing, we can have 

hat issue brought forward to us. 

So we want to let you know from the depths of our 

earts how sincerely we are taking your concerns, your issues, 

nd we - -  it's one thing to sit on the board and have things 

resented to you in black and white, but it is something 

ifferent to come and look at you, our neighbors, and hear from 

ou. So we sincerely appreciate this. 

Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: May I just ask the company 

ne other point? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: You are recognized. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Because I didn't get to ask 

lefore, could you tell me how many people are at your call 

enter, the main number that's on the bill, to handle customer 

alls? 

MR. FRANKLIN: Yes, Commissioner. 

We have three call centers that act as a single call 

'enter, it's a virtual single. The primary calls from here go 

o our North Carolina call center, which is just outside of 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

11 

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

1 9  

2 0  

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

25 

118 

ary. There are about 25  people in that call center. And then 

here is about 25  in our Midwestern call center, and another 25  

p in our call center up in Pennsylvania. So altogether we 

ave roughly 75 employees that are answering the phone, and 

hat does not include supervisory personnel or what we call 

levated issue people. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And just a short one, 

ecause I know we are all tired and need to go. 

But are you hearing the customer when they say they 

re not getting calls back? Is there something you can 

nstitute as a company to the call centers to make sure that 

leople at least get a call back, even if they are not sure what 

he answer is, to say we are hearing you and we will get back 

o you. I mean, that's important. 

MR. FRANKLIN: I hear it loud and clear on the call 

jacks, and - -  well, I'm not going to excuse it. I'm just not. 

think what ends up happening is in some cases our call takers 

'an't actually answer the call without doing some research. 

'hat is not an excuse not to call back, though. They need to 

,all back. 

And I will say this, Commissioner, we tape record 

'very phone call. So I have customers' names, and I will 

ctually go and listen to a lot of those calls, pass them back 

md forth, and be able to listen to the tapes of those calls. 

lo I'll do my best to do that for as many calls as I can as a 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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-esult of the case here. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you. 

CHAIR" CARTER: Thank you, Commissioners. And 

:hank you, staff, and thank you to our friends and neighbors. 

We are adjourned. 

Oh, oh, one second. Without objection, show it done. 

111 exhibits are entered into the record. We are now 

,ff icially adjourned. 

(The service hearing concluded at 1:17 p.m.1 
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American Condomimum Park - Zephyrhills 
35136 Condominimum Bhrd. 

Zephyrhills, FI 33541 
813-783-7398 

RE: Florida Public Sewice Commission - Customer SeMce Hearing 
July 8,2008 Lakeland, Florida 
Docket # 080121-WS 

The following represents many of the concerns of the 307 owners of the 
American Condominium Park - Zephyrhills regarding the proposed rate increase. 
The American Condo Park is an Owner occupied Recreational Vehicle Park with 
approximately 80% modest park models and the remainders, are lots suitable for 
trailers or motor homes, with individual meters. Approximately 2/3 of residenfs 
are "snowbirds" that typically stay 3 to 6 months. 

Our intent today is to plead that the need for a rate increase be proven, and that 
if proven, that it be reasonable and fair. 

Our understanding of the proposed increase, based upon the Notice dated June 
20,2008 and telephone disarssions with Aqua Florida Personnel, is as follows: 

Present Basic Rate 
(Not based upon usage) 

$6.30 water 
$1 1.39 wastewater 

Proposed Basic Rate 
(Based upon 5000 galionslmo. usage) 

$21.92 (an 248% Increase) 
$45.26 (an 297% increase) 

These Basic Rates are proposed be effective March 2009 are intended to be 
effective whether there is a water and waskwatwusage or not 

We understand that the proposed increasewwM be offset by a modest 
decrease inthe price per 1OOOgauOns of water-whilethii isappreciated, it's 
effed is m m i l  when combined with the enormous Basic Rate Increase and 
will do nothig to promote the conservation of water. 

We do not understand the reason for basing the Proposed Basic Rate increases 
on 5000 gallonslmonth usage. These are modest homes, which typically use 
beheen loo0 to 2000 gallons per month. A neighboring utility (Pasco County) 
has Base rates of $7.90 for water and $6.92 for wastewater treatment, which is 
22% of the proposed increased Base Rates for Aqua Utilities. 



Our concern is that the proposed Basic Rate increases are excessive. Increases 
of this amount are practically unheard of, in any venue, and we ask that the 
Public Service Commission not approve them. 

Secondly, the idea of charging customers the Basic Rate for water and 
wastewaterwhen no water or wastewater is being used delies logic and borders 
on the unconscionable, and is grossly unfair to our seasonal residents, all of 
whom are on fixed incomes. 

We understand that this hearing is limited to the Proposed Rate Increase, but we 
feel that it is appropriate to note that while the chemical analysii of the water 
always meets state guidelines, it doesn't meet the "taste test" of most residents. 
Many residents purchase bottle water for drinking and cooking. Some residents 
also complain of fixture damage, such as nozzle clogging, pitting and erosion. 

Billing by Aqua Utilities Florida is usually uncertain. Meters are unread for months 
and bills are estimated. People with small tixed incomes do better with 
predictable utility bills. 

In our judgment, a fairer and more understandable approach would be to keep 
the Basic Rates for water and wastewater trea6nent lower and increase the p e r  
gallon cost of water. This would promote consenration of this vital resource and 
charge the people who are actually using the water. If thii rate increase is 
granted our water bills will be equally to our Electric bills. 

Our hope is that the Public Service Commission m-ll study the matter thoroughly 
and if a rate increase is adually justified by actual fa& provided by Aqua 
U t i l i ,  that it be more understandable, reasonable and fair. 

Thank you for your consideration in this important matter. 

Sincerely, 

For The Board of Directors and their Residents 

American Condo Park 



Typical American Condo 12 Month Water Cost Based on 3 Month 
Winter "Snowbird useage of 1500 Gallons per Month 

Old Rate Dollars 

Water 

3 Mon base rate $18.90 $65.76 
4500 gal. water 
9 months vacant 

$22.64 
$56.70 

$17.10 
$197.28 

Total Water Cost $98.24 $280.14 

Waste Water 

3month base rate $34.17 
4500 gallon waste $42.93 
9 months vacant $102.51 

Total Waste Cost $179.61 

Water + Waste 12 Months $277.85 

Monthly Average $23.15 

$135.78 
$39.29 

$407.34 

$582.41 

$86 2.5 5 

$71.85 

Yo Increase 21 0% 

or 3.1 times the old rate 

W. Liebke 3-6-08 
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/ c y  / 
From: Richard Faretta <ricfar38@sbcqlobal.net> 
To: amcondoDk@.iuno.com 
Date: Tue. 1 Jul 2008 16:17:06 -0700 (PDT) 
Subject: increases water and sewer rates ' 

Florida public service commission 

This letter is in protest of the size of the rate hike that Aqua Utilities Florida Inc. is 

asking for, from the letter I received Docket No. 080121-ws the increase is very 

substantial. I am a snowbird if you will and when I am not there I pay the base 

price for sewer and water which is $6.30 and $1 1.39 respectivily with this increase 

they are asking for I will be paying $21.92 for water which is approximately 125% 

more and the sewer will be $45.26 which is approximately 200% more. 

According to my records they asked for a modest increase and granted in Feb. 

2008 water at 1.96% and waste water 2.09% and it took effect on or after April 

15 2008. I ask the commision to be diligent in their ruling as half the population 

that reside in there jurisdiction are not in Florida in July hence the meeting so 

I hope this letter confirms my feeling toward this large increase. 

Respectfully 

Richard&Sylvia Faretta 
35310 Condominium Blvd 
Lot # I  
Zephyrhills F1. 33541 

junomsg:l/O 1C7F6501 7/2/2008 



- 
ADDRESS: 35.3 
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 

Y & 4 ~ 

Dear Commissioners: 

Aqua water asking for current base charges on water and sewer to go h m  $1 7.69 to 
$67.18 per month before any usage is added is unreasonable. 

Requesting this hearing when most of our residents are not in the state of Florida is 
unfair. 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 



Juno e-mail for AMCONDOPK@juno.com printed on Thursday, July 03,2008,8:48 AM 

From: Jean Brion <dandeeclvde@hotmail.com> 
~ 

To: samcondoDk@iuno.wm> 
Date: Wed, 2 Jul2008 20:44:09 -0400 
Subject: Aqua Water Initiative 

To Whom it may concern; My wife and I have lived in American Condo park for a bit over 2 years. I n  that time we have personally 
experienced some real problems with this water suppiier..Biiiing, incorrect meter readings more than once..Now for them to have 
the gull to even suggest any rate increase is borderline insane..They are simply tiying to capitalize on the fact that we, at American 
Condo, are captive audiences. Your comission's discussion ought to center on the lack of consistant service from AQUA and denie 
their petition based on "How can you even entertain raising anything until you get your own house in Order..Please take the time to 
see the numerous faults with this "company" before saying yes or no to their request ... Thank you for your attention Respectfully, 
1.E. Brion, 35254 Dodie Dr., Zephyhills, F1.33541 

S m E r J e ~ w h  

Watch "Cause Effect," a show about real people making a real difference. Lear.n ... !nore: 
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Nancy Hammond 
35250 Dodie Dr. 
Lot #6 
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 

We oppose the rate increase due to fact that Aqua water no longer give the snowbirds no 
charges during the off season. 

There is no basis for the rate increases. 

Asking for an increase when residents are not in the area in unfair and unacceptable 

Increasing the rate that is already double compared to other utility companies is the area 
is unacceptable. 

Nancy Hammond 

NH: jk 



Kay & Larry Black 
35246 Dodie Dr. 
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 
Lot# 007 

After receiving my notice that Aqua Water is requesting a rate increase on base charges 
on water from $6.30 to $21.92 and sewer from $1 1.39 to $45.26 

The current base charges are now $17.69 and if Aqua gets their rate increase the new 
base charges would be $67.18 for every month regardless if you are in residence or not. 

We are opposing this rate increase. 

If they get their new rate our water bill could be equally to electric bills which is unheard 
of. 

Thank you, 

Kay Black 

KB:jk 



Zephyrhills, F1 33541 
Lot# 8 

After receiving my notice that Aqua Water is requesting rate increases on base charges of 
water and sewer h m  the current charges of $17.69 to the proposed rate of $67.18 before 
any usage of water and sewer is added is unfair. 

Most of us e o n  fixed incomes and this will cause us hardship. a&' 



Juno e-mail for AMCONDOPK@juno.com printed on Saturday, July 05,2008,9:04 PM 

From: Stuart Stone <skstone1944@vahoo.com> 
To: AMCONDO <amcondoDk@iuno.com> 
Date: Sat, 5 Jul2008 075922 -0700 (PDT) 
Subject: Water rates 

July 5,2008 

To Aqua Utilities 

From: Stuart & Kay Stone 

35238 Dodie Dr. Lot # 9 

Zephyrhills, FL 33541 

To whom it may concern 

In regards to your unreasonable request for a rate increase. First of all to have a hearing when well over 
half of the customers are out of the state only serve your company and is anything but fair. Further more if 
there was to be a increase in anything it should be in the amount of water used not the base rate. It is 
obvious that you want to collect more money from the customers that only live in the area only part of the 
year. 

With rate increases as large as you are asking for you will be driving people out of the state and then you 
will not be collecting anything from them. Many people in our area live on vary fixed income. Rate 
increases of this magnitude will lower the value of property in an area the house market is already very 
depressed. Your rate are already much higher than other water companies in Pasco County. 
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NAME: 

ADDRESS: 
Zephyrhills, FI 33541 

3 b z ,  5 0 D d l e  

Dear Commissioners: 

Aqua water asking for current base charges on water and sewer to go h m  $17.69 to 
$67.18 per month before any usage is added is unreasonable. 

Requesting this hearing when most of our residents are not in the state of Florida is 
unfair. 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 



Pat McDonald 
35206 Dodie Dr. 
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 

Lot # 16 

Dear Commissioners: 

Aqua water asking for current base charges on water and sewer to go from $17.69 to 
$67.18 per month before any usage is added is unreasonable. 

Requesting this hearing when most of OUT residents are not in the state of Florida is 
unfair. 

Water rates should be regulated equally among all OUT state residents and not let 
companies choose their own rate. 

Thank You, 

Patricia 0. MacDonald 

PDjk 



Dear Commissioners: 

Aqua water asking for current base charges on water and sewer to go fiom $17.69 to 
$67.18 per month before any usage is added is unreasonable. 

Requesting this hearing when most of our residents are not in the state of Florida is 
unfair. 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 



Dear Public Service Commission 

I have just received my copy of Aqua U t i l i  quite confusing request for rate increases. 

From the statement "AUF is proposing a uniform water rate that will result in a monthly water bill of 
$40.92 (based on 5,000 gallons of usage per month) for all water customers" and "For the wastewater 
systems, AUF is proposing uniform wastewater rates which result in a monthly bill of $88.91 based on 
5,000 gallons of usage per month." 

This entire paragraph sounds as though Aqua U t i l i  would just bve to bill every househoki for a flat 
monthly usage of 5,000 gallons - saving that pesky task, wh i i  they seldom actually, physically perfwm - 
of reading the meters. Usually, even when meters ARE read, the billing is inflated and shows "estimated" 
usage way above the actual usage. 

In the just over two years I have lived at the bdow listed residence, I have encountered TWO major 
problems with Aqua U t i l i s  - one inddent of repeated gmssly mr-stating and overcharging monthly 
usage - the second incident of charging base fees for several months when my meter had actually been 
turned off by Aqua U t i l i .  I received no saWaclm ' until I submitted official complaints on both issues 
to your agency, after w h i i  the matters were resdved satisfadorily. 

Since living here, in addtion to overinflating bills. billing for usage that never occurred as snowbirds were 
gone and their meters had been tumed off by Aqua U t i l i ,  Aqua U t i l i  has ako repeatedly and 
frequently petitioned your organization tor rate increases -which. ironically. is done at a time when the 
majority of snowbird residents "served" by Aqua U t i l i  is not in Florida - i.e. does not have the 
opportunity to attend hearings and voice problems and oppositions. 

The current petition by Aqua U t i l i s  requests increases for water and sewage in excess of 300 
percentl! Base rates - Le. fees in order for a customer to "be on the books" as an Aqua U t i l i  
customer - would, as requested by Aqua Utilities, go from $6.42 per month for water to $21.92 per month 
and from $1 1.63 per month for sewage to $45.26 per month! THIS IS AN OUTRAGE- SIMPLY TO BE A 
CUSTOMER - and does NOT include any usage whatsoever! 

Most people in the areas "served" by Aqua U t i l i  are senior citizens living on a very finite. minimal 
income and cannot afford such increases simply because we have the misfortune of Aqua Utilities 
having bought in to owning the pipes in our park. 

We are approximately 2 to 3 miles removed from, for instance, a friend whose water and sewage service 
is provided by the City of Zephyrhills - who charge a monthly base water fee of $2.98 and monthly base 
sewage fee of $10.31. Monthly bills for usage of 1115 to 1157 gallons for a single-person household run 
an average of $16.80 INCLUDING the base fees of $13.29! So WHY, with Aqua U t i l i s  being an out-of- 
state organization, who buy the water they sell us from the City of Zephyrhills, shouM WE -who have the 
mis-fortune of not being directly served by the City of Zephyrhills - be charged horrendous fees just to be 
on their books of Aqua U t i l i  as customers? 

I request that all petitions for rate increases by Aqua U t i l i  are summarily dismissed. I also request that 
Aqua Utilities be held to tighter standards as far as over-billing is concerned as well as receiving penalties 
for billing snowbirds for factious amounts of consumption -when their meters have actually been turned 
OFF by Aqua U t i l i  (whi i  happens very frequently). 



Juno e-mail for AMCONDOPK@juno.com printed on Wednesday, July 02,2008,9:32 AM 

From: eeller2@verizon.net 
To: amcondoDl(aiuno.com 
Date: Tue, 01 Jul2008 17:50:46 -0500 (CDT) 
Subject: Aqua rate increase 

ATTENTION FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
RE: AQUA UTILITIES PROPOSED RATE INCREASE 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

I would like to voice my opposition to the proposed rate increase 
requested by AQUA UTILITIES for my home located at lot 28 in AMERICAN 
CONDO PARK IN ZEPHYRHILLS. FL. 

Our community is made up of retired people living on a fixed income and 
in most cases we are individuals living on SS benefits alone. We 
already find it difficult to pay the utilities and fear that we are 
going to be priced out of our homes. People who live nearby and have 
city water currently have water bills running around FIVE DOLLARS my 
last one from Aqua was over FORTY DOLLARS and I am afraid I cannot 
afford a rate increase at this time. 

Thank you very much 
Edward J Eller 
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July 1,2008 

To Whom It May Concem: 

My name is Joann Ciraulo I am a part time resident at 35235 Dodie Dr. Lot # 031 in 
Zephyrhills, F1. 

I am on a fixed income and only come down a few months out of the year. I can not 
afford the increase Aqua Water is asking. 

Increasing the base charge by 380% is highway robbery. 

YOU, 
Joann Ciraulo 

L 





Frank Ferguson 
32525 Dodie Dr. 
Zephyrhills, FL 33541 
Lot #33 Lot #34 

We oppose the rate increase due to fact that Aqua water no longer give the snowbirds no 
charges during the off season. Increasing the rate that is already double compared to other 
utility companies is the area is unacceptable. 

John Ferguson 

JF:jk 



Dear Commissioners: 

I strongly urge the board to reconsider a rate hike of the proposed amount at this time due 
to economical times we presently face. 

We are all senior citizens living on fixed incomes trying to make ends meet. A rate hike 
of this proportion will surely place a burden on many of us to the extent of default and 
possibly relocation. 

I would also like to address the quality of our water. It is unft  to drink, bathe in or 
shower and brush our teeth because of the heavy odor of sulfa and other chemicals. 

Our wastewater tanks and toilets are stained brown and very hard to keep clean. As a 
long time owner, I have always had to buy bottled water, which is also a great expense of 
top of a water and sewage bill. 

Peter Davis 
Lot #38 



Public Service Commission 

We live in the American Condominium Park in Zephyrhills FI, which 307 residents reside. We 
are upset that Aqua Water has filed its petition for a rate increase with the Commission. 

For one Florida is known for most of its residents who are snowbirds, asking for an increase 
when they are not in residence is unfair. 

Aqua water owns the pipes in our park but they derive their water from Zephyrhills water 
district, and then resell it to us. The average water bill for residents is approximately $50 and up 
to $75.00 or higher per month now. Other residents in the area who get their water from Pasco 
utilities, their average bill is $28.00 and up per month which means we are paying as much as 
50% percent higher per month now. 

Aqua water is petitioning the FPSC for an increase on Water Base Facility Charges in our 
development from $6.42 to approximately $2 1.92 and an increase of Sewer Base Facility 
Charges from $1 1.63 to approximately $45.26 that is a total incresse of $49.13 per month before 
any water or sewage usage per gallon is added. That is approximately a 280% increase on base 
charges alone. Even though they will lower the water and sewer usage rate by a few cents it will 
increase a water bill that is currently now a total of $45.48 per month based on 1800 gallons of 
usage to approximately $86.73 per month before the utility tax is added. 

Before they offered the snowbirds to turn their water off during the off season for no charge, now 
they do not offer that, they have to pay for water & sewer base charges whether they are in 
residence or not. Before we use a drop of water eacb month we will be charged $67.17 per month 
compared to the current base charges of $17.69 if they get their rate increase. If the commission 
allows this increase we are driving people out of the state of Florida, most of our residents are 
retirees. How can they continue to live in our beautill state? 

Our residents have had nothing but trouble with their bills being estimated per month then 
getting hit with the actual bill because Aqua could not get enough help to read their meters. Also, 
even though we get reports from our water Wig tested it is not fit to drink and the odor that 
comes from tuming on your water smells like sewage and they want an increase. 

Sincerely, n 

Zephyrhills, FI 33541 



TO WHOM THIS CONCERNS: 

We are writing to show our disapproval of Docket No. 080121-WS, 

This is a VERY LARGE increase of 300% for us and we think this is way too much. 
I know almost everything is going up, but NOT 300%. This company is just a go 
between, they actnally don’t do anything for us. They get our water from a 
Zephyrhills water district and don’t have any facilities in Florida. They just re-sell 
water to us. 

Their service is not very accurate. Always bill problems and to grant a raise of this 
kind to a company that has such a poor service record and doesn’t even have any 
facilities in Florida is just not right. 

Florida is driving their retiree eommunity out of state more and more, as we retired 
on fued incomes and each raise in these things really cuts into our income. 

Thank you for taking this into consideration, we appreciate anything you can do to 
help with this matter. 

Respectfully, 
Peggy and Thomas Welch 
35301 Condominimum Blvd. Lot 42 
Zephyrhills, F1.33541 
PHONE: 813-782-3044 
CELL: 813 469-3150 



ADDRESS: 3.552F cp%9Jz~ .,LZdL& 
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 \ 

Lot# Y 6" 

Dear Commissioners: 

Aqua water asking for current base charges on water and sewer to go from $17.69 to 
$67.18 per month before any usage is added is unreasonable. 

Requesting this hearing when most of our residents are not in the state of Florida is 
unfair. 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 

Thank You, 



ADDRESS: 3yzL’ & * 4 2 L r c  
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 

Dear Commissioners: 

Aqua water asking for current base charges on water and sewer to go from $1 7.69 to 
$67.1 8 per month before any usage is added is unreasonable. 

Requesting this hearing when most of our residents are not in the state of Florida is 
unfair. 

Thank You, 



60 Island Bay Dr., 
Bobcaygeon ON 

Canada 
KOMlAO 

July 3,2008 

Aqua Water Services 

To Whom it May Concern: 
I am writing this letter to oppose the rate increase that your company has proposed. 

We as owners in American Condominium Park in Zephyrhills FL cannot understand why 
an increase of 308% is justified. Last year you kept the base charge on all summer when 
we as seasonal residents are not there. That was a charge that you didn’t have before and 
therefore you received extra revenue from that. Is there some kind of mismanagement 
with your company that you need to raise the rates that much? What overhead do you 
have? From what I understand, you purchase the water from Zephyrhills. Other people in 
other parks do not pay that kind of money for water. Even in the past the rates have been 
more than in our neighbouring parks. Just because you have the monopoly on the water 
lines in American Condo Park is no reason for you to gouge the residents. 
I know for a fact that there are many people who live in there who cannot afford those 
kinds of rate increases and I am not talking about Canadians either..they are your own 
citizens! 
Your Truly 
Myra and George Coene 
3521 1 Condominium Blvd., 
American Condominium Park, 
Zephyrhills FL 
33521 



Martha Lunsford 
35183Danny Dr. 
Zephyrhills, FI 33541 
Lot 053 

Increasing the base rate from $18 per month to almost $50 per month before any 
actual water and sewer charges are added is not fair. 

Most residents in Florida are retirees and are on a fixed income 
Asking for an increase when residents are not in the area in unfair and 
unacceptable. 

Thank you 

Martha Lunsford 

ML;jk 
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Lo1 a s  
From: "Gail & Danny" <&ett@coaeco.ca> 
To: <AMCONDOPK@JUNO.COM> 
Date: Wed. 2 Jul2008 17:16:27 -0400 
Subject: re WateFRates Increase -Aqua Utilities 

To Whom It May Concern" 

With regard to the rate increased proposed by our water supplier, Aqua Utilities , this is ABSOLUTELY INSANE and should not be 
allowed or tolerated by ANY of the owners and residents of our Park. 

Collectively , as a group of of 307 owners, we should find a way to "boycoW' this outrageous proposal and demonstrate to Aqua 
Utilities that this will not be allowed! 

Please add our names to the list of residents who are opposing this obscene increase!!!! 

Daniel or Gail Delaney 
35175 Danny Drive 
Zephyrhills, FI 
33541 

junomsg://06870DCO/ 7/2/2008 



Gloria Gustafson 
Deborah Moore 
35240 Tiffani Ct. 
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 
Lot# 060 

After receiving my notice that Aqua Water is requesting a rate increase on base charges 
on water from $6.30 to $21.92 and sewer from $11.39 to $45.26 

The current base charges are now $17.69 and if Aqua gets their rate increase the new 
base charges would be $67.18 for every month regardless if you are in residence or not. 

We are opposing this rate increase. 

Thank you, 
Gloria Gustafson 

GG:jk 



Carol & Jim Sharples 
35242 Tiffani Ct. 
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 
Lot 61 

We oppose the rate increase e to fact that Aqua water no longer let the re: Lents t u n  
their water off while they are not residing. Now they charge base charges of approx. $18 
per month even when you are not in residence, and want to increase that to approx. $50 
per month before you even use a drop of water. 

Asking for an increase when residents are not in the area in unfair and unacceptable. 

CS; jk 
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From: "ANDREA SPARKS csewandsow@rosers.com> 
To: <AMCONDOPK@JUNO.Cm> 
Date: Tue, 1 Jul2008 19:34:54 -0400 
Subject: water proposted increases 

We register our disapproval via a phone call. Water is a necessity, not a luxury and as such should not be subject to outrageous 
price increases. We were very upset to find out, thru Condo members, not thru Aqua Utilities who have not had the decency to 
notify us of any meeting , I mentioned the fact that this water increase in price would be unreasonable for parks that are 
Condominiums as the monthly fee would have to reflex the changes. It certainly will discourage visitors or home ownership in the 
area. Andrea Sparks lot 61 

7/2/2008 



Jim & Jackie Wilson 
4850 Britni Way 
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 
Lot #69 

After receiving my notice that Aqua Water is requesting rate increases on base charges of 
water and sewer fiom the current charges of $1 7.69 to the proposed rate of $67.18 before 
any usage of water and sewer is added is unfair. 

Most of us our on fixed incomes and this will muse us hardship. 

Thank You, 
Jim & Jackie Wilson 

JWjk 
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Ron Trumbull 
4900 Britni Way 
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 
Lot# 70 

Afier receiving my notice that Aqua Water is requesting a rate increase on base charges 
on water from $6.30 to $21.92 and sewer from $11.39 to $45.26 

The current base charges are now $17.69 and if Aqua gets their rate increase the new 
base charges would be $67.18 for every month regardless if you are in residence or not. 

We are opposing this rate increase. 

Thank you, 
Ron Trumbull 



Ronald & Janet Vanhaver 
4920 Britni Way. 
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 
Lot# 074 

After receiving my notice that Aqua Water is requesting a rate increase on base charges 
on water fiom $6.30 to $21.92 and sewer from $11.39 to $45.26 

The current base charges are now $17.69 and if Aqua gets their rate increase the new 
base charges would be $67.18 for every month regardless if you are in residence or not. 

We are opposing this rate increase. 

Thank you, 
Ronald & Janet Vanhaver 

JV:jk 



Keith & Janet Vardman 
4924 Britni Way. 
Zephyrhills, FI 33541 
Lot# 075 

After receiving my notice that Aqua Water is requesting a rate increase on base charges 
on water from $6.30 to $21.92 and sewer from $1 1.39 to $45.26 

The current base charges are now $17.69 and if Aqua gets their rate increase the new 
base charges would be $67.18 for every month regardless if you are in residence or not. 

We are opposing this rate increase. 

Thank you, 
Keith & Janet Vardman 

JV:jk 



Dorothy Irovando 
4942 Britni Way. 
Zephyrhills, FI 33541 
Lot# 079 

After receiving my notice that Aqua Water is requesting a rate increase on base charges 
on water from $6.30 to $21.92 and sewer from $1 1.39 to $45.26 

The current base charges are now $17.69 and if Aqua gets their rate increase the new 
base charges would be $67.18 for every month regardless if you are in residence or not. 

We are opposing this rate increase, I am a senior citizen on a fixed income 

Thank you, 
Dorothy Irovando 

DI:jk 



After receiving my notice that Aqua Water is requesting a rate increase on base charges 
on water from $6.30 to $21.92 and sewer fiom $1 1.39 to $45.26 

The current base charges are now $17.69 and if Aqua gets their rate increase the new 
base charges would be $67.18 for every month regardless if you are in residence or not. 

We are opposing this rate increase. 



Zephyrhills, FI 33541 
Lot# Qg3 

After receiving my notice that Aqua Water is requesting a rate increase on base charges 
on water from $6.30 to $21.92 and sewer from $1 1.39 to $45.26 

The current base charges are now $17.69 and if Aqua gets their rate increase the new 
base charges would be $67.18 for every month regardless if you are in residence or not. 

We are opposing this rate increase. 

Thank you, 
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ki 5% 
From: Sue <sucora-33@earthlink.net> 
To: amcondoDk@iuno.com 
Date: Wed, 2 Jul2008 10:04:38 -0500 (GMT-05:OO) 
Subject: aqua utilities 

We are very unhappy with the water quality and do not want any rate increases. We have to buy bottled water to drink 
and make coffee as the taste is so bad. Our rates are higher than other parks. We also pay eighteen dollars a month when 
not in residence. NO RATE INCREASE PLEASE. Sincerely. Sue Ann and Elwood Dickinson Lot 84 American condo 
Park. 

7/2/2008 



ADDRESS: y ? r q  RIPj+tv', 
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 

Dear Commissioners: 

Aqua water asking for current base charges on water and sewer to go from $17.69 to 
$67.18 per month before any usage is added is unreasonable. 

Requesting this hearing when most of our residents are not in the state of Florida is 
unfair. 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 

Thank You, 



From: "Bob Snyder" <-rrs@escaoees.com> 
To: <AMCONDOPK@Juno.com> 
Date: Thu, 3 Jul 2008 19:08:44 -0400 
Subject: Aqua Utilities Rate Increase 

From: Robert G. Snyder 

4956 Britni Way 

Zephyrhills, FL 33541 

To: John Fonk 

HOA President 

American Condo Park 

Subject: Aqua Utilities Proposed Rate Increase 

Hi John 

It has been brought to our attention through e-mail contact with other residents of American Condo's that Aqua Utilities is proposing 
a 300 plus % increase in the water and sewer Base Facility Charge for residents of our park. We have not received any notification 
from Aqua Utilities about this pending increase. I don't know when these notices were mailed, but we have not received one. Like 
the majority of our neighbors, we are not there in the summer. Our mail is forwarded, and by the time we receive notices like this it 
is usually too late to voice our opinion to the agency responsible for approving or rejecting this absurd increase. 

I hope the agency is aware that the water and sewer base facility charge is billed to us even when we are not there and have shut 
off our water at the meter. This means that from our park alone. Aqua Utilities would collect $20,624.26 monthly or $247,491.12 
annually before one drop of water is used. I cannot believe they need that kind of money to maintain the pipes. In addition, they 
make a profit on the water and sewer actually used. 

One of the items they listed in last years proposed rate increase was the need to recoup the cost of a new well. The well does not 
benefit the residents as they pay the same rate for water the utility purchases from Zephyrhills as they do for water from the well. 
Aqua Utilities benefits from the well in that they can pump water for less than they would otherwise pay. They will recoup the cost of 
the well by having to pay less for the water they resell to us. We should not have to pay increased rates so the utility can recoup 
costs of something that only benefits them. 

If someone from American Condo's attends the FL PSC meeting, I hope they can speak for those of us who cannot attend. If Aqua 
Utilities cannot operate our water and sewer system for a fair price, the FL PSC should mandate that they sell back the 
infrastructure for a fair price and let the park look for alternatives. 

Robert G. Snyder 

Lot 86 

7/4/2008 



Juno e-mail for AMCONDOPK@juno.com printed on Wednesday, July 02,2008,9:34 AM 
t7 @ Y Y  

From: !ndybasham@aol coin 
To: AMCONDOPK@.JUNO COM 
Date: Tue, 01 Jul2008 20 24 03 -0400 
Subject: AQUA UTILITIES 

-_ 
ATTENTION; PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

My name is Angela Baker and I have lived in American Condo Park since 1990. I have paid for the use of the water 
even when I am not there and it has been turned off. The sewer bill being so high does not help either. 

I am eighty-five years old and on a very limited budget, which would make it hard for me to pay a higher waterkewer 
bill. I have worked hard all my life to be able to pay all my bills but the raise in the waterhewer bill would be very 
difficult for me. 

If the new rates are approved it will make it very difficult for me and many others to maintain our homes in Florida and 
may force us to move back up North. The prices have increased more than our income has anyway. 

We appreciate any assistance that you can give us in this matter. 

Respectfully, 

Angela Baker 

Get the Moviefone Toolbar. Showtimes, theaters, movie news, & more! 

1 o f 1  







bff9q2 Juno e-mail for AMCONDOPK@uno.com printed on Thursday, July 03,2008, 10:34 AM 

From: "Leon Chambers" <@hi@dacor.net> 
To: <AMCONDOPK@.JUNO.COM> 
Date: Thu, 3 Jul2008 10:03:57 -0400 
Subject: Fw: Water Rate Increase 

----- Original Message ----- 
From: Leon .Cham<ers 
To: AMCONDOPK@JUNO.CQM 
Sent: Wednesdav. Julv 02. 2008 1:12 PM 
Subject: Water Rate Increase 

From - Leon & Shirley Chambers 
4968 Britni Way 
Zephyrhills, FI. 

We are definitely opposed to any rate increase to our present water and sewer rates 
at American Condo Park in Zephyrhills, FI. 

Ohio. In June, we used 1443 gal. of water. 

With our 10% Senior citizens discount, our total bill comes to $7.21. 
I do not understand why the service in Florida is 10 times what we pay in Ohio. 

We just received our bill for water and sewer service in our home town of Bowling Green, 

The water bill was $3.42 
The sewer bill was $4.59 
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From: Homer Fontaine <homfontai@vahoo.com> 
To: amcondo$k@uno.com 
Date: Thu, 3 Jul2008 07:22:07 -0700 (PDT) 
Subject: Aqua water rate increase 

I am writing in reference to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. wanting to raise the water rates. 

I am very much against the rate increase as proposed, also, having to pay the requested base rates when the 
service can be turned off when we are not there for an extended amount of time. 

It is very unprofessional to plan these meetings when they know very well that a large number of people are 
away for months, and canot be properly represented. 

Homer Fontaine 

4970 Britni Way 

Zephyrhills, FL 33541 

Lot # 93 
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- J 
ADDRESS: 49 7 9  &&I 

Zephyrhills, F1 33541 

Lot# 9'7 

Dear Commissioners: 

Aqua water asking for current base charges on water and sewer to go from $17.69 to 
$67.18 per month before any usage is added is unreasonable. 

Requesting this hearing when most of our residents are not in the state of Florida is 
unfair. 



Dear Commissioners: 

Aqua water asking for current base charges on water and sewer to go from $17.69 to 
$67.18 per month before any usage is added is unreasonable. 

Requesting this hearing when most of our residents are not in the state. of Florida is 
unfair. 
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From: Linda Sterlina 4rsterlina71 @vahoo.com> -~ 
To: AMCONDOPK@JUNO.COM 
Date: Sat, 5 Jul2008 06:24:54 -0700 (PDT) 
Subject: aqua utility rate increase 

Please be advised that we, like other homeowners of our park, are strongly against such an outrageous increase in our 
water and sewer fees. 
Aqua Utilities should be embarrassed about such a request. The idea of current utilitiy fees of $18 per month rising to 
$67 a month is unbelievable. 

We are unable to attend this meeting in Lakeland, but hope you can convey to the regulatory commission that this is a 
ridicuilous request for an 
increase of monthly fees. We find it interesting that this meeting is being held during the summer. This is another ploy 
to exclude the winter 
residents from attending this meeting. We are residents of Michigan,and with the price of gas and travel expenses find 
ourselves unable to attend. 

In closing, shame on Aqua Utilities for their irresponsible request of monthly fees and the stress and anxiety they are 
creating for their loyal 
customers. 

respectfully yours, 

junomsg://Ol C76608/ 

Ron & Linda Sterling 

7/5/2008 



 MESSAGE 1 

I I 
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From: "RUTHANN CANTELMO <rcantelmo@-et> 
To: <AMCONDOPK@JUNO.COM> 
Date: Wed, 02 Jul2008 17:55:11 -0400 
Subject: aqua water rate increase 

Please accept this email as our formal AGREEMENT to stand with American Condominium Park to VOICE OUR 
DISAPPROVAL for this HUGE increase in our water rates. 

ANTHONY R. & RUTH ANN CANTELMO 
4969 BRlTNl WAY (LOT 110) 
ZEPHYRHILLS, FL 

81 3-973-1 001 

If you want to contact us, I'm sure I can go to this meeting with you. 
Ruth Ann Cantelmo 
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Janet & Robert Curtin 
35121 Cynthia Ave. 
Zephyrhills F1 33541 
LOT#111 

I think Aqua Water is overcharging now, when we call to have it shut off we still have to 
pay. They estimate bills often and then back bill for the actual reading. We are on a fixed 
income. Aqua is forcing the snowbirds out of Florida. To ask the commission for a rate 
increase while more than half of the residents are gone is unfair. 

Sincerely, 
Janet Curtain 

JC:jk 
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From: "Robert Burnetl' <robed. burnett@.sympatico.ca> 
To: "American Condos" <amcondopk@.iuno.com> 
Date: Tue, 1 Jul 2008 21:27:46 -0400 
Subject: Aqua Water / Robert & Karen Burnett 

American Condominium Park 
Zephyrhills Florida. 33541 

Attention: Public Service Commission 

Dear Sir / Madame 

I am writing this letter to voice our concern about the proposed price increase for services by AQUA WATER. 

We are absolutely opposed to any cost increase to this service, as many of us who live on a fixed income are presently finding it 
difficult to get by. 

Sincerely, Robert 8 Karen Burnett 
35143 Danny Drive 
Zephyrhills FI. 33541 
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Zephyrhills, F1 33541 
Lot # 

After receiving my notice that Aqua Water is requesting a rate increase on base charges 
on water from $6.30 to $21.92 and sewer from $1 1.39 to $45.26 

The current base charges are now $17.69 and if Aqua gets their rate increase the new 
base charges would be $67.18 for every month regardless if you are in residence or not. 

We are opposing this rate increase. 

Thank you, 
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From: "Paul Stakun" <jpstakun@juno.com> 
To: amcondopk@iuno.com 
Date: Tue, 1 Jul2008 21 :52:01 GMT 
Subject: Aqua Utilities Rate Increase 

This is my letter to the FL PSC regarding Aqua Utilities request for a rate increse. 

Paul Stakun 

Dear PSC, 

I just received my notice from Aqua Utilities regarding their petition for a rate increase. For residential meters, their 
proposal for an increase is from $6.30 to $21.92 for water and from $1 1.39 to $45.26 for waste water. That's a 300 
percent increase! ! ! ! ! , Is it the policy of the FL PSC to allow such a preposterous increase such as this? 

How can a water company such as Aqua ask for such an increase when they are a water company in absentia. Aqua 
Utilities is a corporation located in Pennsylvania. They have no substantial facilities in Florida. They derive their water 
from the Zephyryhills water district, then re-sell it to us. They don't do anything except be a middle-man because they 
"own" the water pipes in our park that serves 307 units. Their service is terrible, their billing is always in error. They 
don't do anything except re-sell water to us at highly inflated rates. 

I urge the FL PSC to reject Aqua Utilities' petition for a rate increase. 

Respectfully, 
Joseph P. Stakun 
35113 Danny Drive" 
Zephyrhills, FL 33541 

Fly in stvle,Click here f o r a t i o n  on private iets. 
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From: "Paul Stakun" <jpstakun@iuno.com> 
~~ 

To: amcondoDk@iuno.com 
Date: Tue, 1 Jul2008 21:54:33 GMT 
Subject: Another Aqua Utilities letter 

_-______-- Forwarded Message ---------- 

Dear FL PSC: 

Again, I am having problems with Aqua Utilities and their billing system. I own three properties in American COI..!,, 
Park (Zephyr Shores water district) in Zephyrhills. I finally received my water bills after two months. Two were b.!s& . , 

on actual meter readings and one was "estimated". The estimated bill was on my RV lot that was vacated since Mar. i$i 
3 1 and there was no water usage, however, I was billed for 800 gallons of water. In fact, I personally read all three u 
meters before leaving FL for the summer, and the one in question is obviously incorrect. 

I simply don't understand why Aqua's service man can arbitrarily read water meters or not read them at his discretion. 
The customer service of this company is absolutely abominable! I, and many of my neighbors, have been having 
constant problems getting accurated water bills because of their incompetence. It i s  my understanding that Aqua is 
petitioning for a rate increase. I urge you to deny that request based on the fact that this company is so incompetent and 
uncaring about their customers. OUT frustration level with them is very high. 

Sincerely, 
Joseph Stakun 
35 1 13 Danny Drive 
Zephyrhills, FL 
8 13-780-1 3 13 

Stop foreclosure. Click here to stav in your home and rebuild credit. 
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Subj: Re: Aqua Utilities 
Date: 
From: sixacross@yahoo.com 
To: jpstakun@juno.com 
c c :  

6/24/2008 6:48:41 A.M. Eastem Daylight Time 

taronson@yahoo.com. baxterl941 @yahoo.com, sungaryzOOZ@yahoo.com. pbpainter@htwc. biz, 
jbrion@tampabay.rr.Com, charlesburtonZ@juno.com. butzinj@yahoo.com. DeBrotrs@aol.com. 
maadinse812@juno.com, SMOKEY51@wmconnect.com, motorhomel4@cox.net, 
Waterglide@earthIink.net. ralcal@juno.com, jrsculpt@hotmail.com. dnewell49@auracom.com, 
gnovakl @stny.rr.com. jobenour@prodigy.net, patostrum@yahoo.com, mpesci@msn.com, 
sixacross@yahoo.com, sondraarl96O@yahoo.com, tcseerveld@yahoo.com, rcflyer@rogers.com, 
Irsterling71 @yahoo.com, skstone@ncats.net. kastawaykaty@yahoo.com, 
alanddeb74@hotmail.com. welchptl @aol.com, yeazel608@aol.com 

I got a call from Janet Curtin yesterday, and she had called the 800 number on the letter to complain to them that 
it was ridiculous for them to do this in July when the snowbirds ail were gone, and were unable to attend this 
meeting. I would suggest that you all do the same. Give them your complaint in your own words. 

Paul Stakun cipstakun@uno.comr wrote: 

1-800-342-3552 

Dear PSC, 
I just received my notice from Aqua Utilities regarding their petition for a rate increase. For residential 
meters, their proposal for an increase is from $6.30 to $21.92 for water and from $1 1.39 to $45.26 far 
waste water. That's a 300 percent increase!!!!!. Is it the policy of the FL PSC to allow such a 
preposterous increase such as this? 
How can a water company such as Aqua ask for such an increase when they are a water company in 
absentia. Aqua Utilities is a corporation located in Pennsylvania. They have no substantial facilities in 
Florida. They derive their water from the Zephytyhills water district, then re-sell it to us. They don't do 
anything except be a middleman because they "own" the water pipes in our park that serves 307 units. 
Their selvice is terrible, their billing is always in error. They don't do anything except re-sell water to us 
at highly inflated rates. 
I urge the FL PSC to reject Aqua Utilities' petition for a rate increase. 
Respectfully, 
Joseph P. Stakun 
351 13 Danny Drive " 
Zephyrhills, FL 33541 

I Click here to find the rental car that fits your needs. 

God Bless. Wanda 

Tuesday, June 24,2008 AOL: Welchptl 
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From: ~ 6 0 8 @ a o l . c o m  
To: ipstakun@uno.comm, sixacross@vahoo.com 
Cc: taronson@phoo.com. baxterl941@vahoo.com. sunaaw2002@vahoo.com, pbDainter@htwc.biz, 
ibri.o.n@tam~ab~ay.rwcom, char!esburrton2~u.~~~c.om, brr.kinj@ya-bo*com, De.Br&S@ao!.%om, 
maadinse812@iuno.com, SMOKEY5l@wmconnect.com, motorhomel4~cox.net, Wateralide@earthlink.&, 
ralcal@iuno.com, jrsculpt@hotmail.com, dnewell49@auracom.com, anovakl@stnv.rr.com, iobenour@Drodiav.net, 
patpS!~m~yahoo,Co.m, mp@sci@ms.n..com, so.n.draarl.96O~ah.oo~c.o.m, tcs.eerv.e!d~ahoO..com, rcflyer@ro.gers..com, 
Irsterlina71@vahoo.com, skstone@ncats.net, kastawavkaty@vahoo.com, alanddeb74@hotmail.com, WelchDtl@aol.com 
Date: Wed, 25 Jun 2008 16:1625 EDT 
Subject: Re: Aqua Utilities 

Hello Paul, Carolyn, Gene & Wanda -Just a note to let you know we (Reta and I both on a speaker 
phone) called the 1-800 number of the FL PSC today to register our opposition to the Aqua Water 
Utility proposed rate increase. Some of the points we mentioned to a "Deandra" who took notes re 
our phone conversation were: 

1). We hoped that the FL PSC does a comparative rate analysis of comparable waterlsewer utilities 
in the same area that Aqua Utilities also serves? Deandra said the the commission does this. 

2). If SO, then PSC and the general public need to know why Aqua Utilities are already are 
almost double the rates charged by Zephyr Water Utilities and others that may serve the Zephyrhills 
area. 

3). We also mentioned about the big snafu of their billing practices which occurred last year. That 
the billings were very confusing to the point where their own billing office personnel not only can 
understand what is going on, but cannot answer inquiries from customers. I stated pretty much 
what Paul said, their personnel are incompetent. 

4). We stated that if there is any way we can get divested from the Aqua Water Utilities am sure 
most of the residents in the park would approve of this if the cost wasn't prohibitive. 

Deandra said the commission members do read through the complaints and takes them into 
consideration prior to granting any type of rate increase. So hope she is right on all of this. 

So do hope a big share of the ACP-Z residents will take the time to call the FL PSC. See that Aqua 
Water Utilities is asking for the increase for several counties. 

Take care and hope you all are having a good summer. 

Hugs from Terry & Reta 

Gas prices getting you down? Search AOL Autos for fuel-efficient used cars. 
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From: Yeazel608@aol.com 
To: AmcondoDkk3Juno.com 
Date: Tue, 1 Jul2008 17:27:27 EDT 
Subject: Aqua Utilities 

It's great to hear that someone from the Association Board is planning to appear at the hearinLtqext 
week re Aqua Water Utility's rate increase request. Forwarded is a copy of what we wrote to 
PaullCarolyn Stakin and GeneWanda Riggoti re our phone conversation with a representative at  t. ,& 
FL PSC. 

Wondering if it would be a good idea to get our Attorney involved in this matter. Plus investigating 
to see if there is any way we can get "uncoupled" from Aqua Utilities. 

It is very obvious with the proposed rate increae Aqua is very much wanting to stick it to the part 
time FL residents with the $46 plus per month minimum year around. That plus holding the 
hearings during the middle of the summer when almost all of the seasonal residents are up north 
makes it quite obvious what their game plan is. 

Additionally, early last week, we received a phone call survey regarding our satisfaction with Aqua 
Water Utilities. We of course rate them very low in most categories. 

Good luck. Terry & Reta Yeazel 

Gas prices getting you down? Search AOL Autos for fuel-efficient used cars. 
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3 July 2008 

35107 Danny Drive 
Zephyrhills, FL. 33541 

Dear Commissioners 

I am writing to oppose the requested 2008 rate increase by Aqua Utilities. 

In 2007 they also asked for a rate increase and it was denied due to numerous complaints such as: 
smelly, poor service, faulty meter reading and tasted bad thereby requiring post processing at home to 
render it useable. I am in Florida now and it still loosely meets the criteria as water. 

Their newest rate increase request would result in cost increase of about 3X relative to the current levels. 
The actual cost of the water would remain the same, however, the rates charged for use of the pipes, 
meters and sewage results in the 3X increase and this is charge would be levied whether we used any 
water or not. Since many of us only spend about 3-6 months here in the winter, raising the minimum fee 
for being connected to there system is onerous, especially for those of us on fixed incomes. Electrical 
service, phone service, cable/satellite TV service charges mostly for what we actually use not for merely 
being connected. 

Aqua utilities now has several former PSC regulators on its payroll, this gives even Federal Washington 
lobbyists a bad name. I t  would seem that they have asked for such a ludicrous amount in 2008 so they 
can get a compromise granted for the 2007 proposed rate increase that was denied. 

I would request that this rate increase be denied and if possible, dismiss Aqua Utilities as our water 
supplier and allow the city of Zephyrhills to be our supplier as Aqua has been shown to be incompetent 
and willing to try anything to gouge its customers. 

Respectfully, 

William R. Liebke 

Email: Waterglide@earthlink.net 



Mr. & MIS. Frank Piemni 
35103 Danny Dr. (lot 126) 
Zephyrhills, FL 33541 
813 779-9331 

July 5,2008 
REVISED July 7,2008 

Aqua Utilities Florlda, Inc 
1100 Thomas Ave 
Leesburg, Florlda 34748 

Dear Sirs, 

After reviewing your company’s increased pricing proposals, I can only conclude 
that your firm must have little or no Idea how unfalr, & unreasonable your proposals 
really are! You make the big oil company executives look like Mother Theresa, in 
comparison to your proposed exorbitant rate hikes! 

After reviewing my water bills for 2007, my average monthly water consumption for 
that Utnonth perlod amounted to 2.760 gallons (water In &wastewater out). My 
annual cost for that same period amounted to $725.43. My average monthly 
charge was $60.45. 

By comparison, if I understand your letter correctly (dated June 20,2008), your 
proposed monthly fees of $40.92 & 588.91 would amount to $129.83 for a total 
annual cost of 5LS57.96. That’s well over a 100% cost 1- to me & many 
other customers too. Even the oil companies wouldn’t think of maklng that kind of 
an Increase! Now I realize that your costs for 2008 have increased, somewhat. ..but 
not over loo%! 

In my oplnlon, your On& IZe-Fb-A IC..’FiatRate” proposal of 5ooo gallonsper- 
month minimum usage charge to all residential customers is really dumb. Don’t 
you realize that tf your customers were being charged for more water than they 
would normally use, they would won feel entitled to utlllze it? Many people would 
put In backyard pools, plant big gardens, or water their grass more abundantly. 
where as they wouldn’t have thought of it when water conservation would have 
saved them money. In other words you will destroy ones incentive to conserve... 
nobody Ilkes paying for water they do not use. And that’s only one big 
disadvantage with the ‘Flat-Rate” Mea. CMnmon sense should tell you that paying 
for water that ls over ones monthly needs, ls slmply wrong & it should not be 
allowed by the Florida Public S e ~ l ~ a  Commission. 

I can not believe your ’Sock ‘m & Sh ocW&approach to gain a big scary prim 
increase. will prove to be a wise move on your part. Personally, I hope the Public 
Service Commission turns you down flm..for pulllngsuch a ploy. 

Subject Water Rate Increase Proposal .._ Docket No.080I2l-WS 

Frank Pleroni c/c FPSC 



July 3, 2008 

3505 1 Danny Drive 
Zephyrhills, FL 35341 
Motorhome l4@cox.net 

Dear Commissioners, 

I am writing to oppose the requested 2008 rate increase of Aqua Utilities. 

In December of 2006 Aqua requested $7M “to recover operation expenses on a going-forward basis and to 
generate a fair rate of return on its investment” 

In August 2007 the Attorney General’s Office, the Office of Public Counsel and the PSC dismissed the 
requested increase. In an August 28, 2007 press release regarding the dismissal, Attorney General Bill 
McCollum stated, “numerous complaints surfaced about inappropriate billing, water quality and associated 
health concems”. He went on to say that “consumers came forward to voice their concems about the company’s 
service, casting doubt on the propriety of such exorbitant rate increases. Consumers stated they were afraid to 
drink the water, that it smelled bad and that they couldn’t use it to wash laundry because it only further soiled 
the clothes.” 

After the 2007 defeat, Aqua apparently felt the need to have a stronger team in place to fight the PSC. In 
January 2008 Aqua Utilities hired yet another former PSC regulator bringing the total of former PSC regulators 
now on the Aqua payroll to three 

In February 2008 Aqua filed a new rate increase request with details becoming available to the public in June 
2008. Now with a strong team in place, Aqua arrogantly asks for a 1OX increase upping their previous request 
of $7M to $70M per year. Is the game plan here to have the massive $70M rate increase make the $7M look 
like a bargain? (I.E. $3/gal of gasoline is better than $4/gal). Is Aqua trying to bully the PSC? 

Meanwhile, all the previous consumer complaints remain. Nothing has changed except the legal 
maneuvering that Aqua is employin& They continue to display total disregard for the consumer. 

Aqua’s rates are already a financial burden for the many consumers on fixed incomes. My water and sewer bill 
in Connecticut for 5000 gal would only be $57.13 (including the upcoming 12% increase). Aqua would charge 
$129.83! That’s 227% more! The city of Zephyrhills would charge a fraction of either. 

This utility company is incompetent, greedy and arrogant. Why does the PSC allow them to remain in business? 

I petition the PSC to deny the rate increase and to dismiss Aqua as a service provider. 

Respectfully, 

Mr. Bemard Lahickey/Ms Lee Backman 



Zephyrhills, F1 33541’ 
Lot# f 3 )  

After receiving my notice that Aqua Water is requesting a rate increase on base charges 
on water from $6.30 to $21.92 and sewer from $1 1.39 to $45.26 

The current base charges are now $17.69 and if Aqua gets their rate increase the new 
base charges would be $67.18 for every month regardless if you are in residence or not. 

We are opposing this rate increase. 

Thank you, 



July 4,2008 

Florida Public Services Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Dear Commissioners: 

This letter is in reference to Aqua Utilities application for large increases in 
water and wastewater rates, which would apply to Zephyr Shores in Pasco 
County, and several other Florida Counties. As a fulltime resident of American 
Condo Parks - Zephyrhills, we are  connected to Zephyr Shores for these utility 
services. 

While I recognize that costs for water services are  most likely increasing a t  this 
time, I strongly object to Aqua's request for jacking up monthly costs for resident 
water and wastewater to an excess. I guesstimate that the proposal would add 
excessive increases of over 27% for water, and over 47% for wastewater. Aqua's 
billing formulas are  confusing (always have been), and those proposed increases 
may be greater than I guesstimate. 

As retirees living on fixed income, we cannot afford the balloon rates Aqua is 
seeking. Kindly consider the overwhelming burden such an increase would place 
on the residents of our community. 

A 

Lot # 132 ACPZ 





. 

2008 

Jean F. VandeVord 
4931 Bobby Avenue 
Zephyrhllls, Florida 33541 

Lot #I34 

r Commissioners: 

his letter Is in regards to Aqua Water's request for a large 
Increase in our water and sewer rates. Their request is 
unreasonable - at the present time we pay more than any other 
park in our area. 

Also why a 
it's because 

I live on a fixed Income and this would be Just another added 
expense to the many we are already faclng. 

uesting thls raise in the su 
ldents are taklng trips and 



Robert Quilliam 
4923 Bobby Ave. 
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 
Lot # 136 

After receiving my notice that Aqua Water is requesting rate increases on base charges of 
water and sewer from the current charges of $17.69 to the proposed rate of $67.1 8 before 
any usage of water and sewer is added is unfair. 

Most of us our on fixed incomes and this will cause us hardship. 

Thank You, 
Robert Quilliam 

RQ:jk 



Gem & Bonnie Novak 
Phone (813) 779-7176 

4913 Bobby Ave. La1 138 
Zephyrhills, FI 33541 

Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, F1. 32399 

Subject: AQUA Utilities Rate Increase 

Dear PSC Members, 

We have just received a notice from AQUA Utilities regarding a proposed rate change 
that equates to an approximate 300% increase. We pray you will not allow them to do 
this to the residents of American Condominimum Parks of Zephyrhills F1. or our 
neighbors at Zephyr Shores. The majority of these residents are retired and many are 
part- time residents only. 

Their billing practices are already unfair as they continue to charge us for 6 to 8 months 
usage when we are not even there. They are known for billing for more than we use, with 
estimated readings, and when we try to recoup our money it becomes a long process 
requiring many repeated phone calls. This is not an easy thing for elderly people to 
accomplish. 

Their customer call center gives different answers to the same question. As a residential 
community we are able to share our bad experiences with AQUA Utilities. For an 
absentee water company that only buys water and re-sells it no increase is justified let 
alone one of this magnitude. 

We hope you will live up to your name as a “Public Service Commission” and not vote in 
favor of their request. Your consideration of this matter would be greatly appreciated. 

Sincerely yours, 

Gerald M. Novak 

07102108 
Page 1 





Dear Commissioners: 

Aqua water asking for current base charges on water and sewer to go from $17.69 to 
$67.1 8 per month before any usage is added is unreasonable. 

Requesting this hearing when most of our residents are not in the state of Florida is 
unfair. 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 

Thank You, 
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From: c&k~reZ@tamoabav.rr.com> 
To: AMCONDOPK@iuno.com 
Date: Wed. 2 Jul 2008 8:02:03 -0400 
Subject: Aqua 

Aqua Utilities 
Dear sirs this to inform you that I am admantley opposed to your drastic rate hike. I am a senior citizen living on a fixed 
income, this might make me forego living in Florida. 
Yours 
L. Kent Kilgore 

junomsg://06 15AB201 7/2/2008 



W I T -  
,. 

R E ;  Aqua Water Rate I n c r e a s e  

a p p l y  f o r  a wa te r  r a t e  i n c r e a s e .  How can these  peop le  g e t  a r a t e  
i n c r e a s e  eve ry  Lime They ask f o r  one ? Does anyone w i t h  t h e  a u t h o r i t y  
Lo g r a n t  t hese  r a i s e s  ever  go o u t  t o  check t h e  r a t e s  o f  a l l  t h e  
s u r r o n d i n g  R ,  V ,  Parks? I f  t h e y  do t h e y  shou ld  n o t i c e  a l a r g e  v a r i a n c e  
i n  t h e  r a t e  p e r  g a l l o n ,  Another t h i n g  t h a t  upse ts  me i s  t h e  base r a t e  
charge o f  17.00 d o l l a r s  pe r  month even i f  you had been o u t  o f  t h e  p a r k  
and n o t  used a d rop  o f  w a t e r  f o r  a month. Now I unders tand t h a t  t h e y  
a r e  p l a n n i n g  t o  app ly  f o r  another  base r a t e  i n c r e a s e ,  There a r e  a l a r g e  
number o f  homeoners t h a t  a r e  on a f i x e d  income. My anual income i s  f rom 
S o c i a l  s e c u r i t y  and a smal l  a n n u i t y  check wh ich  t o t a l s  Lo 25.000 
d o l l a r s  a n n u a l l y . 1  am su re  t h e  ceo o f  Aqua wa te r  i s  b e i n g  p a i d  well 
over  t h i s  amount. The t i m e  i s  go ing  t o  come when t h e  r e t i r e e ' s  c a n ' t  
a f f o r d  t h e  h i g h  c o s t  o f  l i v i n g  i n  F l o r i d a  and go back N o r t h .  

I r e c i e v e d  a l e t t e r  from Aqua Water r e g a r d i n g  t h e i r  i n t e n t  t o  

Thank You 

@&- 
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July 3, 2008 

Aqua Utilities Florida 
C/O American Condominium Parks 
Zephyrhills, Florida 

Dear To Whom it May Concern 

It was brought to my attention in a recent mailing that the base water charge at my 
Florida home, 35138 Danny drive, Lot 151, Zephyrhills, Florida 33541. This increase is 
EXCESSIVE and UNACCEPTABLE! It is out ragious that an increase of this magnitude 
would be allowed. Thank you for your consideration. 



AMCONDOPK.JUNO.COM 

July 5, 2008 

RE: AQUA WATER 

I am a resident of American Condo park but I have been away since May with mail 
forwarding have not received any notice of a rate increase by Aqua. All mail is being 
forward to me in Ct. 

Why wasn’t I notified of a meeting that is scheduled for July 8th? 
A rate increase of 3OO% is ridicules. 

I am a widow, retired, living on a fixed income and cannot afford an increase of this 
amount. 

We pay for water that we do not use for the months that we are up North. 

I have already sent in a letter but I doubt if you will even look at it. 

Please consider all the retired residents that use your water. 

REGINA REEVES 
35142 DANNY DRIVE 
ZEPHYRHILLS, FL. 33541 

AMERICAN CONDO PARK 
8 13-956-3 595 







Dear Commissioners: 

Aqua water asking for current base charges on water and sewer to go from $17.69 to 
$67.18 per month before. any usage is added is unreasonable. 

Requesting this hearing when most of our residents are not in the state of Florida is 
unfair. 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 



Juno e-mail for AMCONDOPK@juno.com printed on Thursday, July 03,2008,6:13 PM k i  I L>L, 

From: "LeRoy Burkin" <murkin@amail.com> 
To: cAMCONDOPK@.JUNO.COM> 
Date: Thu, 3 Jul2008 14:49:58 -0400 
Subject: Aqua Utilities Florida hearing 

This e-mail is about the customer service hearing for an increase in water 
and wastewater rates in Pasco Co. We do not agree that this much of a rate 
increase is necessary, for the amount of water we use and feel this is an 
unfair and excessive amount especially for people with fixed incomes. Why 
do they feel this amount of an increase is necessary? They don't say what 
they are going to do with the extra money they will be getting. Why can't 
they have their meetings when everyone can attend? 

LeRoy and Shirley Burkin 
35174 Danny Drive Lot #160 
Zephyrhills, F1. 33541 

1 o f 1  



Lewis & Faye Comell 
35178 Danny Dr. 
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 
Lot # 161 

After receiving my notice that Aqua Water is questing rate increases on base charges of 
water and sewer from the current charges of $17.69 to the proposed rate of $67.18 before 
any usage of water and sewer is added is unfair. 

Most of us our on fixed incomes and this will cause us hardship. 

Thank You, 

Lewis & Faye Comell 

FC: jk 



Joyce Rachuk 
35182 Danny Dr. 
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 
Lot 162 

Asking for an increase when residents are not in the area in unfair and unacceptable. 

Increasing the base rate from $18 per month to almost $50 per month before any actual 
water and sewer charges are added is not fair. 

Most residents in Florida are retirees and are on a fixed income they are forcing people to 
leave the state. 

Thank you 

Joyce Rachuk 

JR; jk 
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From: steve xyz <stz@hotmaii.com> 
To: <amcondoDk@iuno.com> 
Date: Thu. 3 Jul2008 19:18:18 +OOOO ~ .~~~ ~ 

Subject:   drinking Water 

Sir, 

When we have company we are embarrassed and must warn them not to drink the water with out first filtering it, their remarks 
is Zephyrhills is noted for it's good water why not at American Condo. 

At this time we would like to voice our concern on the drinking water that we have at American Condo. 
I am sorry to say that the smell of the water is very bad and we must filter the water in order to drink it. 

Thank you 
Steve & Evonne Zombek 

35125 Garber Lane 
Zephyrhills, FI. 

Enter the Zune-A-Day Giveaway for your chance to win - day after day after day Enter Now! 

7/3/2008 
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From: "Jennifer Wood" <dndenter~.frontiernet.net> 
To: camcondopk@iuno.com> 
Date: Sun. 6 Jul2008 10:43:31 -0400 ~ ~~~~ ~ 

Subject: Aqua utilities Florida Inc. 

We strongly disagree with your reasons to increase our water and sewer bill with the state of the economy in decline. We ask that 
you keep the rates as they were. 

Donald & Debra Schell 
American Condos 
Lot 173 

junomsg://0673E7 101 7/6/2008 



James Davison 
351 17 Garber Ave. 
Zephyrhills, FI 33541 
Lot 174 

Increasing the base rate from $18 per month to almost $50 per month before any 
actual water and sewer charges are added is not fair. 

It is not fair to ask for an increase when we are not here to protest. I only 
received my letter yesterday. 

Thank you 

James Davison 

JD;jk 



Sandra K. Moran 
3 5 1 09 Garber Lane 
Zephyrhills, Florida 33541 
July 4,2008 

Dear Commissioner: 

This letter is in regard to Aqua Utilities request for rate increases for American 
Condominimum Park customers. It is apparent that they are targeting a majority group of 
seniors on fixed incomes. They are a fine example of price gouging leaving the 
consumer with few altematives. 

Aqua Utilities rates at present are ludicrous. I have been charged an average of $5 1.94 
per month in 2007, despite all new plumbing, conserving water and frequent trips away 
from home. 

We have been saddled with a business that estimates charges, incremental usage instead 
of actual and an extremely varied fluctuation in monthly charges. 

I request that you deny Aqua Utilities any increases. Instead they should be more 
competitive with other utilities by lowering their rates with more equitable charges. 

Thanking you in advance for your support in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Sandra K. Moran 
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- W 9  
From: charlie lynch ccvlvnch9@.hotmail.com> 
To: <amcondopk@iuno.com> 
Dater Thu. 3 Jul 2008 12:45:56 +OOOO ~, ~ 

Subject: Aqua Water Increase 

Board of Directors 

\ 

In  reply to you e-mail on July 2 2008. I called Florida Public Service Commission regarding the rate increase about 10 days agk to 
register a complaint. They told me a lot of others have also made phone calls to them from the park. I do not think that they 
should be able to raise it that much. I hope all goes well at meeting. 

Youn truly. 

Charlie &Jean Lynch Lot # 179 
35051 Garkr Lane, 
Zephyrhills Florida. 

33541 

Get news, entertainment and evetything you care about at  Live.com. Check it out! 

7/3/2008 



Martin J. Stellar 
35037 Garber Lane 
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 
Lot #182 

After receiving my notice that Aqua Water is requesting rate increases on base charges of 
water and sewer from the current charges of $17.69 to the proposed rate of $67.1 8 before 
any usage of water and sewer is added is unfair. 

Most of us our on fixed incomes and this will cause us hardship. 

Thank You, 
Martin J. Stellar 

MS:jk 



Sandra & Merle Woodward 
35033 Garber 
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 
Lot #183 

After receiving my notice that Aqua Water is requesting rate increases on base charges of 
water and sewer from the current charges of $17.69 to the proposed rate of $67.18 before 
any usage of water and sewer is added is unfair. 

Most of us om on fixed incomes and this will cause us hardship. 

Thank You, 
Sandra & Merle Woodward 

SWjk 
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To: FLorida PIJC 5/25/08 

Stihjt‘ct : 
Aqua proposed Rate Hike -. Document OXO 12 i - WS 

Sirs: 
This Izttor is in Direct Protest to the recent application tiled by 

Aqua Water for stili “ h e r  Kate Increase to our water rates ai American 
Condo Parks [7xphyr shores] As it stands, these rates I my opinion ace 
already inflated and canriot be justified to the service provided. 

the best time for Aqua and at the worst possible time for the winter 
residents of American Condo Parks as we dl know the maior;t>. of 
residents wiil be at their s u m ”  homes to the North and cannot be 
present at thcs hearing to speak for tht?mselves. Sounds like bad Business 
or Poiitics to me. In B Democratic Hearing, the people get a voice. To 
hold this Hearhg otherwise, amounts to a Kangeroo Court. The 
appropriate Date rherefore should he the later part of”. or Uec 2008 

Aqua Water. When 1 first bought into American Condo back in the mid 
80’s the park owned it’s own well until Danny Wade made some deal 
with a wiitcr co. and we lost the well. Kow I has been sold and re-sold 
and finally Aqua pzts into the picture. This is a bad company a1 best. 
They are 3n outside Co.. from Pa. and certainly do not have our interests 
in mind. They appear to be aqiriring everything they can get their hands 
on. Not good for us at American Condo. Their billing i s  horrible. You 
cannot get anything straight over the phone as mainly you don’t talk to 
the same person twice , and whomever you do talk to doesn’t have the 
authority to he$ you. My wife Flarence spent an entire winter of 06 to 
get a billing error corrected over a lousy $I 7.00 credit due us for over 
reading the meter. They just are never wrong? When they do read the 
meter. it se1d.om is correct. Where do they come up with some of their 
flgures:2 I canna see paying a water hill 12 mos of the year when we are 
onlli using 6-7 mos service. Then the sewer is based on galions used? No 
way! Any water II:& to wash cars and water lawns ect does not go down 
the drain, but we are c.hruged? 1 have a problem with that! As for the 
water Qualit)’, in my opinion is poor. We get an Annual report from the 
County arid Aqua, but to me they are just fmcy numbers on a worthless 

First off, before we go any further, This Hewing i s  being held at 

Having the ; h v e  said, lets get to the real probleni and that’s 
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From: sun  french ~loveiesus0625@vahoo.com~ 
To: AMCONDOPK@.JUNO.COM 
Date: Thu,  3 Jul 2008 16:03:13 -0700 (PDT) 
Subject: Fw: Proposed Aqua Utilities Rate Increase 

--- On Mon, 6/30/08, gary boudreau <sungury2002@uhoo.com> wrote: 

From: gary boudreau <sungary2002@yahoo.com> 
Subject: Proposed Aqua Utilities Rate Increase 
To: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: "Pauline harvey breton" <pbpainter@htwc.biu, dannflo59@aol.com, "jackie dum" 
<crackerjackdunn@aol.com>, "Charles G. Lentz" <charlielentz@earthlink.ne~, "sondra & Glenn" 
<sondraarl960@yahoo.com>, "Paul Stakun" <jpstakun@juno.com>, "sun" <lovejesus0625@yahoo.~om> 
Date: Monday, June 30,2008, 8 5 5  AM 

To WHom It May Concern, 

I am writing about a deplorable situation that the residents of American 
Condominium Parks find themselves in. Aqua Utilities that services the water 
and sewer needs of our community are attempting to push through a 300% increase 
in our water and sewer rates. Our community have 307 owners most all of which 
are at their summer homes in various states around the country. The Aqua 
Utilities has to their advantage scheduled hearings on the increases while the 
vast majority of residents are not available to voice their opinions. A 300% 
increase to a community on fixed incomes is 
shameless. The service and water quality are less than the average citizen 
comes to expect from a "utilty" company. This community can well 
document the deplorable service that one has to endure with the "service 
and billing departments of this company. There is no reason for this increase 
other then to raise profits for investors. Like communities located adjacent to 
this one and served by Zephryhills Water pay less then one half for comparable 
services and product. I for one have had my "water" tested and having 
seen the results with my own eyes (a mustard colored sludge forms on the bottom 
of a 12 o z .  glass of water) find the water unfit for human consumption. I end 
up buying cases of drinking water each month as well as filtering all water for 
consumption. Many of our community residents are on many medications for 
several different disease entities. What damage is being done to them by 
drinking this water ? ?  We are charged twice the amount of water usage for 
sewer usage. If someone washes their car, pressure washes their 

usage". Absolutely ridiculous. Let me get this straight. I pay for the 1.6 
gallons to fill the toliet and I pay 3.2 gallons to flush for a total 4.8 
gallons everytime I use the toilet. At these rates it won't be long before 
the old "outhouse" makes a return. Let's pay a reasonable rate 
for the use, not be held captive by the proposed rates. 

Gary Boudreau 

I 

house, waters their flowers and gardens we are charged for "sewer 

I 813-782-0982  

7/4/2008 



Richard Fitch 
4855 Baker 
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 
Lot # 188 

After receiving m y  notice that Aqua Water is requesting rate increases on base charges of 
water and sewer from the current charges of $17.69 to the proposed rate of $67.18 before 
any usage of water and sewer is added is unfair. 

Most of us our on fixed incomes and this will cause us hardship. 

Thank You, 

Richard Fitch 

RF: jk 
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From: Don Rem <kevonemd@vah.om> 
To: amcondoDk@luno com 
Cc: Helga Remington <omaone@.vahoo corn> 
Date: Thu, 3 Jul2008 11 30 43 -0700 (PDT) 
Subject: Aqua proposed rate increase 

To Whom it may concem at Aqua 

We have a lot in the American Condominium park. We only are in Florida for three or four months each year but leave 
the utilities connected because of the rate is only $17.00 per month when we don't use the waterhewer utility. The 
increase is well over 300% which is unexecptable. Many people are on a fixed income and could not aford that amount 
of an increase. A one dollar increase is exceptable but not a $50.00. The board should consider this an equatable increas 
and tie any further increases to the cost of living index or the state of the ecomony. 

Donald S. Remington and Helga S. Remington 

Easton, MD 

e-mail keyonemd@yahoo.com 

1 o f 1  
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Juno e-mail for AMCONDOPK@juno.com printed on Wednesday, July 02,2008,7:08 PM 

From: Spinsrs@cs.com 
To: AMCONDOPK@JUNO.COM 
Date: Wed, 2 Jul2008 16:59:44 EDT 
Subject: AQUA UTILTY BILL 

I am a home owner in America Condo Park in Zephyrhills, Florida. I would like to voice my option in the rate 
hick proposal by Aqua Utilities to raise their water and sewer rates. Most of the people in the park are on a 
fixed income and there rates are high enough for the service we get the water quality is poor I have filters 
threw out the house just so I can use the water for cooking and cleaning I buy bottle water to drink. They 
charges for when you not using there service is outrageous I under stand a rate to have a meter but that 
should be all we are charged. 
Please take my request into consideration. 
Thank you for considering my request. 

Richard D. Speziale Lot 194 
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From: mbasham@aol.com 
To: AMCONDOPK@JUNO.COM 
Date: Tue. 01 Jul2008 17:27:40 -0400 
Subject: AQUA UTILITY BILL 

Attention: Public Service Commission 

I am a home owner in American Condo Park in Zephyrhills, Florida. I would appreciate it 
if you wouldn't let Aqua Utilities raise their water and sewer bill as it is high enough and I can barely pay it as it is. I am 
in the park approximately six to seven months a year and the other half I am at my home in Indiana. 

I am on a limited income and it makes it very difficult to pay all the utilities and water bills as it is. Even in the summer 
when I am not there I get billed even though my water is turned off. The water quality isn't the greatest either and I have 
to buy bottled drinking water when I am there. 

Please take my request into consideration, as not only I but many of us seniors are on a limited income. 

Thank you for considering my request. 

Sincerely, 

Alice Basham 

Get the Moviefone Toolbar Showtimes, theaters, movie news, & morel 

l o f l  



Juno e-mail for AMCONDOPK@juno.com printed on Friday, July 04,2008,5:26 PM 

From: "Donald Lare" <donel@localnet.com> 
To: <amcondo~k@iuno.com~ 
Date: Fri, 4 Jut 2008 10:06:53 -0400 
Subject: Aqua Utilities Increase 

Reference: Docket No.08012 1 -WS 

To Whom it May Concern: 

In reference to the above docket, we are greatly concerned over the propose increases for both water and sewer in our district. 
With the rising cost of fuel, and large increases in food prices, amongst other cost increases, we highly recommend that there be no 
increase in our water and sewer rates. 
This is an outrageous proposal and we are strongly against 
any increase. 

Eleanor and Dona1 Lare 
American Condo Resort Park 

1 o f 1  
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From: <&Clark1 @charter.@p 
To: <amcondook@iuno.com> 
Date: Tue, 1 Jul2008 17:12:52 -0500 
Subject: Concering Acqua Water increase 

American Condo: Sectary Treasure: 

We are opposed to the excessive rate increase by Aqua Water. We live at Lot 204, 35044 Garber Lane, Zephyrhill, Florida 33541 

Larry Clark 

junomsg://Ol C7F650/ 7/2/2008 







ADDRESS: 3 5 0  76 C y n i r ( +  IA A V E  
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 

Dear Commissioners: 

Aqua water asking for current base charges on water and sewer to go from $17.69 to 
$67.1 8 per month before any usage is added is unreasonable. 

Requesting this hearing when most of our residents are not in the state of Florida is 
unfair. 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 

Thank You, 



Juno e-mail for AMCONDOPK@juno.com printed on Saturday, July 05,2008,9:07 PM i o -  Itu;L2q 

From: "lvey" <mivev@cfl. rr.com> 
To: <amcondopk@iuno.comz 
Date: Sat, 5 Jul2008 16:27:46 -0400 
Subject: Dissatisfaction of Latest Rate Increases 

Aqua Utilities Florida , Inc 

RE: Latest Water Increase 

This email serves as our family's protest to the latest water increase. This raise in rates is unjust and unfair as this 
increase is in extreme excess. The community citizens are acting out against this measure and are notifying you of our 
dissatisfaction and we are also notifying our local and state governing authorities. 

We are unable to attend the Lakeland meeting that will address this increase and would like to voice our concerns in 
writing and be represented by our community leaders. 

Julie Woodall 
Account: 000897381 0640226 
351 04 Cynthia Avenue 
Zephyrhills, FL 33541 

1 o f 1  
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Lo4 fia 
From: "~a~eanzhills@iuno.com_" <ravieanzhills@iuno.com> 
To: amcondoDk@iuno.com 
Date: Wed. 2 Jul2008 22:16:44 GMT 
Subject: high water rates 

TO WHOM THIS MAY CONCERN, WE ARE RITIRED SENIOR CITIZENS LIVING IN AMERICAN CONDO 
PARK PAYING TOP DOLLAR NOW FOR YOUR MOST UNPLEASANT WATERSPOTS THE CAR AND RUINS 
OUR SINK FIXTURES,PLUS THE WONDERFULL STUFF WE HAVE IN THE BOTTOM OF OUR WATER 

JEAN KIRWIN AMERICAN CONDO PARK ZEPHYRHILLS FLORIDA 33541 
TANK .... HOW CAN YOU RAISE OUR PRICES??? P L E A S H ~ N S I D E R  YOUR REQUEST. RAYMOND + 

Disease Information Online - Click here! 

junomsg://O 1 C732W 7/2/2008 



Jewell Fitch 
4837 Bobby 
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 
Lot # 249 

After receiving my notice that Aqua Water is requesting rate increases on base charges of 
water and sewer from the current charges of $17.69 to the proposed rate of $67.1 8 before 
any usage of water and sewer is added is unfair. 

Most of us ow on fixed incomes and this will cause us hardship. 

Thank Yoy 

Jewell Fitch 

SF: jk 



Ivo Myers 
4827 Bobby Ave. 
Zephyrhills, FI 33541 Lot 251 

We protest the water rate increase the water is not good. Quality & a rate 
increase will not improve the quality of water. 

Thank you 

Ivo Myers 

IM;jk 



To FLORIDA WBLIC SERVICE COMMlSlON 
Subject: H16rng OP water rates. Dockat No. 080124-WS 

Dear FPSC Member8 

We lhe uncle-igned. Donrld F. D;mme:and PatriC18 C: Dimmar, residential CuBt0m:a. do not bellma an 
inoreade lr water and scww rams as requested by Aqua LJUllt!ea Florkla Inc. am w%nan!od or Wr. 

i The base water charge of 521.92 fram 56 30 k ohEbne, an increase of werim% 
T%? base wastewater charge of $45.26 'romn: $1 139. almolt 430% is at80 unfair. 
AS 8 month nridenca curtcmera, we %:e ooligate4 to pay 

. ?  

rata) wen wltr;oo~ any water or rwarmgs 
usage. 

whc use the most 
!fany iocrewe is cewscaty, @ u a  the base c'lorgas and lncreaae n e  rata par "JOO gei!on Jsage and paple 
wiil ccnwve rroffi. 

r a n k  yo:,, and neip us ~ ( I S B N ~  our water. 
. .- 

Dorald F Dimmer 8 Patricia C Dimmer 
4807 BOXYY 4vr 
Zephryhllir Fi 33541 



Juno e-mail for AMCONDOPK@juno.com printed on Wednesday, July 02,2008,3:18 PM 

From: Pat Dimmer <pcdimmer@sbcalobal.net> 
To: amcondoDk@.iuno.com 
Date: Wed. 2 Jul2008 10:35:09 -0700 (PDT) ~ ~~~~ ~ 

Subject: water rates 

To: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISION 
Subject: Hearing on water rates, Docket No. 080121-WS 

Dear FPSC Members, 

We the undersigned, Donald F. Dimmer and Patricia C. Dimmer, residential customers, do not believe an increase in 
water and sewer rates as requested by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. are warranted or fair. 

1. The base water charge of $21.92 from $6.30 is obscene, an increase of over 300%. 
The base wastewater charge of $45.26 from $1 1.39, almost 400% is also unfair. 
As 6 month residence customers, we are obligated to pay these rates even without any water or sewerage usage. 

2. The setup, as proposed, will penalize the people who are trying to conserve water and favor those who don’t and use or 
waste our precious water reserves. With the proposed rates, the actual total cost per 1000 gallons actually decreases the 
more that is consumed. At a time when we should conserve water, we will reward those who use the most. 
If any increase is necessary, 
conserve more. 

Thank you, and 

Donald F. Dimmer & Patricia C. Dimmer 
4807 Bobby Ave. 
Zephryhills, FL 33541 

the base charges and increase the rate per 1000 gallon usage and people will 

us conserve our water. 

1 o f 1  



Tom &Judy Butzin 
4803 Bobby Ave. 
Zephyrbilk, F1 33541 
Lot #256 

After receiving my notice that Aqua Water is requesting rate increases on base charges of 
water and sewer from the c m t  charges of $17.69 to the proposed rate of $67.18 before 
any usage of water and sewer is added is unfair. 

Commissioners please reconsider their request. 

Thank YO% 
Tom &Judy Butzin 

TJB:jk 
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From: butzini@aol.com 
To: AMCONDOPK@iuno.com 
Date: Thu. 03 Jut 2008 15:51:06 -0400 
Subject: Aqua Utilities 

Please represent us at the upcoming hearing for Aqua Utilities as being opposed to the rate increase they are proposing. 

Thank you. 

Thomas & Judith Butzin 
4803 Bobby Ave. 
Zephyrhills, FL 

The Famous, the infamous, the lame - in your browser. -TMZ Toolbar Now! 
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COT W2bcj 

From: Carol Salino" ccrsal&hrva net> 
To: <amdopk@iLno corn> 
Date: ThL. 3 JLI 2008 14.39 13 -0400 
Subject: Aqua WaterlSewer Bill 

Our thoughts on Aqua's wanting to increase the base rate is simply Outrageous Highway Robbery Sincerly Robert & 
Carolyn Salino 

7/3/2008 
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L 0 7  ab2 

From: Shawbaltic@aol.com 
To: AMCONDOPK@JUNO.com 
Date: Thu. 3 Jul2008 15:05:00 EDT ~ ~ ~~ 

Subject: Water rate increase 

To Whom It May Concern, 

I was not informed by Aqua Water about the increase in water rates. I was informed by American Condominimum 
Park that Aqua Water was trying to raise the base rate for water from $17.69 to $67.+ just for base water rate weather we use water 
or not. I think this is bull. I can't think of any reason why we should have to pay for water that we don,t use. That kind of a raise is 
just out of the question. 

Charlene & Sam Shaw 
7/3/2008 

Gas prices getting you down? Search AOL Autos for fuel-efficient used cars. 

7/3/2008 



Dear Commissioners: 

Aqua water asking for current base charges on water and sewer to go h m  $17.69 to 
$67.1 8 per month before any usage is added is unreasonable. 



After receiving my notice that Aqua Water is requesting a rate increase on base charges 
on water from $6.30 to $21.92 and sewer from $1 1.39 to $45.26 

The current base charges are now $17.69 and if Aqua gets their rate increase the new 
base charges would be $67.18 for every month regardless if you are in residence or not. 

We are opposing this rate increase. 



Carol S. Kehrley 
4849 Elwana Way 
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 
Lot #271 

After receiving my notice that Aqua Water is requesting rate increases on base charges of 
water and sewer fbm the current charges of $1 7.69 to the proposed rate of $67.18 before 
any usage of water and sewer is added is unfair. 

Most of us our on fixed incomes and this will cause us hardship. 

Thank Yoy 
Carol S. Kehrley 



Juno e-mail for AMCONDOPK@juno.com printed on Friday, July 04,2008, 5:24 PM LorS213 

From: Dick and Barbara <carolinakoeoos@.vahoo.com> ~. 
To: AMCONDOPK@.JUNO.COM 
Date: Thu, 3 Jul 2008 15:15:37 -0700 (PDT) 
Subject: Petition filed by Aqua Utilities, Florida, Inc. 

July 3,2008 

TO: American Condominimum Board of Directors 

FROM: Barbara Koepp 

I request that you represent me at the hearing for the increase in utility rates as filed by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Since I own two lots I am doubly opposed to this preposterous petition. I have seen rate increase before but nothing that 
compares with this. I am in residence in the park about 6 1/2 months; however, I must pay for twelve months. This rate 
increase would be very unfair. During the time I am in residence I must buy all my drinking water and water that I use 
for tea, coffee and lemonade because of the poor quality of the water. The taste of the tap water is most unpleasant to 
me. 

Please express my vehement opposition to the petition of Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., at the Customer Service Hearing 
before the Florida Public Service Commission. 

Thank you. 

Barbara Koepp 

Lots 273 and 210 

1 o f 1  



Eileen Shields 
4831 Elwana Way 
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 
Lot # 275 

Until I was notified by our development I WB 
not even receive a notice. 

unaware of the prop 1 incre I did 

After receiving my notice that Aqua Water is requesting rate increases on base charges of 
water and sewer from the current charges of $17.69 to the proposed rate of $67.1 8 before 
any usage of water and sewer is added is unfair. 

Most of us our on fixed incomes and this will cause us hardship. 

Thank You, 



Bill Harker 
4807 Elwana Way 
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 
Lot # 280 

After receiving my notice. that Aqua Water is requesting rate increases on base charges of 
water and sewer from the current charges of $17.69 to the proposed rate of $67.1 8 before 
any usage of water and sewer is added is unfair. 

Most of us are on fixed incomes and this will cause us hardship. 

Thank You, 

Bill Harker 

BHjk 



Helen & Chet Okalski 
4743 E l m  Way 
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 
Lot ## 284 

After receiving my notice that Aqua Water is requesting rate increases on base charges of 
water and sewer kom the current charges of $17.69 to the proposed rate of $67.18 before 
any usage of water and sewer is added is unfair. 

Most of us our on fixed incomes and this will cause us hardship. 

Thank You, 

Helen & Chet Okalski 

H0:jk 



ADDRESS: d n / f  T / b E  ,bk' 
zephyrhills, F1 33541 

Lot # @? 87 

Dear Commissioners: 

Aqua water asking for current base charges on water and sewer to go fiom $17.69 to 
$67.1 8 per month before any usage is added is unreasonable. 

Requesting this hearing when most of our residents are not in the state of Florida is 
unfair. 



I Georgina Carrill own five lots in the American Condo Park. We are on a fixed income 
and have large medical bills coming in each month. We can’t afford the increases you are 
asking for. 

Thank you, 
Georgina Carrill 
4745 Stuey Dr.. 
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 

GC: jk 



Shirley Williams 
35102 Condo Blvd. 
Zephyrhills, F1 33541 
Lot #295 

After receiving my notice that Aqua Water is requesting a rate increase on base charges 
on water from $6.30 to $21.92 and sewer from $1 1.39 to $45.26 

The current base charges are now $17.69 and if Aqua gets their rate increase the new 
base charges would be $67.18 for every month regardless if you are in residence or not. 

We are opposing this rate increase. 

Shirley Williams 



35 108 Condominium Blvd. 
Zephyrhills, FL 33541-7332 
Lot 00000058 Block: 
Account # 000897395 0640238 

Zephyr Shores 

June 30,2008 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 080121-WS 
for Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
Hearing to be held July 8,2008 
Lakeland City Hall, Lakeland, FL 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Thank you for giving us an opportunity to express our 
concerns regarding Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. request for these 
outrageously large increases in our water and wastewater usage. 

We realize this company, as well as all businesses, needs to 
make a profit that enables them to continue their services, etc. Our 
displeasure is in the UNNECESSARILY large increase request. 
The figures sent to us with the referenced notice are certainly self- 
explanatory and totally out of line. 

Please exercise your caution during this hearing and take into 
consideration that many citizens are on very limited incomes and 
will be unable to pay this tremendous increase. Thank you. 

PC: ACP-Z, Inc. 

Sincerely yours, 

William and S 

dt 2$6 
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From: TheMacs345faaoI.com 
To: AMCONDOPKmJUNO. COM, FLPrincessPitag&aol.com 
Date: Thu. 3 Jut 2008 13:25:41 EOT 
Subject: Aqua water rate increase 

As snowbird renters at American Condominimum RV Park, we wish to join the residents in protesting the 
proposed water base and sewer base increase. The increase appears to be way out of line, and we feel 
that this can and perhaps will reflect on our ability to continue enjoying our winter months at the park. 

Sincerely, 

Richard L. and Nancy J .  McLaughlin 
120 Ridgewood Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

906-249-3347 

Gas prices getting you down? Search AOL Autos for fuel-efficient used cars. 

7/3/2008 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



0008906200633780 LEWIS HINES 
2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVO 
LAKE WALES, FL 33898-8446 
Lot: 11903535 Block 

ROSAUE OAKS AQUA 
Aqua Utilitiea Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Credit Balance 
Blyn Maw, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: cvrtserv@aquaamerica.com April 15, 2008 ($113.82) 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data Meter S l E  Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Unlls 
~~ ~~~~~~~~~ ~ 

56576152 5/8 04/10/08 31 Actual 22300 2,700 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 87 Gallons TotalDays: 31 Total Usage: 2,700 Gallons 
03/10/08 Actual 19600 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill .............. 
Total Payments Received ....................................... 
Balance ......................................................................... 
Water Base Facility Charge ................................... 

Current Water Charges ...................... 
Sewer Base Facility Charge ................................... 
2.700 aallons @ $0.00667 Der aallon ................... 

2,700 gallons @ $0.00095 per gallon ......... 

$ 122.13 Credit 

122.13 Credit 
0.00 

11.38 
2.57 

15.51 
18.01 

13.95 

M 
3oo [ ..:.: . .  ..:.. ..... i. : . . . . . . . . .  :... . . . . .  

#& Ap May Jun Jut Jm Msr np 
. ”  

C&ntSewer Charges 33.52 ReadVpes: Actual Estimated Custw”e 
Oeposit .......................................................................... 40.00 Credit 
Interest On Deposit ........................................................ 0.56 Credit 
Utility Tax ....................................................................... 1.40 
Amount Due 05/07/08 ................................................... I 113.82 Credit 

Message Center 
Please note your account number is a 16-digit’number. The full 16-digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment 

1336562 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION FL3531546 
S e M c e ~ o :  

LEWIS HINES 

AQUA WaterlSewer Bill 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lantaster Avenue. Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3439 

Seq=29596 Cyci33PI 1 ~ ~ 5 8 6 1 2 2  

* * * * * * * * A U T G * * 3 - D I G I T  336 C 91 P 123  
LEWIS HINES 
2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVD 
LAKE WALES FL 33898-8446 

1~~11~~~11~1~~1l1~1llllllll,,ll,l,,l,l,ll,ll,,ll,,,,,l,l,l,l,l 

2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVO 
LAKE WALES, FL 33898-8446 
Lot: 11903535 Block: 

Account Number 

0008906200633780 

($113.82) 
Credit Balance 

Do Not Pay 
You have a credit balance on your account. 



QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILL 7 

Fax: 866-780-8292 www.aquautilitiesflorida.com 
If you have a billing question or complaint, call or wrile to us before the due date on your bill. You can contact us for a rate schedule which is an 

explanation of how to verify that your bill is correct or for an explanation of our charges. Our custamer service address is listed on the front of the 
bill. You may also call, fax or e-mail your comments lo one of the customer service telephone numbers or at the e-mail address listed above. When 
writing, please use a separate piece of paper and include your name, address, and account number. Notes written on the bill may delay processing 
of your payment. 

EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
Actual (A) Read: Meter reading obtained by a company employee or one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Customer Read: Meler reading obtained from our customer. 
Employee Identification: All company employees carry an identification card showing their picture and employee number. 
Estimated (E) Bill: When we are unable to read your meter, we base the bill on your past water use. If you receive an estimated bill, you may have a 
new bill by reading Ihe meter and calling lhe company with that reading. Note, revised bills will not be issued after Ihe due date of the estimated bill. 
Late Charge: A penalty on past due balances. 
Meter Reading: We attempt to read the water meler evely billing period. We either have our meter reader visit your property or obtain the reading 
through one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Method of Payment: You can pay your bill by any oi Ihe following methods: 

" Custdmer Senrice: 877.WTR.AQUA or 817387.2782 e-mail: custsenr~aquaamerica.com 

By mall: Place your check or money order in the enclosed pre-addressed envelope. Put a stamp on the envelope and mail i t  to us. 
Aqua Utilities Florida: P.O. Box 1229, New&, NJ 07101-1229. DO NOT SEND CASH. 

By phone: Customers with bank accounts or credit cards may pay their bills over the phone for a fee by calling this toll free number 
866.269.2906. 

Zipcheck@: A program in which your payment is automatically deducted from your bank account. You save the cost of postage and 
using bank checks. Details and applications are available from the company. Please call our Customer Service Department. 

Payment Terms: You should pay your bill on or before the due date. 
Return Check Charge: If for any reason your check is retumed to us from the bank, we will add a service charge to your account. 
Sewer Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility selvice regardless of usage. 
Utility Tax: A county service tax. 
Water Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover Ihe fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 

Please tear along the fold and return this portion with your payment. 

PLACE THIS STUB SO THAT THE 
NAME "Aqua Utilities Florida" 
SHOWS THROUGH THE WINDOW 
OF THE PAYMENT ENVELOPE. 

Aqua Utilities Florida 



UE WALES, FL 33898-8446 
Lot: 11903535 Block: 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. Tel 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service' 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue F a r  866.780.8292 Bill Date Credit Balance 
Blyn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail custsenr@aquaamsiica.com May 16,2008 ($63.21) 

Meter Data Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

Contact us before the due date 

56576152 5/8 05/14/08 34 Actual 25000 2,700 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 79 Gallons TotalDays: 34 Total Usage: 2,700 Gallons 

04/10/08 Actual 22300 

Billing Detail 

Amount Owed from Last Bill 
Total Payments Received 
Balance ......................................................................... 
Water Base Facility Charge Waterat Old Rate ...... 
477 gallons @ $0.00095 per gallon ...................... 

Current Water Charges At Old Rate 
Water Base Facility Charge Water at Current Rate 
Next 2,223 gallons @ $0.00099 per gallon ........... 

Current Water Charges at Current Rate .......................... 
Current Water Chatges ................................................... 
Sewer Base Facility Charge Sewer at Old Rate 

Current Sewer Charges At Old Rate ............................... 

.............................. 

........ 

477 gallons @ $0.00667 per gallon. 

Sewer Base Facility Charge Sewer at Current Rate 13.35 
15.50 Next 2,223 gallons @ $0.00697 per gallon ........... 

$ 113.82 Credit Current Sewer Charges at Current Rate .......................... 28.85 

1.44 
0.00 Current Sewer Charges .................................................. 34.77 

2.01 Amount Due 06/09/08 ................................................... $63.21 C 
0.45 

9.74 
2.20 

113.82 Credit Utility Tax ....................................................................... 

2.46 

11.94 
14.40 

2.74 
3.18 

5.92 

Message Center 
Please note your account number is a 16digit number. The full 164gits must be provided to ensuE correct posting of your Aqua payment. 
A q a  Utilities Florida is pleased to provide you with your annual Water Quality Repoll. If you do not receive a copy of the report by early July and 
would like to receive a free copy, please call 1.877.WTR.AQUA during business hours. Or visit us at www.aquautilitiesflonida.com to see your report. 

1336562 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

AQUA Water/Sewer Bill 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. LancaSter Avenue. Biyn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

* * * * * * * * A U T O * * 3 - D I G I T  338 C LLb P Lb7 
LEWIS HINES 
2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVD 

Service TO: 
LEWIS HINES 
2 ROSAUE OAKS BLVD 
LAKE WALES, FL 33898-8446 
Lot: 11903535 Block 

Acwnt Number 

0008906200633780 
Credit Balance 
($63.21) 

Do Not Pay 
You have a credit balance on your account. 



QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILL 7 

Fax: 866-780-8292 www.aquautilitiesflorida.com 
If you have a billing question or complaint, call or write to us before the due date on your bill. You can contact us for a rate schedule which is an 

explanation of how to verify that your bill is correct or for an explanation of our charges. Our customer service address is listed on the front of the 
bill. You may also call, fax or e-mail your comments to one of the customer service telephone numbers or at the e-mail address listed above. When 
writing, please use a separate piece of paper and include your name, address, and account number. Notes written on the bill may delay processing 
of your paymeilk. 

EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
Actual (A) Read: Meler reading obtained by a company employee or one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Customer Read: Meter reading obtained from our customer. 
Employee Identification: Ail company employees cariy an identification card showing their picture and employee number. 
Estimated (E) Bill: When we are unable to read your meter, we base the bill on your past water use. If you receive an estimated bill, you may have a 
new bill by reading the meter and calling the company with that reading. Note, revised bills will not be issued after the due date of the estimated bill. 
Late Charge: A penalty on past due balances. 
Meter Reading: We attempt to read the water meter every billing period. We either have our meter reader visit your properly or obtain the reading 
through one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Method of Payment: You can pay your bill by any of ihs foilowirig metliods: 

Custonfer Service: 877.WRAQUA or 877.987.2782 e-mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com 

By mail: Place your check or money order in the enclosed preaddressed envelope Put a stamp on the envelope and mail it to us. 
Aqua Utilities Florida: P.O. Box 1229, Newark, NJ 07101-1229. DO NOT SEND CASH. 

By phone: Customers with bank accounts OT credit cards may pay their bills over he phone for a fee by calling h i s  tdl free number: 
866,269.2906. 

Zipcheck@: A program in which your payment is automatically deducted from your bank account. You save the cost of postage and 
using bank checks. Details and applications are available from the company. Please call our Customer Service Department. 

Payment Terms: You should pay your bill on or before the due date. 
Return Check Charge: If for any reason your check is returned to us from the bank, we will add a service charge to your account. 
Sewer Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 
Utility Tax: A county service tax. 
Water Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 

Please tear along the fold and return this portion with your payment. 

PLACE THIS STUB SO THAT THE 

SHOWS THROUGH THE WINDOW 
OF THE PAYMENT ENVELOPE. 

NAME "Aqua Utilities Florida" 

Aqua Utilities Florida 
P.O. Box 1229 
Newark, NJ 07101-1229 

1111111111111l1111l,lllllllllllllllllll,llllllllllllllll~ll~~l 



Lot: 11903535 8 l O d r :  

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 ai11 Date Credit Balance 
@fyn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com lune 12, 2008 ($ 17.87) 

Meter Data Meler Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date 

56576152 5/8 06/10/08 27 Actual 27000 2,000 Gallons 

Avetage Daily Usage = 74 Gallons Total Days 27 Total Usage 2,000 Gallons 
0~14108 Actual 25000 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill .......................................... 
Total Payments Received ............... 
Balance ......................................................................... 
Water Base Facility Charge ................................... 
2,000 gallons @ $0.00099 per gallon ................... 

Current Water Charges 
Sewer Base Facility Ch 
2,000 gallons @ $0.00697 Der aallon .............. 

$ 63.21 Credit 

63.21 Credit 
0.00 

11.83 
1.98 

16.21 
13.94 

13.81 
...................... IOD 

... 

- - . -  
Current Sewer Charges .................................................. 30.15 R e a d T y p :  Actual c] W m t e d  C"St0mer 

Utility Tax ....................................................................... 1.38 
Amount Due 07107108 ................................................... 5 17.07 Credit 

Message Center 
Please note your account number is a 16-digit number. The full %digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment 

FL3531546 1336562 IMPORTANT NOTICE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

Service To: 
LEWIS HINES 
2 ROSALIE O W  BLVD 

Lot: 11903536 Block 
AQUA Water/Sewer Bill LAKE WALES, FL 33898-8446 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W Lancaster Avenue. Bryn Mawr. PA 19010-3439 

Account Number 

Credit Balance 
0008906200633780 

($17.87) 

Do Not Pay 
********AUTO**3-DIGIT 338 C 90 P 125 
LEWIS HINES 
2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVD 
LAKE WALES FL 33898-8446 

You have a credit balance on your account. 



QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILL ? 

Fax: 866-780-8292 www.aquautilitiesflorida.com 
If you have a billing question or complaint, call or write to us before the due date on your bill. You can contact us for a rate schedule which is an 

explanation of how to verify that your bill is comect or for an explanation of our charges. Our customer service address is listed on the front of the 
bill. You may also call, fax or e-mail your comments to one of the customer service Ielephone numbers or at the e-mail address listad above. When 
writing, please use a separate piece of paper and include your name, address. and account number. Notes written on the bill may delay processing 
of your payment. 

EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
Actual (A) Read: Meter reading obtained by a company employee or one of our automalic meter reading systems. 
Customer Read: Meter reading obtained from our customer. 
Employee Identification: All company employees carry an identification card showing their picture and employee number. 
Estimated (E) Bill: When we are unable to read your meter, we base the bill on your past water use. If you receive an estimated bill, you may have a 
new bill by reading the meter and calling the company with that reading. Note, revised bills will not be issued after the due date of the estimated bill. 
Late Charge: A penalty on past due balances. 
Meter Reading: We attempt to read lhe water meter every billing period. We either have our meter reader visit your property or obtain the reading 
through one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Method of Payment: You can pay your bill by ally of the following methods: 

Customer Service: 877.WTR.AQUA or 877.987.2782 e-mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com 

By mail: Place your check or money order in the enclosed pre-addressed envelope. Put a stamp on the envelope and mail it to us. 
Aqua Utilities Florida: P.O. Box 1229, Newark NJ 07101-1229. DO NOT SEND CASH. 

By phone: Customers wilh bank accounts or credit cards may pay their bills over the phone for a fee by calling this toll free number: 
866.269.2906. 

Zipcheck& A program in which your payment is automatically deducted from your bank account. You save the cost of postage and 
using bank checks. Details and applications are available from the conyany. Please call our Customer Service Department. 

Payment Terms: You should pay your bill on or before the due date. 
Return Check Charge: If for any reason your check is retumed to us from the bank, we will add a service charge to your account. 
Sewer Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 
Utility Tax: A county serfice tax 
Water Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 

Please tear along the fold and return this portion with your payment. 

PLACE THIS STUB SO THAT THE 
N A M E  "Aqua Utilities Flor ida" 
SHOWS THROUGH THE WINDOW 
OF THE PAYMENT ENVELOPE. 

Aqua Utilities Florida 



. .  

AQUA 
.r., , . 

0008906200633780 LEWIS HlNES 
2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVD 
LAKE WALES. FL 3 3 ~ 8 - 8 4 4 6  ROSALIE OAKS 
~ ~~~~~ ~~ w 
Lot: 1190353 Block: 

Aqua Utilitics Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Iancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Dare Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custsew@nquaanrerica.com May 18, 2007 $ 170.96 June 11,2007 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date 

Meter Data M d W  SlZC Oilling Period Days !!?ad !ype M e k r  Keadings Usage l l i ~ i l s  

97426180 5/11 05111i07 29 Actual 407300 9.800 Gallons 
- 0 4 1  2/07 Actual 397500 

~~ ~~~~~~~ ~~ 

Average Uaily Usag? = 337 Gallons 1otalDays: 29 Total Usage: 9,800 Galloris 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 
130 

3w 
ZSO 

Amouiit Owad from Last Bill ................................. 
Total Payments Received .............................................. 

................................................ 0.00 B ii 200 
% E  $so 

in0 2 
50 

48.79 
.......................... E 

............................................... 
....................... $170.96 0 

Readlwes: Actual Estimated Customel 

Message Ceiiter 
Please note your account number is a IC-digit number. The full IBdigits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua paynent. 
Aqua I.Jtilities Florida is Iplensed lo  provide you with your annual Water Quality Report It you do iiot receive a copy of the report by early July and 
would like to receive a free copy. please ca!l 1.877.WTR.AQUA during business hours. Or visit us at www.aquauti1itiesflorida.com to see your report 

1336562 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION - 



QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILL 7 
' Customer Service: 877.WTR.APUA or 877.987.2782 

Fax: 866.7804292 
email: custserv@aquaamerica.com 

If you tiave a billing question or complaint, call or write to 11s before It@ doe dale on your bill. You car, contact us for a rate schedule which is on 
explanation of how to verify thal your bill is correct or for an explanalion of our charges, Our customer sewice address is listed on the front of the 
bill. You may also call, fax or e-mail your coinnients lo one of the customer service telephone numbers or at the e-mail address listed above. When 
writing, please use a separate piece of paper and include your name, addless, and account number. Not68 written on the bill may delay processing 
of your payment. 

EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
Actual (A) Read: Meter reading obtained by a company employee or one of our automatic rnater reading systems. 
Customer Read: Meter reading obtain& fran our customer. 
Employee Identification: All company employees carry an identification card showing their picture and employee number. 
Estimated (E) Bill: When we are unable to read your meter, we base the bill on your past watet iise. If you receive an estimated bill, you may have a 
new bill by reading the meter and calling the company with thal reading. Note, revised hills will not be issued after the due date of the estimated bill. 
Late Charge: A penalty on past due balances. 
Meter Reading: We atlempl to read the water meter every billiiig period We either have our meter reader visit y o u  propem or @Main the reading 
through one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Method of Payment: You can pay your bill by any of the following methods: 

By mail: Place your check or money order in the enclosed pre-address4 envelge. Put a stamp on Ihe envelope and mail il to us. 
Aqua Utilities Florirla: P.O. Box 1229. Newah, NJ 07101-1229. EO NOT SfCND CASH. 

By phone: Customers with bank accounts or credit cards may pay their bills over the phone for a le0 by cal!ing this toll free Ilumber: 
866.269.2906. 

ZipCheck@: A program in which your payment is automatically dedwted from your bank account. You save the cost of postage and 
using bank checks. Details and applications are available from the company. Please call our Customer Service Depailnwit, 

Payment Terms: You should pay your bill on or before the due date. 
Retum Check Charge: If for any reason your check is retumed to us from the bmk ,  we will add a service charge to your account. 
Sewer Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the lixed costs of utiliiy servica regardless of usage. 
Utility Tax: A county seivice tax. 
Water Ease Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of titilily service regardless of usage. 



2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVD 
LAKE WALES, FL 33898-8446 
Lot: 1190353 Block: 

ROSALIE OAKS 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bn/n Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custrerv@aquaamerica.com June 21, 2007 .$ 132.87 July 16, 2007 

Meter Data 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your waterlsewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

Meler S I X  Billing Period Days Read Type Melei Readiriys Usage U"lk 

97426180 5/8 06/15/07 35 Actual 411700 4,400 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 125 Gallons TotalDays: 35 Total Usage: 4,400 Gallons 

__- .- 

05/11/07 Actual 407300 - 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 
350 

300 

150 

Amount Owed from Last Bill .......................................... $ 170.96 
Total Payments Received 170.96 
Balance 0.00 
Water Base Facility Charge 25.26 0" 

4.400gallons @ $0.00213pergallon 9.37 
Current Water Charges 34.65 q 

4,400 gallons @ $0.01409 per gallon ................... 

Utility Tax .................. ................................. 3.47 
Amount Due 07/16/07 ................................................... $ 132.07 

.......... - 
......................................................................... :$ 200 

b G  
................................... 

450 

la 
50 

0 Sewer Base Facility Charge 32.75 
62.00 

Current Sewer Charges.. .............. .......... 94.75 Read Types: 

................... 
........................................ 

................................... 

Actual Estimated CUStOlWT 

Message Center 
Please note your account number is a 16-digit number. The full 18digils must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment. 

1336562 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION - -. 



QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILL ? 

Fax: 866780-8292 www.aquautilitiesflorida.com 
If you have a biliitu question M complaint, call or write to us before the due date on your bill. You can contact us for a rate schedule which is an 

explanation of how to verify that your bill is correct or for an explanation of ourcharges. Our customer service address is listed on the froni of the 
bill. You may also call. fax or e-mail your comments to one of the customer service telephone numbers or at Ihe e-mail address listed above. When 
writing, please use a separate piece of paper and include your name, address, and account number. Notes written on the bill may delay processing 
of your payment. 

EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
Actual (A) Read: Meter reading obtained by a company employee or one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Customer Read: Meter reading obtained from our customer. 
Employee Identification: All company employees cany an identificatioir card showing their picture and employee number. 
Estimated (E) Bill: When we are unable to read your meter, we base the bill on your past water use. If you receive an estimated bill, you may have a 
new bill by reading the meter and calling the company with that reading. Note, revised bills will not be issued after the due date of the  estimated bill 
Late Charge: A penalty on past due balances. 
Meter Reading: We attempt to read the water meter every billing period. We either have our meter reader visit your property or obtain the reading 
through one of our automatic meter readng systems. 
Method of Payment: You can pay your bill by any of the following methods: 

' Customer Service: 877.WTR.AQUA or 877.987.2782 e-mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com 

By mail: Place your check or money wder in the enclosed pre-addressed envelope. Put a slamp on the envelope and mail it to us. 
Aqua Utilities Florida: P.O. Box 1229, Newark, NJ 07101-1229. DO NOT SEND CASH. 

Dy phone: Customers with bank accounts or credit cards may pay their bills over the phone for a fee by calliflg this toll free number: 
866.269.2906. 

Zipcheck@ A program in which your payment is automatically deducted from your bank account. You save the cost of postage and 
using bank checks. Details and applications are available from the company. Please call our Customer Seivics Department. 

Payment Terms: You should pay your bill on orbefwe the due date. 
Return Check Charge: if for any reason your check is returned to us from the bank, we will add a sewice charge to your account. 
Sewer Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility sewice regardless of usage. 
Utility Tax: A county service tax. 
Water Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 



AQUA 'LZWIS 2 ROSALIE HINES OAKS BLVD 0008906200633780 
LAKE WALES, FL 33898-8446 
Lot: 1190353 8lnck 

ROSALIE OAKS 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date 
TOWI Amount Due Due Date 762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date 

Blyn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com 19,2007 8 147.83 August 10,2007 

Meter Sfre Billing Period Days Redd l ypek  Meter Keadlnys llsagr U"1tS 
_.____.__ 

Meter Data 
97420180 S/8 07/13/07 20 Actual k 417000 5.300 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 189 Gallons TotalOays: 28 Tolal Usage: 5.300 Gallons 
____. 06/15/07 Actual 411700 - .~_______~ ___ 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................................... $ 132.87 
Total Payments Received 132.87 

0.00 

350 

IM 
m ................................. 

5. 
3 na 

3 

Z $  
1% 

IM 
M 

25.28 

0.80 

32.75 

................... 5,oirO gallons @ $O.OOii3 pi yiiiluri :065 F 
Next 300 gallons @ $0.00268 per gallon 

Current Water Charges 36.73 0 
Sewer Base Facility Charge .................................. 

Utility Tax .......... 3.67 

.............. 
............. 

5.300 gallons @ $0.01409 per gallon ................... 74.68 ReadTypes: Actual 0 Estimated Customer 
Current Sewer Charges .............. 107.43 

Amount Due 08110107 . ................................................... f 147.83 ' I  

Message Center 
Please iiole your account number is a 16-digit number. The full 16digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment 

1336562 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION FL3531WAP-515-A-0 
REVOlIO7 

~~ 



000890620 0633780' LEWIS HINES 
2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVD 
LAKE WALES, FL 33898-8446 ROSALIE OAKS 
 LO^: ii9ossi BIOCIC 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Coiitact us before the due date. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com August 24,2007 $ 105.96 September 17,2007 

Meter Data 

Tel: 877.987.2782 

Meter Size Billing Period Days Read lype Meter Reudngs Usage Units 
_. _~___.__ ~- ~ 

-~ 
New Meter 56576152 518 08/06/07 13 Estimated 2400 2.400 Gallons 

07/24/07 Actual 0 
Old Meter 97426180 5/8 07/24/07 11 Actual 418100 1,100 Gallons 

417000 07/13/07 Actual 

Average Daily Usage = 145 Gallons TohlDays: 24 Tolal Usage: 3,500 Gallons 
- __ - 'We have exchanged your meter during his billing period. 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ................................... 
Total Payments Received ............................................... 
Balance ......................................................... ..._............ 
Water Base Facility Charge ....... 
3,500 gallons @ $0.00213 per ga on .............. 

Current Water Charges ....................................... 
Sewer Base Facility Charge .................................. 
3,500 gallons @ $0.01409 per gallon ................... 

$ 147.83 
147.83 

0.00 
20.22 
7.46 

26.20 
49.31 

27.68 

~ ~~ 

Current Sewer Charges .................................................. 75.51 ReadTypa: Actual 0 Estimated CUStWIWr 

Utility Tax ....................................................................... 2.77 
Amount Due 09/17/07 ................................................... S 105.96 .. 8 o$ ,q3 ' 

please note your account number is a 16-digit number. The full 16-digits must be provided to ensure correcl posting of your Aqua payment 

Message Center "I. ' 

1536562 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 
r Î  



QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILL 7 

Fax: 866-780-8292 www.aquautilitiesflorida.com 
If you have a billing question or complaint, call or write to us before the due date on your bill. You can contact us for a rate schedule which is an 

explanation of how to verify that your bill is correct or for an explanation of our charges. Our customer sewice address is listed on the front of the 
bill. You may also call, fax or e-mail your comments to one of the customer sewice telephone numbers or at the e-mail address listed above. When 
writing, please use a separate piece of paper and include your name, address, and account number. Notes written on the bill may delay processing 
of your payment. 

EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
Actual (A) Read: Meter reading obtain& by a company employee or one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Cusloiner Read: Meter reading obtained from our customer. 
Employee Identification: All company employees carry an identification card showing their picture and employee number. 
Estimated (E) Bill: When we are unable to read your meter, we base the bill on your past water use. If you receive an estimated bill, you may have a 
new bili by reading the meter and calling the company with that reading. Note, revised bills will not be issued after the due date of the estimated bill. 
Late Charge: A penalty on past due balances. 
Meter Reading: We attempt to read the water meter every billing period. We either have our meter reader visit your properly or obtain the readiny 
through one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Method of Payment: You can pay your bill by any of the following methods: 

Cusbmer Service: 877.WTR.AQUA or 877.487.2182 e-mail: custsenr~aquaamerica.com 

By mail: Race your check or money order in the enclosed pre-addressed envelope. Put a stamp on the envelope and mail it to us. 
Aqua Utilities Florida: P.O. Box 1229, Nswark, NJ 07101-1229. DO NOT SEND CASH. 

By @one: Customers with bank accounts or credit cards may pay their bills over the phone for a fee by calling this toll free number: 
866.269.2906. 

Zipcheck@: A pmgram in which your payment is automatically deducted from your bank account. You save the cos1 of postage and 
using bank checks. Details and applications are available from the company. Please call our Customer Service Department. 

Payment Terms: Yoii should pay your bill on or b e f m  the due date. 
Return Check Charge: If for any reason your check is retumed to us from the bank, we will add a seMce charge to your account. 
Sewer Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility seivice regardless of usage. 
Utility Tax: A count;, sewice tax. 
Water Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 



LEWIS HINES 
2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVD 
LAKE WALES, FL 33898-8446 
Lot: 1190353 Block: 

0008906200633780 
ROSAUE OAKS 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custsetv@aquaameric.com September 20, 2007 $ 45.86 October 15,2007 

Meter Data Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readmgs Usage Units 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your waterhewer service? ... Contact us before the due date 

New Meter 56576152 518 09/14/07 52 Actual 400 400 Gabns 

Old Meter 97426180 5/8 07/24/07 11 Actual 418100 1,100 Gabns 

Average Daily Usage = 23 Galloris Tocal Days: 63 Total Usage: 1.500 G a b s  

07/24/07 Actual 0 

‘We have exchanged your meter during this billinq period. 07/13/07 Actual 417W 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................................... 

Balance ......................................................................... 

Water Base Facility Charge ................................... 
1,500 gallons @ $0.00213 per gallon ................... 

Current Water Charges 
Sewer Base Facilitv Charae 

$ 192.15 
0.00 

192.15 
298.11 Credit 

53.09 
3.19 

68.78 
56.28 

...................................... ............................. 

Aug Sep Ocl Dec Jan Feb Mar npr May Jun Jul Sep 
” 

1,500 gallons @ $0.01409 per gallon ................... 21.13 ReadTypes: Actual 0 Estimbtpd cu*mer 
Current Sewer Charges .................................................. 89.91 
Utility Tax ....................................................................... 5.63 ; c y d ; T  

................................................... Amount Due 10115107 >$.a $ 45.86 
r 

Message Center DUPLICATE BILL 
’ Please note your account number is a 16-digit number. The full 16-digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment. 

1336562 IMPORTANT NOTICE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 



QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILL ? 

Fax: 866-780-8292 www.aquautilitiesflorida.com 
If you have a billing question or complaint. call or write to us before the due date on your bill. You can contact us for a rate schedule which is  an 

explanation of how to verify that your bill is correct or for an explanation of our charges. Our customer service address is listed on the front of the 
bill. You may also call, fax or e-mail your comments to one of the customer service telephone numbers or at the e-mail address listed above. When 
writing, please use a separate piece of paper and include your name, address. and account number. Notes written on the bill may delay processing 
of your payment. 

EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
Actual Read: Meter reading obtained by a company employee or one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Customer Read: Meter reading obtained from our customer. 
Employee Identification: All company employees carry an identification card showing their picture and employee number. 
Estimated Bill: When we are unable to read your meter, we base the bill on your past water use. If you receive an estimated bill, you may have a 
new bill by reading the meter and calling the company with that reading. Note. revised bills will not be issued alter the due date of the estimated bill, 
Late Charge: A penalty on past due balances. 
Meter Reading: We attempt to read the water meter every billing period. We either have our meter reader visit your property or obtain the reading 
through one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Method of Payment: You can pay your bill by any of the following methods: 

Customer Service: 877.WTR.AQUA or 877.987.2782 e-mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com 

By mail: Place your check or money order in the enclosed pre-addressed envelope. Put a stamp on the envelope and mail it to us. 
Aqua Utilities Florida: P.O. Box 1229. Newark, NJ 07101-1229. DO NOT SEND CASH. 

By phone: Customers with bank accounts or credit cards may pay their bills over the phone for a fee by calling this toll free number: 
866.261.2989. 

Zipcheck@: A program in which your payment is automatically deducted from your bank account. You save the cost of postage and 
using bank checks, Details and applications are available from the company. Please call our Customer Service Department. 

Payment Terms: You should pay your bill on or before the due date. 
Return Check Charge: If for any reason your check is returned to us from the bank, we will add a service charge to your account. 
Sewer Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 
Utility Tax: A county service tax. 
Water Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 



AOUA - .. .- . ~ ..i.__. utit NMiiibw s3 
0008906200633780 LEWIS HINES 

2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVD 
U K E  WALES, FL 33898-8446 
Lot: 1190353 Block: 

ROSALIE OAKS 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. Questions about your waterlsewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 
762 W. lanester Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Total Amount Due Due Date 
Btjn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: astrew@aquaamericaxom November 01, 2007 $ 126.85 November 26,2007 

Meter Data 

Tel: 877.987.2782 

Meter Size Billing P e w  Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

56576152 518 10115107 31 Actual 7200 6,8M) Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 219 Gallons Total Days: 31 Total Usage: 6,800 Gallons 
09/14/07 Actual 400 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ................. $ 45.86 

Balance 45.86 
Water Base Facility Charge 11.38 

2.16 

Sewer Base Facility Charge ...................... 15.51 
................... 0 EItimated Cummer 6,800 gallons @ $0.00667 per ga on 45.36 

Current Sewer Charges 60.87 
.................................... 1.83 

Amount Due 11/26/07 ................................................... f 126.85 
Utility Tax 

..................... 
......................................................................... 

Total Payments Received 0.00 

5,000 gallons @ $0.00095 4.75 

Cunent Water Charges ............. 18.29 
Next 1,800 gallons @ $0.0012 per gallon 

................ 

............................. ReadTwes: . -s\ 

p-&+;iiJ 
Message Center Q?F . Please note your amount number is a 16digit number. The full 16digits must be provided lo ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment. 



QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILL ? 

Fax: 866-780-8292 www.aquautllitiestlorida.com 
If you have a billing question or complaint, call or write to us before the due date on your bill. You can contact us for a rate schedule which is an 

explanation of how to verify that your bill is correct or for an explanation of our charges. Our customer service address is listed on the front of the 
bill. You may also call, fax or e-mail your comments to one of the customer service telephone numbers or at the e-mail address listed above. When 
writing, please use a separate piece of paper and indude your name, address, and account number. Notes written on the bill may delay processing 
of your payment. 

EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
Actual (A) Read: Meter reading obtained by a company employee or one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Customer Read: Meter reading obtained from our customer. 
Employee Identification: All company employees carry an identification card showing their picture and employee number. 
Estimated (E) Bill: When we are unable to read your meter, we base the bill on your past water use. If you receive an estimated bill, you may have a 
new bill by reading the meter and calling the wmpany with that reading. Note, revised bills will not be issued after the due date of the estimated bill. 
Late Charge: A penalty on past due balances. 
Meter Reading: We attempt to read the water meter every billing period. We either have our meter reader visit your property or obtain the reading 
through one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Method of Payment: You can pay your bill by any of the following methods: 

Customer Service: 877.WTR.AQUA or 877.9672782 e-mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com 

By mail: Place your check or money order in the enclosed pre-addressed envelope. Put a stamp on the envelope and mail it to us. 
Aqua Utilities Florida: P.O. Box 1229, Newark, NJ 07101-1229. DO NOT SEND CASH. 

By phone: Customers with bank accounts or credit cards may pay their bills over the phone for a fee by calling this toll free number: 
866.269.2906. 

Zipcheck@ A program in which your payment is automatically deducted from your bank account. You save the Cost of postage and 
using bank checks. Details and applications are available from the company. Please call our Customer Service Department. 

Payment Terms: You should pay your bill on or befofe the due date. 
Return Check Charge: If for any reason your check is returned to us from the bank, we will add a service charge to your account. 

Utility Tax: A county service tax. 
Water Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 

Sewer Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility sewice regardless of usage. -. 



AOUA - LEWIS HINES 
2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVD 
LAKE WALES, FL 33898-8446 
Lot: 1190353 Block: 

0008906200633780 
ROSALIE OAKS 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date 

Nyn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Meter Data Meter Sire Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your waterfsewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 
Credit blanc? 

November 16, 2007 (8 98-41) e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com 

56576152 518 11/12/07 28 Actual 9600 2,400 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 85 Gallons Total Days: 28 Total Usage: 2,400 Gallons 
10/15107 Actual 7200 

Billing Detail Amount Due 12H0107 ...................................................... $98.41 C R  

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................................... 
Total Payments Received ............................................... 

Water Base Facility Charge 
2,400 gallons @ $0,0009 

Current Water Charges ........................................... 

Interest - Water Interim Rate Adjustment ........................ 
Sewer Interim Rate Adjustment ........................... 
Interest - Sewer Interim Rate Adjustment 
Utility Tax ....................................................................... 
Message Center 

$ 126.85 
0.00 

126.85 
11.38 
2.28 

15.51 
16.01 

13.66 

31.52 
9.78 Credit 

97.81 Credit 
0.81 Credit 

162.12 Credit 
1.29 Credit 
1.37 

Water Usage History 

On Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr M a y  Juo Jd  Sep Ocl NO" 

ReadTypes: Actual Estimated Customer 

9 Please note your account number is a 16-digit number. The full 16-digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment. 
' This bill includes refunds in the form of multiple credits listed as "Adjustments" on this bill. The credits, which are itemized, include Ihe cost paid for 

water and, or wastewater, plus interest, and the county surcharge (if applicable). The refunds are due to you for the higher interim rates approved by 
the Florida Public Service Commission and charged to you between April 12 and August 30, 2007. 

PAP 515 A 0 
1336562 IMPORTANT NOTICE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION FL3531546 RE YO^^^ 

Service To: 

AQUA Water/Sewer Bill 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lanwster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

LEWIS HINES 
2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVD 
LAKE WALES FL 33898-8446 

BREE 

LEWIS HINES ~~ ~ . 
2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVD 
LAKE WALES, FL 33898-8446 
Lot: 1190353 Block: 

Account Number 
0008906200633780 

($98.41) 
Credit Balance 

Do Not Pay 
You have a credit balance on your account. 

l UUlUl I wlllllllllll111ll II 111111111 UI II11111 ll Ull 



QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILL ? 

Fax: 866-780-6292 www.aquautilitiesflorida.com 
If you have a billing question or complaint, call or write to us before the due date on your bill. You can contact us for a rate schedule which is an 

explanation of how to verify that your bill is correct or for an explanation of our charges. Our customer service address is listed on the front of the 
bill. You may also call, fax or e-mail your comments to one of the customer service telephone numbers or at the e-mail address listed above. When 
writing, please use a separate piece of paper and include your name, address, and account number. Notes written on the bill may delay processing 
of your payment. 

EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
Actual (A) Read: Meter reading obtained by a company employee or one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Customer Read: Meter reading obtained from our customer. 
Employee Identification: All company employees carry an identification card showing their picture and employee number. 
Estimated (E) Bill: When we are unable to read your meter, we base the bill on your past water use. If you receive an estimated bill, you may have a 
new bill by reading the meter and calling the company with that reading. Note, revised bills will not be issued after the due date of the estimated bill. 
Late Charge: A penalty on past due balances. 
Meter Reading: We attempt to read the water meter every billing period. We either have our meter reader visit your property or obtain the reading 
through one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Method of Payment: You can pay your bill by any of the following methods: 

Customer Service: 877.WTR.AQUA or 877.987.2782 e-mall: custserv@aquaamerica.com 

By mall: Place your check or money order in the enclosed pre-addressed envelope. Put a stamp on the envelope and mail it to us. 
Aqua Utilities Florida: P.O. Box 1229, Newark, NJ 07101-1229. DO NOT SEND CASH. 

By phone: Customers with bank accounts or credit cards may pay their bills over the phone for a fee by calling this toll free number: 
866.269.2906. 

Zipcheck@ A program in which your payment is automatically deducted from your bank account. You save the cost of postage and 
using bank checks. Details and applications are available from the company. Please call our Customer Service Department. 

Payment Terms: You should pay your bill on or before the due date. 
Return Check Charge: If for any reason your check is returned to us from the bank, we will add a service charge to your account. 
Sewer Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 
Utility Tax: A county service tax. 
Water Bass Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 

Please tear along the fold and return this portion with your payment. 

PLACE THIS STUB SO THAT THE 
NAME “Aqua Utilities Florida” 
SHOWS THROUGH THE WINDOW 
OF THE PAYMENT ENVELOPE. n 

Aqua Utilities Florida 



0008906200633780 LEWIS HlNES 
2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVD 
IAKE WALES, FL 33898-8446 
Lot: 1190353 Block 

ROSAUE OAKS 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. bncaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date 

Bwn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 
Credit Balance 

e Mail: curtsetv@aquaamerica.com November 30, 2007 ($ 293.82) 

Meter Data Meler Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readlngs Usage UniIs 
_ _ _ ~  

56576152 548 11/12/07 59 Actual 900 500 Gallons 

500 Gallons 

09/14/07 Actual 400 
TotalDays 59 Total Usage Average Daily Usage = 8 Gallons 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill .......... 
Total Payments Received.. ............................................. 
Balance ......................................................................... 
Adjustments ......................................................... 

500 gallons @ $0.00095 per ga on ...................... 
Water Base Facility Charge ......... 

Current Water Charges .................................................. 
Sewer Base Facilitv Charae 

$ 98.41 Credit 
126.85 
225.26 Credit 
127.54 Credit 

22.38 
0.47 

30.50 
22.85 

9. sg  
53 
9.€ 
d 

" 
500 gallons @ $0.00667 per gallon ...................... 3.34 ReadTypes: A&al 0 Estimated cu*omer 

Current Sewer Charges ................................................. 33.84 
Utility Tax ...................................................................... 2.29 
Amounl Due 12/24/07 ........................................ S 293.82 Credit 

Message Center 
Please note your account number is a 16digil number. The full 16digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment. 
This bill includes refunds in the form of multiple credits listed as "Adjustments' on lhis bill. The credits, which are itemized, include the cost paid for 
water and. or wastewater, plus interest, and the county surcharge (if applicable). The refunds ate due to you for the higher interim rates approved by 
the Florida Public Selvice Commission and charged lo you between April 12 and August 30,2007. 

1336562 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION FL35315WAP515AO 
REV O i  07 Service To. 

LEWIS HlNES 
2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVD 

Lol: 1190353 Block 
AQUA Water/Sewer Bill LAKE WALES, FL 33898-8446 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W Lancaster Avenue - Btyn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Account Number 

0008906200633780 

($ 293.82) 
Credit Balance 

Do Not Pay 
You have a credit balance on your account 

Seq=23512 Cyc= lup=551962 

* * * * * A U T O * * M I X E D  A A D C  189 C 7b P LOb 
LEWIS HINES 
2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVD 
LAKE WALES FL 33898-8446 



QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILL 7 

Fax: 866-780-0292 www.aquautilitiesflorida.com 
If you have a billing question or complaint, call or write to us before the due date on your bill. You can contact us for a rate schedule which is an 

explanation of how to verify that your bill is correct or for an explanation of our charges. Our customer sewice address is listed on the front of the 
bill. You may also call, fax or e-mail your comments to one of the customer sewice telephone numbers or at the &mail address listed above. When 
writing, please use a separate piece of paper and include your name, address, and account number. Notes wlitten on the bill may delay processing 
of your payment. 

- EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
Actual (A) Read: Meter reading obtained by a company employee or one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Customer Read: Meter reading obtained from our customer. 
Employee Identification: All company employees caw an identification card showing their picture and employee number. 
Estimated (E) Bill: When we are unable to read your meter, we base the bill on your past water use. If you receive en estimated tull, you may have a 
new bill by reading the meter and calling the company with that reading. Nole, revised bills will not be iwed after Ihe due date of the estimated bill. 
Late Charge: A penalty on past due balances. 
Meter Reading: We attempt to read the water meter every billing period We either have our meter reader visit your property or obtain the reading 
through one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Method of Payment: You can pay your bill by any of the following methods: 

Customer Service: 877.WTR.AQUA or 877.987.2782 e-mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com 

By mail: Place your check or money order in the enclosed pre-addressed envelope. Put a stamp on the envelope and mail i t  to us. 
Aqua Utilities Florida: P.O. Box 1229, Newark NJ 07101-1229. DO NOT SEND CASH. 

By phone: Customers with bank accounts or credit cards may pay their bills over the phone for a fee by calling this toll free number: 
866.269.2906. 

Zipcheck& A program in which your payment is automatically deducted from ywr  bank account. You save the cost of postage and 
using bank checks. Details and applications are available from !he company. Please call our Customer Service Department. 

Payment Terms: You should pay your bill on or before the due date. 
Return Check Charge: If for any reason your check is returned to us from the bank, we will add a service charge to your account 
Sewer Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility sewice regardless of usage. 
Utility Tax: A county service tax. 
Water Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 

Please tear along the fold and return this portion with your payment. 

PLACE THIS STUB SO THAT THE 
NAME "Aqua Utilities Flor ida"  
SHOWS THROUGH THE WINDOW 
OF THE PAYMENT ENVELOPE. n 

Aqua Utilities Florida 
P.O. Box 1229 
Newark, NJ 07101-1229 

111,,,1,,,1,,,1111,,,,,,ll,,,ll,,l,l,,l,ll~l~,',l,llil~,,lli,l 



. .......... 

AQUA 0008906200633780 LEWIS HINES 
2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVO 
M E  WALES, FL 33898-8446 
Lot: 1190353 Block 

ROSAUE OAKS 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date 

Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date 
Credit Balance 

e Mail: curbew@aquaamerica.com December 27, 2007 ($ 268.12) 

Meler S l E  Billing Period Days Read Type Meler Readlngs Usage Unils 

56576152 5/8 12/11/07 29 Estimated 900 0 Gallons 

TotalDays: 29 Total Usage: 0 Gallons 

~~ 

Meter Data 

11/12/07 Achal 900 

Billing Detail 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................ ........ $ 293.82 Credit 

Balance ......................................................................... 293.82 Credit 
Total Payments Received ................................... 0.00 

Water Base Facility Charge ................................... 
Current Water Charges ..... ........ 11.38 

11.38 

Sewer Base Facility Charg 15.51 
Current Sewer Charges .................................................. 15.51 
Interest On Deposit ....................................... 

Amount Due 01/18/08 ........................................ 

2.33 Credit 
Utility Tax ............... 1.14 

$ 268.12 Credit 

Message Center 
9 Please note your account number is a 16digit number. The full %digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment. 

1336562 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION FL3531546 
Service To 

LEWIS HINES 
2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVD 

Lot: 1190353 Block: 
ARUA Water/Sewer Bill LAKE WALES, FL 33898-8446 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010 3489 

Account Number 

0008906200633780 

($ 268.12) 
Credit Balance 

Seg=16(58Cyc=33PIiup=560582 

* * U * * * * * A U T O * * 3 - D I G I T  338 C 5tl P b4 
LEWIS HINES 
2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVD 
LAKE WALES FL 33898-8446 

1,,11,,,11111,1,1,1,,l,,l,l,,l,,llll,l,,ll11,,ll,,,,~lll,l,l~l 

Do Not Pay 
You have a credit balance on your account 



QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILL 7 

Fax: 866-780-8292 www.aquautilitiesflorida.com 
If you have a billing question or complaint, call or write to us before the due date on your bill. You can contact us for a rate schedule which is an 

explanation of how to verify that your bill is coirect or for an explanation of our charges. Our customer service address is listed on the front of the 
bill. You may also call, fax or email your comments lo one of the customer service telephone numbers or at the e-mail address listed above. When 
Writing, please use a separate piece of paper and include your name, address, and account number. Notes written on the bill may delay processing 
of your payment. 

EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
Actual (A) Read: Meter reading obtained by a company employee or one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Customer Read: Meter reading obtained lrom our customer. 
Employee Identification: All company employees camy an identification card showing their picture and employee number. 
Estimated (E) Bill: When we are unable to read your meter, we base the bill on your past water use. If you receive an estimated bill, you may have a 
new bill by reading the meter and calling the company with that reading. Note, revised bills will not be issued after the due date of the estimated bill. 
Late Charge: A penalty on past due balances. 
Meter Reading: We attempt to read the water meter every billing period. We either have our meter reader visit your properly or obtain lhe reading 
through one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Method of Payment: You can pay your bill by any of the following methods: 

Chstomer Service: 877.WTRAQUA or 877.987.2782 e-mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com 

By mail: 

By phone: Customers with bank accounts 01 credit cards may pay their bills over the phone for a fee by calling this toll free number: 

Zipcheck@: A program in which your payment is automatically deducted from your bank account. You save the cost of postage and 

Place your check or money order in the enclosed pre-addressed envelope. Put a stamp on the envelope and mail it to us. 
Aqua Utilities Florida: P.O. Box 1229, Newark, NJ 07101-1229. DO NOT SEND CASH. 

866.269.2906. 

using bank checks. Details and applications are available from the company. Please call our Customer Service Department. 
Payment Terms: You should pay your bill on or before the due date. 
Return Check Charge: If for any reason your check is returned to us from the bank, we will add a sewice charge to your account. 
Sewer Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 
Utility Tax: A county service tax. 
Water Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 

Please tear along the fold and return this portion with your payinent. 

PLACE THIS STUB SO THAT THE 
NAME 'Aqua Utilities Florida" 
SHOWS THROUGH THE WINDOW 
OF THE PAYMENT ENVELOPE. n 

Aqua Utilities Florida 



0008906200633780 LEWIS HINES 
2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVO AOUA - LAKE WALES, FL 33898-8446 ROSALIE OAK5 
Lot: 1190353 Block 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. tancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Credit Balance 
Brfn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com hnUaIV 18, 2008 ($ 134.25) 

Td: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

Meter Data Meter S l E  Billing Period Days Read Type Meler Readings Usage units 

56576152 98 01/08/08 28 Actual 14200 13,300 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 475 Gallons Total Days: 28 Total Usage: 13,300 Gallons 

12111107 Estimated 900 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill .......................................... 
Total Payments Receiv d..... ......... 

Balance ......................................................................... 
Water Base Facility Charge ................................... 
5,000 gallons @ $0.00095 per gallon 
Next 5,000 gallons @ $0.0012 per ga on ............. 
Next 3,300 gallons @ $0.00146 per gallon ........... 

... 

Current Water Charges ........ 
Sewer Base Facility Charge 

Currenl Sewer Charges .................................................. 
Utility Tax ....................................................................... 
Amount Due OU11IO8 ................. 

13,300 gallons @ $0.00667 per gallon .................. 

$ 268.12 Credit 

268.12 Credit 
0.00 

11.38 
4.75 
6.00 
4.82 

15.51 
88.71 

26.95 

104.22 
2.70 

$134.25 Credit 

e = 1W 

1W :I 50 CUstOmer 
0 

9 
'g a0 
z g  250 

B 

Jan 08 

ReadTyper Actual Estimated 

Message Center 
Please note your account number is a 16-digit number. The full 16-digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment. 

1336562 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION FL3531546 
Sewce Ts: 

LEWIS HINES 
2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVD 

Lot: 1190353 Blpck 
AQUA Water/Sewer Bill LAKE WALES, FL 33898-8446 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Cancaster Avenue. Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3439 4 

Account Number -= 

Credit Balance 
000890620 0633780 

($134.25) 

Do Not Pay Seq'32367 Cyci33Pi 1 upS58081 

********AUTO**3-DIGIT 338 C LOO P 143 
LEWIS HINES 
2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVD 
LAKE WALES FL 33898-8446 

You have a credit balance on your account. 

l~~ll,,,ll,l,,l,l,l,,l,,l,l,,l,,l,,l,l,,l,ll,,ll,,,,,l,l,l,l,l 



QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILL 7 

F a :  866-180.4292 www.aquautilitiesflorida.com 
If you have a billing question or complaint, call or write to us before the due dale on your bill. You can contact us for a rate schedule which is an 

explanation of how to verify that your bill is correct or for an explanation of our charges. Our customer sewice address is listed on the front of the 
bill. You may also call, fax or e-mail your comments to one of Ihe customer service telephone numbers OT at the e-mail address listed above. When 
writing, please use a separate piece of paper and include your name, address, and account number. Notes writlen on the bill may delay processing 
of your payment. 

EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
Actual (A) Read: Meter reading obtained by a company employee OT one of our automatic nwter reading systems. 
Customer Read: Meter reading obtained from our customer. 
Employee Identification: All company employees cany an identification card showing their picture and employee number. 
Estimated (E) Bill: Wlien we are unable to read your meter, we base the bill ~1 your pas1 water use. If you receive an estimated bill, you may have a 
new bill by reading the meter and catting the company with that reading. Note, revised bilis will not be issued after the due date of the estimated bill. 
Late Charge: A penalty on past due balances. 
Meter Reading: We altempt to read the water meter every billing period. We either have our meter reader visit your properly or obtain the reading 
through one 01 our automatic meter reading systems. 
Method of Payment: You can pay your bill by any of the following methods: 

' Customer Service: 877.WTR.AQUA or 877.987.2782 e-mail: custsenr~aquaamerica.com 

By mail: Place your check or money order in the enclosed pre-addressed envelope. Put a stamp on the envelope and mail i t  to us. 
Aqua Utilities Florida: P.O. Box 1229, Newark. NJ 07101-1229. DO NOT SEND CASH. 

By phone: Customers with bank accounts or credit cards may pay their bills over the phone for a fee by calling this toll free number: 
866.269.2906. 

Zipcheck@: A program in wliich your payment is automatically deducted from your bank account. You save the cost of postage and 
using bank checks. Details and applications are available from the company. Please call our Customer Sewice Department. 

Payment Tcrms: You should pay your bill on or before the due date. 
Return Check Charge: If for any r e a m  your check is returned to us from the bank, we will add a service charge to your account. 
Sewer Base Facility Charge: A charge lo recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 
Utility Tax: A county service tax. 
Water Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 

Please tear along the fold and return this portion with your payment. 

PLACE THIS STUB SO THAT THE 
NAME "Aqua Utilities Flor ida" 
SHOWS THROUGH THE WINDOW 
OF THE PAYMENT ENVELOPE. n 

Aqua Utilities Florida 
P.O. Box 1229 
Newark, NJ 07101-1229 

1 1 1 1 , 1 1 , , , 1 , , ~ 1 1 1 1 1 1 , 1 , , 1 1 , , , 1 1 , , 1 , 1 , , 1 , , , l l l l l  



AQUA 0008906200633780 LEWIS HINES 
2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVD 
LAKE WALES, FL 33898-8446 
Lot: 11903535 Block 

ROSALIE OAKS 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Credit Balance 

Blyn Mawr, PA 19310-3489 e Mail: curkelv@aquaamerica.com February 13, 2008 ($ 221.72) 

Meter Data Meter Size Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usags Unils 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your waterisewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

New Meter 56576152 518 01/08/08 168 Actual 14200 14.200 Gallons 

Old Metw 97426180 5/8 07/24/07 11 Actual 418100 1,100 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 85 Gallons Total Days: 179 Total Usage: 15,300 Gallons 

07/24/07 Actual 0 

We have exchanged your meter during this billing period. 07/13/07 Actual 417000 

Billing Detail Amount Due 03/06/08 ................................................... f 221.72 C 

Amount Owed from Last Bill 
Total Payments Received .............................................. 0.00 

AGustments 372.70 Credit m " '  ' ' 

Water Base Facility Charge 67.90 m 

Current Water Chargs 82.46 . . . . . . . . . .  . .  f' 
Sewer Base Facility Charge 92.54 54 '' ' 

Current Sewer Charges .................................................. 194.57 

Utility Tax ....................................................................... 8.25 

$ 134.25 Credit Water Usage History 

Balance ......................................................................... 134.25 Credit ~~ ', ,'m,.:,.....,.l... & 
................................................................... 

.... . .  . . . .  
......................................... 154 " '  " '  

1w ' ' '  ' . 

15,300 gallons @ $0.00095 per gallon 14.56 Ed .................. 
................................................... 

. . . . . . . . . .  z ................................... 
' L k  Jm Fet Ma Ap May Jun Jul Jm 15,300 gallons @ $0.00667 per gallon 102.03 

Interest On Deposit 0.05 Credit RcadTYps: Actual 0 Estimated CYI IDlnW ........................................................ 

Message Center 
Please note your account number is a 16-digit number. The full 16digits must be provided lo ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment 

1336562 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION FL3531546 
Service To: 

LEWIS HINES 
2 ROSAUE OAKS BLVD 

Lot: 11903535 Block 
AQUA Water/Sewer Bill LAKE WALES, FL 33898-8446 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Blyn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 Acwunt Number 

Credit &lance 
QOO89062QQ633780 

($ 221.72) 
seq=2cm1 CYCi33PI 1up=57e3Y) 

LEWIS HINES 
2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVD 
LAKE WALES FL 33898-8446 

* * * * * * * * A u T o * * ~ - D I G I T  338 c bb P 93 

11111111111111111111llllllllllllll,llllllllll,ll,ll,,lll,l,l~l 

Bo Mot Pay 
You have a credit balance on your account. 



QLlESTlONS ABOUT YOUR BILL 7 
* Custonfer Service: 877.MR.APUA or 877.987.2702 e-mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com 

Fax: 866-780-8292 www.aquautilitiesflorida.com 
If you have a billing question or complaint, call or write to us before the due date on your bill. You can contact us for a rate schedule which is an 

explanation of tiow to veiity that your hill is correct or for an exglanation of our charges. Our cuslomer service address is listed on the front of the 
bill. You may also Call, fax or e-mail your cornments to one of the customer service telephone numbers or at the e-mail address listed above. When 
wiiting. please use a separate Ipiece of paper and include your name, address, and account number. Notes written on the bill may delay processing 
of your payment. 

__ EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
Actual (A) Read: Meter reading obtained by a company employee or one of our automatic meter reading syslems. 
Customer Read: Meter reading obtained from our customer. 
Employee Identification: All comparty employees cany an identification card showing !heir picture and employee number. 
Estimated (E) Bill: When we are unable to read your meter, we base the bill on your past water use. If you receive an estimated bill, you may have a 
new bill by reading the meter and calling the company with that reading. Note, revised bills will not be issued after the due date of the estimated bill. 
Late Charge: A penalty on past due balances. 
Meter Reading: We attempt to read the water meter every billing period. We either have our meter reader visit your properly or obtain the reading 
through one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Method of Psymcnt: You c a  pzy yox bill by any of ths fo!lowing me!hcds: 

By mail: Place your check or money order in the enclosed pfe-addressed envelope. Put a stamp on the envelope and mail it to us. 
Aqua Utilities Florida: P.O. Box 1229, Newark, NJ 07101-1229. DO NOT SEND CASH. 

By phone: Customers with bank accounts or credit cards may pay their bills over the phone fora fee by calling this toll free number: 
866.269.2906. 

ZipCheck@: A program in which your payment is automatically deducted from your bank account. You save the cost of postage and 
using bank checks. Details and applications are available from the company. Please call our Customer Service Depattment. 

Payment Terms: You should pay your bill on or before the due date. 
Return Check Charge: If for any reason your chock is returned to us from the bank, we Will add a service charge to your account. 
Sewer Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 
Utility Tax: A coiinty service tax. 
Water Rase Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility sewice regardless of usage. 

Please tear along the fold and return this portion with your payment. 

PLACE THIS STUB SO THAT THE 
NAME "Aqua Utilities Flor ida" 
SHOWS THROUGH THE WINDOW 
OF THE PAYMENT ENVELOPE. n 

Aqua Utilities Florida 
P.O. Box 1229 
Newark, NJ 07101-1229 
111,,,1,,,1~~l1111lll,llllll~ll~~l~l~~llll~llllil~ll~l~l~llill 



0008906200633780 LEWIS HINES 
2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVD 
LAKE WALES, FL 33898-8446 
Lot: 11903535 Block 

ROSALIE OAKS 
AQUA 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Credit Balance 
Btyn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mall: custserv@aquaamerica.com March 17,2008 ($ 122.13) 

Meter Data Meter stre Billing Period Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Unils 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date 

56576152 5/8 03/10/08 62 Actual 19600 5,400 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 87 Gallons Total Days: ' 62 Total Usage: 5.400 Gallons 

01/08/06 Actual 14200 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ........................................... 
Total Payments Received 
Balance ......................................................................... 
Water Base Facility Charge ................................... 
5,400 gallons @ $0.00095 per gallon ................... 

Cumnt Water Charges ...... 
Sewer Base Facility Charg 
5,400 (Mllons @ $0.00667 Der gallon ................... 

$ 221.72 Credit 

221.72 Credit 
0.00 

23.52 
5.13 

32.05 
36.02 

28.65 

- - . -  
Current Sewer Charges .................................................. 68.07 ReadTypes: 1 Actual E M w t e d  CUStOIllel 

Utility Tax ....................................................................... 2.87 
Amount Due 04108108 ................................................... f 122.13 Credit 

Message Center 
Please note your account number is a 16digit number. The full 16digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment 

1336562 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION FL3531546 
S N l C e  TO. 

LEWIS HINES 
2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVD 

Lot: 11903535 Block: 
AQUA Water/Sewer Bill LAKE WALES, FL 33898-8446 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Btyn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 

Account Number 

Credit Balance 
0008906200633780 

($122.13) 

Do Not Pay Seq=36222 C p 3 3 P I  lup 586540 

********AUTO**3-DIGIT 338 C 110 P 144 
LEWIS HINES 
2 ROSALIE OAKS BLVD 
LAKE WALES FL 33898-8446 

You have a credit balance on your account 

1~~11~~l111111111,1,,11,1,1,,1,,1,,lll,,l,ll,,ll,,,,,l,l,l,l,i 

0 0 0 8 9 0 b 2 0 0 b 3 3 7 B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ~ ~ 2 ~ 3 0  



~ ~~ ~~~ 

! QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILL 7 

Fax: 866-7804292 wmnr.aquautilitiesflorida.com 
If you have a billing question or complaint, call or write to us before the due date on your bill. You can contact us for a rate schedule which is an 

explanation of how to verify that your bill is correct or for an explanation of our charges. Our customer service address is listed on the front of the 
bill. You may also call, fax or e-mail your comments to one of the customer sewice telephone numbers or at the &mail addess listed above. When 
writing, please use a separate piece of paper and include your name, address. and account number. Notes written on the bill may delay processing 
of your payment. 

EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
Actual (A) Read: Meter reading obtained by a company employee or one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Customer Read: Meter reading obtained from our customer. 
Employee Identification: All company employees carry an identification card showing their picture and employee number. 
Estimated (E) Bill: When we am unable to read your meter, we base the bill on your past water use. If you receive an estimated bill, you may have a 
new bill by reading the meter and calling the company with that reading. Note, revised bills will not be issued after the due date of the estimated bill. 
Late Charge: A penalty on past due balances. 
Meter Reading: We attempt to read the water meter every billing period. We either have our meter reader visit your property or obtain the reading 
through one of our automatic meter reading systems. 
Method of Payment: You can pay your bill by any of the following methods: 

Customer Service: 877.WTR.AQUA or 877.987.2702 e-mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com 

By mail: Place your check OT mmey ordsr in the enclosed pfe-addressed envelope. Put a stamp on the envelape and mail it to us. 
Aqua Utilities Florida: P.O. Box 1229, Newark, NJ 07101-1229. DO NOT SEND CASH. 

By phone: Customers with bank accounts OT credit cards may pay their bills over the phone fw a fee by calling this toll free number: 
866.269.2906. 

ZipCheckQ: A program in which your payment is automatically deducted from your bank account. You save the cost of postage and 
using bank checks. Details and applications are available fm the company. Please call our Customer Sewice Department. 

Payment Terms: You shwld pay your bill on or More the due date. 
Return Check Charge: If for any reason your check is returned to us from the bank, we will add a service charge to your account. 
Sewer Base Facility Charge: A charge to recover the fixed costs of utility service regardless of usage. 
Utility Tax: A coonty service tax. 
Water Base Facility Charge: A chwge to recoyer the fixed m t s  of utility SerJice regardless of usage. 

Please tear along the fold and return this portion wilh your payment. 

PLACE THIS STUB SO THAT THE 
NAME "Aqua Uti l i t ies Florida" 
S H O W S  THROUGH THE WINDOW 
OF THE PAYMENT ENVELOPE. n 

Aqua Utilities Florida 
P.O. Box 1229 
Newark, NJ 07101-1229 

111,ll1111111,1111,,,,,,ll,~lll,lllll,l,ll,l,~~lllllllll,ll,ll 



From 7-03 until 10-06 Paid bills averaged From Crystal River Utilities $26. - $36. 

Over estimatinq 
Jan. 07 Estimated 2,200 Gallon bill $52.97 
Feb. 07 actual reading 600 gallon 
May 08 Estimated 1,400 Gallon additional charges $8.04 sewer/$l.65 

water 

Outraaeous increasq 
April 08 received water increase 3.99% 
April 08 received sewer increase 4.52% 
(FL Power 4% 2008/FL Power 4% 2009) 

Feb. 2007 1,100 gallon actual total bill =$29.84 
Jan. 2008 1,000 gallon actual total bill = $52.15 

attached samde of increased billq 

Water auality 
Not drinkable making a huge burden of carring or purchasing drinking water 
(see photos) 



AQUA MICHAEL MCUURIN 
4 ROSALIE OAKS BLVD 
LAKE WALES, FL 33898 
Lot  1190345 BkdC 

0008995210642258 
ROSALIE OAKS 

Aqua Utilitien FlorMa, Inc. 

wn mwr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail: clutaerv@aqua"ica.mm February 15,2007 $ 29.84 March 09,2007 

Meter Data 

Td: 877.987.2782 Questbns about your water/sewer service?... Contact us before the due date. 
TotalAnkn~ntDue DueDale 762 w. Lawaster   venue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date 

Meter Size Billing Per& Days Read Type Meter Readngs llSay0 Ilnlls 

93121862 Yg 02113107 29 Actual 597800 1,100 Gallons 
..-....-.-.-~__I....______.___ 

O i l l y O 7  AChral 596700 
Average Daily Usage = 37 GallarS TolalDays: 29 Total Usage: 1,100 Gallons 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill ....................... $ 29.31 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Total Paymsnts Received ............................................... 29.31 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Balance 0.00 
Water Base Facility Charge 11.38 

Cuml  Water Charges 12.43 
Sewer Base Facility Charge 15.51 

Currenl Sewar Charges .................................................. 16.17 ReadTyper: A w l  Estimated 

Amount Due 03109107 ................................................... 

. . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . .  ......................................................................... 
...... . . . .  . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . .  . . . .  
. . . .  . . .  

....... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ...... . . .  

1,100gallons@$O.00095 1 .a5 

1,100 gallons @ 50.00667 ................... 0.66 

Utility Tax ...................................................... 1.24 
$ 29.84 

Message Center 

1336562 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

- %v.,a?* T". 

FL3531546 



.~ 
. . . .  

MICHAE 
4 ROSAUE OAKS BLVD AQUA LAKE W U S ,  FL 33898 
Lot: 1190345 Block: 

“r- 

uuuurrarl0642258 
ROSALIE OAKS 

Aqua Utilitiea Florida, Inc. Tel. 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer swv~ce? ... Contact us before tile due datf 
Crecht Balance 761 W. Lancaster   venue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date 

Eqn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 e Mail. c u s t # a v @ ~ u ~ ~ a . m i n  January 18, 2008 ($52.15) 

Meter Data Meter Sue LWng Perlod Days Read Type Meter Readngs Usage untts 

93121862 518 01108XNI 28 Actual 6OgsW C“ 1 .ooo Gallonf 

Average Daily Usage = 35 G a b s  TotalDays 28 Total Usage 1,ooo Gallon! 

- _ _  
12/11/07 Actual 608800 

Billing Detail Water Usage History 

Amount Owed from Last Bill .................................... 
Total Payments Received ............................................... 
Balance ......................................................................... 

Current Water Cha rges.... 

Current Sewer Ch arges ........................ 
Utility Tax ........................................ 
Amount Due OU11108 ................................................... 

$ 87.89 
0.00 

87.89 
11.38 
0.95 

15.51 
6.67 

12.33 

22.18 
1.23 

t 5215 

Credit 

Credii I :[ 
P so 

Credit 

Message Center 
Please note your acccunt nwnber is a 16dgit number. The full 164giIs must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment. 

1336562 IMWRTANT NOTICk SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORHATION 
r T... 

FL3531546 



June 2,2008 

To Whom It Concerns; 

I am writing this letter in concern for the way the Aqua Water Utilities 
bills are once again being handled. My bills keep fluctuating because 
one month I get estimated bills at much higher amounts than my 
normal usage, then actual the following. When these bills are 
estimated a premium rate is being applied to both water consumption 
and sewer usage. When my actual bill then adjusts I get no credit 
back for the premium charges that were applied. In March I paid my 
bill as usual by check, I did not notice that the March amount of 
$17.81 was then carried over to my April bill and I paid the total 
including the $17.81 already paid in March. Now receiving my May 
bill no credit for the overpaid March bill ($17.81) and also another bill 
that overestimates my waterlsewer usage and more excess fees. 

This letter and copies of my utility bills are going to the Public Utilities 
Commission. I do not understand the problems of your utility 
Company's operation, but according to news reports I continue to 
see, and the proof of my own utility bills, it needs to be resolved. 

I am deducting this March double paid bill from my current bill and I 
will send copies of all bills to the commission so they can see what 
your billing practices are. 

It is difficult enough to survive todays economy without this abuse. 

Regards, 

Janet McLaurin 

cc: Public Utilities Commission FL 



~ ". 

Service To: AC 

AQUA MICHAEL MCLAURIN 
4 ROSALIE OAKS BLVD 
LAKE WALES, FL 33898 
Lot: 1190345 Bloclt. 

0008995210642258 
ROSALIE OAKS 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date , Credit Balance 
Btyn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 D e c e " r  27,2007 (8  87.89) 

Tel: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date. 

e Mail: cuskeN@aquaamerica.conl 

qeter Data Melw Size Billing Permi Days Read Type Meler Readngs Usage UlllIS 

93121862 98 12/11/07 29 Actual 608800 1.800 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 62 Gallons Total Days: 29 Total Usage: 1,800 Gallons 

11/12/07 Actual 607000 

3illing Detail Water U s a g e  History 

\mount Owed from Last Bill $ 93.29 Credit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
.otal Payments Received ................................................. 36.52 
Salance ......................................................................... 
'dater Base Facility Charge ................ 
1.800 gallons I@ $0.00395 per gallon 

:urrent Water Charges ................................................... 
;ewer Base Facility Charge ................................... 
1,800 gallons I@ $0.00667 per gallon ... 
:umnt Sewer Charges .... 27.52 ReadTyw: Actual Edlmated 
ltility Tax ......... ......................... 1.31 
h o u n t  Due 01/18/08 ........................................ $87.89 Credit 

. . . . . . . . . .  
.......................................... 

. . . . . . . . . . . . .  

15.51 
12.01 

Wessage Center 
1 Please note your account number is a 16digit number. The full 16-digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment 

1336562 IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

S ~ N I C P  To' 
FL3531546 



Senwe To: Amount Number 

0008995210642258 MICHAEL MCLAURIN 
4 ROSALIE OAKS ELVD 
LAKE WALES, FL 33898 ROSAUE OAKS 
Lot: 1190345 Block 

AQUA 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax: 866.780.8292 Bill Date Credit Balance 
Bwn Mawr, PA 19010-3489 November 16, 2007 ($ 93.29) 

Meter Data Meter Size Billing P e w  Days Read Type Meter Readings Usage Units 

Tei: 877.987.2782 Questions about your water/sewer service? ... Contact us before the due date 

e Mail: custserv@aquaameric.com 

93121862 518 11/12/07 28 Actual 607000 800 Gallons 

Average Daily Usage = 28 Gallons Total Days: 28 Total Usage: 800 Gallons 
10/15/07 Actual 606200 

Billing Detail Amount Due 12110107 ............................................. ~ ..... . ' $93.29 

Amount Owed from Last Bill $ 36.52 Water Usage History ii /2 9, 
Total Payments Received ............................................... 
Balance , 36.52 
Water Base Facility Charge 

./ 

........................................................ ................ .................................. 
........................... ................................... 
............................. 800 gallons @ $0.00095 per gallon ......... 

Current Water Charges ................................................... 
Sewer Base Facility Charge ................................... 
800 gallons @ $0.00667 per gallon ...................... 

Water Interim Rate Adjustment ..................... 
Surcharge Interim Rate Adjustment ................................ 
Interest - Water Interim Rate 
Sewer Interim Rate Adjustment 
Interest - Sewer Interim Rate Adjustment 
Utility Tax 
Message Center 

PleaSe note your account number is a 16-digit number. The full 16-digits must be provided to ensure correct posting of your Aqua payment. 
This bill includes refunds in the form of multiple credits listed as "Adjustments" on this bill. The credits, which are itemized, include the cost paid for 
water and, or wastewater, plus interest, and the county surcharge (if applicable). The refunds are due lo you for the higher interim rates approved by 
the Florida Public Service Commission and charged to you between April 1.2 and August 30, 2007. 

Current Sewer Charges 

........................ 
....................................................................... 

.I. . . . . .  -- . ~ .  

1336562 IMPORTANT NOTICE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION 
C^".iL^--. 

FL3531546 
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Docket No. 080121-WS 

4625 Windy Lane 
Zephyrhills, Florida 33541 
July 8, 2008 

Tod y is Tuesday, July 8, 2008. My name is 
Gus Alexakos, reside at 4625 Windy Lane, 
Zephyrhills, Florida. 

Zephyrshores is a Senior Community of 210 moble homes. 
The majority of our residence like myself dont drink 
the water by our supplier AQUA Water. We purchase 
water by the bottles. 

On June 13, 2007 at the Florida Public Service Commission 
hearing, I asked AQUA to X-Ray our sewer lines. NO ACTION. 

Again, st last years hearing, I recommended water flushing 
be done also Manually for Quality Water. NO ACTION. 

On April 18, 2008, Zephyrshores had the pleasure of having 
AQUA Water President Mr. John Lihvarcik and Mr. Pellenz 
at Zephyrshores Club House. Their were 100 in attendance, 
and they did an excellent job fielding all the questions. 
WE THANK THEM. 

We in Zephyrshores would be in favor of AQUA Water 
increase, IF We Could Drink It! Its only Good for 
Flushing Toilets! 



W 
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RESOLUTION NO. 07-137 

Polk County Utllrtieo Deprrbnent 
Rate Resolution 

WHEREAS, Polk County, a political subdivision of the State of Florida, by and 
thmugh its Board of County Commissioners, is authorized to establish and mod@ water, 
wastewater and redaimed water rates, connection fees, service charges and customer 
deposits for its utility customers; and 

WHEREAS, the existing rate structure will not support the five-year financial plan 
and does not recover the cost of service, encourage conservation for co"erdaWmuiti- 
family potable water users. encourage reclaimed water conservation among any 
customer classification. nor properly allocate expansion costs to Mum customers; and 

WHEREAS, the Polk County Utilities Department recently completed a Finanaal 
Plan and Rate Study that determined revenue requirements and a fve-year financial 
plan, redesigned the service rates to recover the cost of ~BIVICB and promote water and 
reclaimed watef conservation. and calculated connection fees that properly allocate 
expansion costs to future customers, and 

WHEREAS, after a properly noticed Public Hearing. in which the public was 
given an opportunity to be heard as to the increase in rates, fees and charges proposed 
by Polk County Utilfis; 1 ,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Polk County Board of County 

Effective December 1, 2007, the rates charged for water, wastewater and 
reclaimed water seMces, miscellaneous fees and charges and customer 
deposits shall be as set forth in the tables attached as Exhibit "A". as well as all 
connection fees charged on or after June 1, 2008. by Polk County through its 
Utilities Department. The rates, fees and charges shall be indexed (increased) 
five (5) percent per year for the next four (4) years and will become effective on 
October 1 of each year (October 1,2008, October 1.2009, October I. 2010, and 
October 1.201 1). 

ADOPTED thii 20h day of November, 2007. 

Commissioners as follows. 

ATEST. 

RICHARD M. WEISS. CLERK 

BY 

POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS 

BY 

bwl 

&-*l Deputy clerk 

(SEAL) 
P N i R  

b E  
FLORulA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION pt 1 A, 

ATEST. 

RICHARD M. WEISS. CLERK 

BY 

POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS 

BY &-*l 
Deputy clerk 

(SEAL) 
P N i R  

t23-L E l l  A5"e 
FLORulA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION pt 1 A, 



Exhibit "A" 

I RWIDILIITULW ATERRATE8 I 
Il2tllRm7 l(yIRao8 lWnooel 1wmo 1011m11 

mR.(. I NIA S% 5% I 5% 5% 
Bmsewpme I S  6.89 S 729 s 7.5QI $ 7.97 s 8.31, 

l"a* 

I 





M 



IS 0.74 I S 0.781 s 0.821 s omi s 0.90 
w d l r ~  s 0.w I s 0.331 s 0 3 1  s ani s 0.38 
BullcFlkJlnv 

M 



Reaidantlal 

Eiiediva Date I BIlROoa I 10/1nm I l w l m l  lollnolol lO/lr2011 
Indexing Rate I 91.0% I 5% I 5% I 5% 5% 

WATER CONNECTION FEES 
'F~-ofRsridanm 
Single Family Detached Units on Lots of 1 .O 
Acre or Less 
Sinale Family Detached Unk on Lots of Mare 

2,34E 

., 
(. *,"I I 

then 1.0 UlaMe Aae 
Multi-family Units Including Apartments, 

3,ar t 3,871 t 

1,351 S 1,419 S 1.490 

1,474 8 1,548 S 1,62t 

s 2.467 s 2.580 $ 2.706 

s 2.844 

s 4.288 

s 1.564 

S 1,707 

s 2,644 

Park Modd RVs S 1,287 5 1,351 $ 1.419 S 1,490 $ 1,584 

All other RVs indudins Tmnlient RVs S 1.287 $ 1.351 $ 1,419 $ 1,490 5 1,564 
D e s t l m  RVS' $ 1.287 S 1,351 S 1.419 5 1.490 S 1.584 

'NOTE 
A Destination RV mud be: (1) S i  on a lot w e d  in fee simple by the user: (2) Sled In a park thst is a platted 
subdM.ion; (3) sited on a kt 3.000 quam feel or larger. and (4) Slted In a pa* met dog rot haw a dump 
s l e t h  DT undhrided interest lot gales or time share lo( galea. This cabgory of uwr is subject lo inspedion by 
Polk Cwnly Wllliw to ensure met DmtiMtion RVs am not lranaienl RVs. Destination W Iota used by Transienl 
RVs will be wtpd to a 1.0 ERC sewer wnnedion charge. 





$75.00 
$110.00 
J1ss.W 

2.5 x ESL ~mthlv Bin 
2dXWMmthlyBil  
2.5 X Ed. Mm(Mv Bil 

A-7 
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